STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

4/5/2022 10:00 AM
26 South B Street

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA

This meeting will be held in person and the public is welcome to attend.

Storey County Board of County Commissioners are hosting a teleconference meeting this month.
Members of the public who wish to attend the meeting remotely, may do so by accessing the following
meeting on Zoom.com. Public comment may be made by communication through zoom.

Join Zoom Meeting  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83946331479  Meeting ID: 839 4633 1479

One tap mobile
+12532158782,83946331479# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,839463314794# US (Houston)

Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 839 4633 1479

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/k53PAjzuH

For additional information or supporting documents please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office at 775-847-0969.

JAY CARMONA ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
CLAY MITCHELL

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN DOREAYNE NEVIN
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER




Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.
All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member
of the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed,
and acted upon separately during this meeting. Pursuant to NRS 241.020 (2)(d)(6) Items on the
agenda may be taken out of order, the public body may combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and the public body may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion
relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the
time allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.
1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:
Consideration and possible approval of the Agenda for April 5, 2022
4. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:
Consideration and possible approval of Minutes for December 21, 2021
B CONSENT AGENDA FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

I Consideration and possible approval of the Intrastate Interlocal contract beginning
fiscal year 2023 to fiscal year 2026 between the State of Nevada acting by and through
its Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Welfare and Supportive
Services, the First Judicial District Court, Storey County and Carson City and the
proposed budgets for reimbursement from the State Child Support Enforcement
Program in the amount of $34,782 for FY 2023 and $35,181 for FY 2024.

II Consideration and possible approval of amendment to the list of appointees to serve
on state, county, and regional boards and committees by adding an additional

appointment to serve on the Western Nevada Development District (WNDD) for the
2022 calendar year.

I[II Consideration and possible approval of claims in the amount $1,568,591.15

IV Consideration and possible approval of business license first readings:




10.

A. April Showers Water Truck Service LLC - Out of County / 21 Salvadore Dr, ~
Fernley, NV

B. BRS Field Ops Nevada, LLC - Contractor / 1403 N. Research Way ~ Orem, UT
C. Bruce Purves Construction Inc. - Contractor / 1360 Greg St. ~ Sparks, NV

D. Contact Electric, Inc. - Contractor / 1070 Hartford Ct. ~ Reno, NV

E. Comstock Meadows RV Park - General / 580 E. Sydney Dr. ~ McCarran, NV
F. Deville Plumbing and Heating - Contractor / 774 Mays Blvd. #10-341 ~ Incline
Village, NV

G. Gardner’s Water Service, Inc. - Contractor / 8595 Iroquois Tr. ~ Silver Springs,
NV

H. Great Basin Roofing LLC - Contractor / 1101 Hillcrest Ave. ~ Roseville, CA

[. Par Western Line Contractors, LLC - Contractor / 11276 5th St. #100 ~ Rancho
Cucamonga, CA

J. Primary Power Electrical Services, LLC - Contractor / 1200 Golden Parkway ~
Fallon, NV

K. Reno Engineering & Contracting LLC - Contractor / 9395 Hummer Ct. ~ Reno,
NV

L. Rustic Rope N’ Treasures - General / 145 S. C St. ~ Virginia City, NV

M. Samuel EPC, LLC - Contractor / 550 S. 18th St. ~ Abilene, TX

N. Solcius, LLC - Contractor / 1555 N. Freedom Blvd. ~ Provo, UT

O. Sonnikson and Stordahl Construction - Contractor / 4858 Sunrise Dr. ~
Martinez, CA

P. UV Logistics Inc. - Transportation / 240 Wild Horse Canyon Way ~ McCarran,
NV

Q. West Coast Dirt Works - Contractor / 745 E. Greg St. #4 ~ Sparks, NV

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Review and possible approval of the 2022-2023 Storey County Tentative Budget for
submission to the Nevada Department of Taxation

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of Resolution No. 22-639, a resolution setting
grade and salary range of employees fixed by ordinance or resolution per NRS
245.045 for appointed Storey County officials for the 2021-22 fiscal year and
superseding prior year action by resolution for appointed Storey County employees
with adjustments adding a Business Development Officer and increasing the pay
grade for less-than-part-time (IPT) Lifeguard and IPT Pool Supervisor.




11.

12.

13.

14.

15,

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of Resolution No. 22-640, a resolution setting
grade and salary range of employees fixed by ordinance or resolution per NRS
245.045 for appointed Storey County officials for the 2022-23 fiscal year and
superseding prior year action by resolution for appointed Storey County employees
with grade adjustments for Community Relations Coordinator, Comptroller, County
Manager, Event and Business Development Officer, Senior Services Director, less-
than-part-time (IPT) Lifeguard, and IPT Pool Supervisor, and the addition of IPT
Transportation Driver, IPT Homemaker, and IPT Program Coordinator (for Storey
County Senior Services). Administrative Officer, Assistant Public Works Director,
Bailiff/ Director of Security, Communications Director, Fire Marshal, Fire

Marshal/ Community Development Director, Management Analyst I and III will be
abolished as there are no positions now or anticipated to be allocated to those classes.
Management Analyst II will be retitled to Management Analyst. The general salary
schedule will be consistent with the general employees AFSCME salary schedule and
will be adjusted accordingly on a year-by-year basis to be consistent with the
countywide classification plan.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of contract between Nevada State Department of
Health and Human Services Division of Health Care Financing Policy (DHCFP),
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Division of Welfare and Support
Services (DWSS), and Storey County regarding the administration of services
determining the eligibility of applicants and the eligibility of medical services
provided eligible applicants for Medicaid payments and addressing the County’s
portion of those payments, for a term beginning 07/01/21 and ending 06/30/23, and
for an amount not to exceed that identified in the enclosed contract.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Discussion and possible determination that cost of collecting Water Basin fees by
imposing an assessment on all properties within the water basin is more than revenue
expected to be obtained and therefore that the water basin assessments in the amount
of $14,400.00 may be appropriated from the general fund.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Review and possible approval of the 2022-2023 474 Fire District Tentative Budget for
submission to the Nevada Department of Taxation




16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION

Consideration and possible approval of Resolution No. 22-638, a resolution setting
grade and salary range of employees fixed by ordinance or resolution per NRS
474.470 for appointed Storey County Fire Protection District officials for the 2022-23
fiscal year and superseding prior year action by resolution for appointed Storey
County Fire District employees with grade adjustments for Fire Chief and the
addition of Assistant Chief, Administrative Assistant I, II, II, and Administrative
Specialist/ Office Manager. The Fire Inspector position will be abolished on the
general salary schedule due to it being recognized within the SCFFA CBA. The
general salary schedule will be consistent with the Storey County salary schedule and
will be adjusted accordingly on a year-by-year basis.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of changes made to Policy#503A Battalion
Chiefs Compensation which eliminates provisions for comp time, includes incentive
pay for the Fire Marshal, provides for physical fitness incentive for other non-
represented full-time positions, and to approve a newly introduced Policy#503B Fuels
Crew Compensation.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of an updated Ambulance fee schedule that has
not changes since 2012.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of the Fire District requesting an approval of an
overfill for a Paramedic position due to three Paramedics being out on extended
leave. Approval of the overfill will allow the District to hire an additional Paramedic
to continue providing emergency services to our residents. If the Paramedics
currently on leave are able to return to work, this overfill position will be abolished
and no longer used.

ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY WATER/SEWER BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Review and possible approval of the 2022-2023 Storey County Water-Sewer Tentative
Budget for submission to the Nevada Department of Taxation

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS




23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of 2021-39 Parcel Map request by applicants and
owners Brent Triggs and PF Reno IV, LLC. The applicants are proposing a Parcel
Map to create a new parcel of land that will be associated with the existing Britain
Drive. Three existing parcels will dedicate approximately a 40-foot width by the
length of their properties to create a new fourth parcel of land that will then be
dedicated to Storey County. The dedication will be a separate action from this Parcel
Map. The properties are located at 135 Britain Drive and 2633 and 2729 Waltham
Way, McCarran, Storey County, Nevada, Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 004-093-28 & 29
and 005-041-07.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of 2021-39-A, Storey County acceptance of a
Grant, Bargain and Sale Deed from Brent Triggs granting Storey County a parcel of
land identified as Parcel 2021-18. The Parcel is identified as a portion of Britain Drive,
located at the intersection of Waltham Way, within the Tahoe Reno Industrial Center,
Storey County, Nevada.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval 2021-39-B, Storey County acceptance of a
Quitclaim Deed of Dedication from Storey County to Storey County. This document
changes the parcel in question from a parcel of land owned by Storey County to
dedicated right-of-way. The land is identified as Parcel 2021-18, a portion of Britain
Drive, located at the intersection of Waltham Way, within the Tahoe Reno Industrial
Center, Storey County, Nevada.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval for 2022-07 Indenture and Grant of Easement
from Storey County to the TRI General Improvement District for the Storey County
owned right-of-way associated with portions of Italy Drive, Milan Drive, Norway
Drive and Amsterdam Court.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of Business License Second Readings

A. Have Lights Will Travel - Contractor / 605 Boxington Way 110 ~ Sparks, NV
B. Heniff Transportation - Transportation / 2729 Waltham Way ~ McCarran, NC
C. High 5 Builders, Inc. - Contractor / 4775 Cougar Creek Trail ~ Reno, NV

D. Lumens Electric, LLC - Contractor / 3460 Six Mile Canyon Rd. ~ Dayton, NV

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)




29. ADJOURNMENT OF ALL ACTIVE AND RECESSED BOARDS ON THE AGENDA

30. CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO NRS 288.220 FOR PURPOSE OF CONFERRING
WITH COUNTY MANAGEMENT AND LEGAL COUNSEL REGARDING LABOR
NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE STOREY COUNTY EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
COMSTOCK CHAPTER,AFSME LOCAL4041

Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of
conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations
with the Storey County Employees” Association Comstock Chapter, AFSCME Local
4041. This meeting will begin immediately following the general meeting of the Board
of Storey County Commissioners.

NOTICE:
e Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

e Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding

the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.
e [tems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

e Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited

to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon

which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the

agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

¢ Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

e In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil

rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from

discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/ parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for

prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program

information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact

the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing cust.html and at any USDA office or write a

letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or

letter to USDA by:




(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Doreayne Nevin, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 12/09/2020; Virginia City,
NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City Fire
Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City Highlands Fire Department
located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire Department located at 431
Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV. This agenda was also posted to the Nevada State website at
https:/ /notice.nv.gov/ and to the Storey County website at
https:/ /www.storeycounty.org/agendacenter.

}@WLWM

Doreayne Nevin Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County
Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: 4/5/2022 10:00 AM - Estimate of Time Required: 5

BOCC Meeting

Agenda Item Type: Discussion/Possible Action

Title: Consideration and possible approval of the Agenda for April 5, 2022

Recommended motion: Approve or amend as necessary

Prepared by: DORE

Department: Contact Number: 775-847-0969

Staff Summary: Attached

Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact:

Legal review required: False

Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other Agency Review:

Board Action:

[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




Storey County Board of County
Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: 4/5/2022 10:00 AM - Estimate of Time Required: 5

BOCC Meeting

Agenda Item Type: Discussion/Possible Action

» Title: Consideration and possible approval of the Minutes for December 21, 2021

* Recommended motion: Approve or amend as necessary

* Prepared by: DORE

Department: Contact Number: 775-847-0969

e Staff Summary: Attached

* Supporting Materials: See attached

¢ Fiscal Impact:

« Legal review required: False

* Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other Agency Review:

 Board Action:

[ ] Approved ] Approved with Modification

[
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
DECEMBER 21, 2021 10:00 A.M.

800 S. C Street, Virginia City, Nevada

MEETING MINUTES
JAY CARMONA ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
CLAY MITCHELL
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Carmona, Vice-Chairman Mitchell, Commissioner Gilman, County Manager
Austin Osborne, Clerk/Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Comptroller Jennifer McCain, Deputy District
Attorney Keith Loomis, Human Resources Director Tobi Whitten, Employee Relations Jeanne Greene,
Water/Sewer Project Manager Mike Nevin, Project Manager Mike Northan, Recorder Marney
Hansen-Martinez, Fire Chief Jeremy Loncar, Sheriff Antinoro, Emergency Management Director Lara
Mather, Community Chest Director Erik Schoen, Communications Manager Becky Parsons, IT
Department Tim Shropshire, Community Development Director Pete Renaud

1. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 9:00 A.M.

Call to Order Closed Session pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of conferring with district and
county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the Storey County
Firefighters Association IAFF Local 4227.

2. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
Meeting was called to order by Chairman Carmona at 10:00 A.M.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commissioner Carmona led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for December 21, 2021.
Public Comment: None

Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve today's Agenda as presented, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)




5. DISCUSSION/ FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and possible approval of the Minutes
for November 2, 2021.
Public Comment: None

Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve the Minutes for November 2, 2021 as presented,
Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

6. CONSENT AGENDA:

I Consideration and possible action, approval of business license first readings:

A. Accent Countertops - Contractor / 705 Trademark Dr. Ste. 104 ~ Reno, NV

B. Automatic Distributors - General / 3300 Waltham Way Ste. 107 ~ Sparks, NV

C. Centimark Corporation - Contractor / 12 Grandview Cir. ~ Canonsburg, PA

D. Kenji’s - General / 1 Electric Ave. ~ Sparks, NV

E. NH Research, LLC - Out of County / 16601 Hale Ave. ~ Irvine, CA

F. Stord Warehousing LLC - General / 2777 USA Parkway Ste. 115 ~ McCarran, NV

II For consideration and possible action, approval of claims in the amount of $989,588.37.

IIT Approval of Resolution 21-635 to direct the County Assessor to prepare a list of all taxpayers on
the secured roll in the County pursuant to NRS 361.300(3)

Vice-Chairman Mitchell noted the need to correct the dates in resolution 21-635.
Public Comment: None

Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve today's Consent Agenda with the one
amendment on item to change the dates to reflect the current fiscal year as needed, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried
by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

7. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action) None

8. DISCUSSION ONLY No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
Sheriff Antinoro:
e Completed pictures with Santa last week and parade of lights last weekend in Lockwood.
Both events were well attended.
e Mentioned the passing of Christie Ann Strange, she was involved with the library in the 1980s
and 1990s. She played a large role in our community for many years.

Fire Chief Loncar:
e Submitted a grant to FEMA for almost a million dollars. These funds would be used for a new
ladder truck at Station 71. The current truck is 1982 and a bit dated.
e Received the updated statistics, in 2020 the average time from dispatch to get out the door was
2 minutes and 9 seconds. As of today, that time has been reduced to 1 minute and 38 seconds.
Additionally, the average response times have reduced by a minute and a half. These are all
very good things that were worth sharing with the board.

2




Communications Manager Becky Parsons:
e Have been working on the department data and for the first quarter for 2021, on the medical
side, our response time to get it from the call to dispatch is 2 minutes and 1 second. This is a
good turnaround time.

Emergency Management Director Lara Mather:

e Provided a brief report related to COVID 19, we are seeing a positive trend with 2 weeks of
low numbers and may be able to move off the stricter mask guidelines. She reminded
everyone to visit www.gethealthycarsoncity.org for additional information related to testing
and vaccinations.

e Stacy York and her team are delivering Christmas presents and a holiday meal to all
homebound seniors.

Tourism and Marketing Director Kim Burciaga:

e Wrapped up a very eventful and successful Christmas on the Comstock. Everything came
together real nice, the saloon crawl was a success, with double ticket sales this year.
Additionally, there were two Saturdays of high-spirited parade participants and attendees
with spectacular fireworks show. Received a merchant report that sales were as high as the 4t
of July weekend. She stated that one of the highlights was the shopping spree contest, helped
influence over $10,000 in merchant sales.

e The VCTC will be implementing a new POS system to create some new efficiency and support
strategies to bring in some new revenue.

e Seeing events being sold out at Piper’s.

Recorder Marney Hansen-Martinez:
e A flyer was included with the assessment notices that were mailed last week advertising the
Fraud Guard service provided by her department. They are receiving a lot of positive
feedback.

IT Department Tim Shropshire:
e Tower construction at the wastewater treatment plant of off 6 Mile Canyon Road has begun.

Community Chest Director Erik Schoen:

e Been busy with Holiday Food Baskets and Angel Tree Gifts. He thanked the Storey County
Sheriff’s Office and John Michael for taking down all the presents they had for the students at
the Lockwood elementary school.

e Program hours will be affected by the holidays.

County Manager Austin Osborne:
e The County Holiday party at St. Mary’s Art Center went very well, smaller turn out then prior
years. Raised roughly $250 that went to the Art Center.
e IT Director James Deane is doing well and recovering.
e Working hard with Waste Management to address the snow delays or lack of pick up in the
Highlands. Planning to host a virtual town hall to communicate with the residents in the
Highlands.




Clerk/Treasurer Vanessa Stephens:
e Informed the Board that she has submitted a letter of resignation to the County
Commissioners office. Her last day will be February 25t%.

9. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment):
Commissioner Gilman:
e Thanked Ms. Stephens for her service to the County. She will be sorely missed and wishes her
best in her future.
e Wished a Merry Christmas to all the department heads, staff, and County residents.

Vice Chairman Mitchell:

e Attended an Affordable Housing Forum in Reno a week ago, was a robust discussion. This is a
concern that effects a lot of different aspects of the county.

e Several of them attended the “New and Expanding Companies” presentation for EDAWN.
Excited about the continued growth, particularly with nano tech and energy. This region is
becoming a hub for cutting edge technologies.

e Had the opportunity to attend the memorial for former County Manager Pat Whitten, some
great stories were shared. Was a nice tribute.

e Added his thanks to Ms. Stephens for all her work, sorry to see her go.

e Sent his best holiday wishes to everyone in the community and thanked everyone for all the
hard work put in over the year.

Chairman Carmona:

e Had the opportunity to be in Lockwood for the Parade of Lights, nice to see the community
come together.

e Acknowledge that it has been a rough couple of years and reminded people that the county
does have resources available to people who are having troubles.

e Also attended the celebration of life for Pat Whitten, it was a nice celebration.

e Thanked Ms. Stephens for 15 years of service, she will be missed.

e Wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a safe New Year. He is honored to work with the
people we have right now in Storey County.

10. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Review and possible approval of Storey County
Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, completed by DiPietro and
Thornton.

Comptroller Jennifer McCain introduced auditor, Joe Costanza. Mr. Costanza reviewed the audit
stating there weren't any massive issues. The audit was a clean opinion, and nothing was seen that
was wrong with the financial statements. This year a single audit was needed due to the amount of
money taken from the Federal Government - over $750,000. Mainly due to water and sewer - each
had funds that came in from projects undertaken. Also, from the CARES act alone - went over
$750,000. The single audit was also a clean opinion - the accounting on the CARES information was
extremely good. A good job was done on that.

Overall, the County turned a profit this year - almost $2.7 million. $1.9 from government funds;
$750,000 from the water and sewer funds.




The County has come out of this looking in pretty good financial shape. In March 2020, everyone
was afraid of everything. The County survived Covid pretty good.

Mr. Costanza reviewed a difference on the financial statement, a separate column for a component
unit (TRIGID). A component unit is looked at to see if it is a financial burden or benefit

to the County. At this time, there isn't. We are able to keep it separate as it doesn't add or subtract
anything from the County. This can be reviewed in the future if any concerns arise. This is there for
information only, not included in the Governmental funds.

Mr. Costanza reviewed items he is required to tell the Board, and items that can be done to make
things more clear:

e Required: (The County) is supposed to do its own financial statements and then he reviews.
No county this size does its own financial statements. It's a big undertaking. He always does
the financial statements, has them checked by the County, and has a third party (in
governmental accounting) also check. Technically it would be better for (the County) to do its
own financial statements. But every County (this size) hears the same thing, and this is
common practice.

e He sees tremendous progress - there good be more. The County is now doing month-end
close which was not done when he started.

e Cash is reconciled every month - it's done very well.

e Mr. Costanza explained how this should be done in Tyler. It would be nice to have everything
in one stream-lined process.

e Sewer has a loss this year - a lot due to appreciation. He looked at the cash flow - this year the
sewer department ran at a deficit, the first time that it has. It's not in danger of "going out of
business". He is not worried about it but wanted to bring it up.

e The audit looks good, and staff is good to work with. The "big take" with this is the County
was able to pass through the covid storm. The County does have negative, unrestricted assets
of $2.2 million. A lot of that is if the County would have to fund PERS - if it "went under".
Take PERS away, the County is at a $43 million positive, net unrestricted assets. Ten years
ago, this would never have been added but accounting was changed and PERS and other
liabilities were added. He thinks the $2.2 million is an "accounting trick" - not an actual "live"
number.

Public Comment: None

Mr. Osborne: Starting with the CARES Act, thank you to Ms. McCain and Ms. Mather who came to
him as they were not satisfied with recommendations, they were getting from various groups on how
to handle the money. Both wanted to tighten down the accounting and make sure the money was
properly accounted for, at the same time getting money out to those who needed it. A lot of work
went into this, and it shows in the audit.

For the record, when talking about the GID Board of ex-officio trustees for TRI GID - it was clear that
Board is a complete, separate entity from the Board of County Commissioners. It would only be the
individual people who happen to be the same individuals serving on both of the Boards. It is
important that the record reflect that they are completely separate, they even know that itis a
component unit in the audit, and that there is no implied blending or County involvement
whatsoever in that matter. Is that correct?




Mr. Costanza: That's correct. It's a small line - no one is ever going to see it. There is no financial
benefit or burden put on the County by that component burden. Typically when you have a
component unit - even if it's a separate Board, because it's the same people - it would go in the
governmental line. And you would never see this off to the side. (The County) is not going to get
their money or pay any bills for them. Right now there's nothing out there even close to making a
financial burden. They consider themselves separate as does the Board. It makes sense to have the
same Board. It's something as the auditor he had to look at - he is convinced there's no financial
burden, there's no financial benefit - they are there, completely separate and financially not really
connected. You know they're there - but not really part of the County.

Mr. Osborne: For those listening, remember how the water and sewer funds are paid - they are paid
from the rate payers of Virginia City, Gold Hill, and Silver City - not from the general fund. We are
looking at ways to create planning for the sewer fund in the future. There is a lot of infrastructure
being put in with required payback for a very small number of participants - people who are on the
system - which creates a difficult situation. We'll come up with a plan and get back to the Board.

Commissioner Gilman thanked Mr. Costanza. He appreciates the great job Ms. McCain, her staff,
and Mr. Osborne are doing. They have done a wonderful job and is reflected by this report. (The
County) is in a better position this year than he has ever seen - in reporting, balancing, and following
management protocols.

Vice Chairman Mitchell thanked Mr. Costanza and Ms. McCain and appreciates the update.
Chairman Carmona also thanked them, and staff, for the update and keeping us on the right track.

Mr. Costanza added: A few years ago, there was a situation with ambulance billing - which was not
the best system. Last year a new system was implemented - it is such an improvement and is really
reassuring.

Motion: [, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve the Storey County audited financial statements
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell,
Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consider approval of Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) modifying the Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement between Storey County and
Waste Management of Nevada, Inc. to establish and reduce Sunday trash collection rates for
commercial customers in Virginia City and Gold Hill, Storey County, Nevada from December 1, 2021,
through the remainder of the franchise agreement term, as presented during this agenda item.

Mr. Osborne explained there has been issues with Sunday trash pickup. There have been requests to
help businesses with a reasonable understanding of and negotiation with Waste Management to
address this. And to create something Waste Management will accept but that is proper for the
businesses. This MOU would get rid of the 6-day, trash price schedule with Sunday a separate rate.
There would no longer be a Sunday rate. It would be about $38 each month for a business and the
business chooses which day they want trash picked up. This could result in thousands of dollars in




savings for businesses with multiple trash cans. Some report paying thousands of dollars for Sunday
pickup alone. We'll see if this works - between now and the end of the contract in 2024.
Public Comment: None

Vice Chairman Mitchell: With the flow of trash during the week, this makes a big difference making
sure it is out of here after busy days - without an undue burden on the businesses.

Motion: [, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve the Memorandum of Understanding modifying
the Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement between Storey County and Waste Management of
Nevada, Inc. to establish and reduce Sunday trash collection rates for commercial customers in
Virginia City and Gold Hill, Storey County, Nevada from December 1, 2021, through the remainder
of the franchise agreement term, as presented during this agenda item, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Commissioner Gilman, Seconded by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

12. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY WATER/SEWER BOARD

13. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and possible approval of costs
associated with an upgrade to the Water Filtration Plant SCADA System and Gold Hill SCADA.
Total cost of the upgrade is not to exceed $65,000.

Mike Northan, Project Coordinator, read Public Works Director Jason Weizrbicki's summary of this
request for an upgrade to the Water Filtration Plant SCADA System and Gold Hill SCADA. The
Board has previously approved replacement of the PLC (brain) for each of the filters. The two CL17's
are dying and existing controllers do not work with new model CL17's (chlorine monitors that help
run the plant) and need to be upgraded as well. They are being replaced at a cost of $10,300.98.

This item - the computer and server keep crashing due to age and cannot be upgraded. Sierra
Controls proposed switching to a "cloud based" system allowing better remote access, security, and
other features that would have constant budgeting into the future. The current yearly service
contract with Sierra Controls runs $17,300. These covers keeping the existing equipment functional
with software and maintenance.

One option is to upgrade the server and PC - cost $44,208.28, with required yearly maintenance
agreement at $17,000 - increasing each year. Upgrades would have to be done every six years.

Staff recommended second option: Sierra Controls recommends moving to a cloud-based SCADA
system at $51,939.80. This is the most beneficial in the long run, lowering yearly maintenance
contract to $8,950.80 for enhanced remote access, software licensing, cloud hosting, reporting,
alarming, and other items, along with increased cyber-security. This would take about six months to
build and move into the cloud. In the meantime, Sierra Controls would do everything it can to keep
us going. Equipment has aged faster than anticipated. Once moved to the cloud-based system,
computer equipment should be "good to go" for many years to come with minimal cost.

Public Comment: None




Mike Nevin: SCADA is the critical infrastructure part of the operation required to run all functions in
the water and sewer plants. Equipment does "age out". He concurs with the findings from Sierra
Controls that the best option is to move to the cloud-based system - allowing for many more years of
support. Getting rid of aged equipment, going to cloud-based, will save a lot of money. When doing
the construction of the Gold Hill facility, the contract included putting the SCADA brain system into
that facility. This proposal includes integration of that system into the total SCADA package. All of
the facilities will be able to talk to one another - making the job of the operators much easier.

Vice Chairman Mitchell: It's an obvious choice, especially since the additional cost of the cloud-based
system is re-couped within the first year with the low maintenance contract. The offset will continue
over time.

Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve upgrade to the Water Filtration Plant SCADA
System and Gold Hill SCADA in an amount not to exceed $65,000, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

14. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Provided update to the Board on testing and
monitoring equipment needed for the new Gold Hill sewer plant.

Mike Northan provided an informational statement from Mr. Wierzbicki regarding testing and
monitoring equipment needed for compliance of the new Gold Hill sewer plant now that it is on-line.
Mr. Northan reviewed the items needed for water analysis and water quality - including a PH meter,
as well as others. Also, materials for a small lab/ office. A total of $16,000.

15. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

16. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and possible approval of grant of
easement to NV Energy across property believed to be owned by the County near the entrance to the
Silver Terrace Cemeteries to provide electrical service to the Comstock Cemetery Foundation
building at the entrance to the cemeteries.

Deputy District Attorney Loomis: This will allow the Comstock Cemetery Foundation to have
electrical power in their building at the entrance to the Silver Terrace Cemeteries. Sierra Pacific has
asked the County to grant an easement across property believed to be owned by the County. Because
of title issues, he proposed: 1) (the County) makes a quitclaim of whatever interest it does have, if
any, across the property, to Sierra Pacific; 2) in the grant of easement, if someone does establish a
superior title to that of the County, Sierra Pacific will not bring any claims against the County.

Public Comment: None

Vice Chairman Mitchell: Basically, this is a quitclaim "style" easement because we can't be 100% clear
that there is no one else with a beneficial interest in the property.

Mr. Loomis: That's correct.




Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve the of easement to NV Energy across property
believed to be owned by the County to provide electrical services to the building owned by the
Comstock Cemetery Foundation at the entrance to the Silver Terrace cemeteries, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

Meeting recessed at 11:04
Meeting reconvened at 11:24

17. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Update, discussion, and provide direction to county
staff and lobbyists regarding SCR 11 (formerly BDR 1109 and 1148) interim legislative committee to
study Innovation Zone draft legislation, and other properly related matters.

County Manager Osborne: This is the last of a series of letters reaffirming the same position (of the
County) at least 12 times since April 2021. The same position is still recommended - supporting
housing at Painted Rock, in accordance with the Master Plan. Continue supporting technology,
cryptocurrency, and other such technologies, at TRICenter. And continue to oppose local, separatist
Government, such as recommended in the Innovation Zone legislation. Regardless of the status of
the legislature, of the interim committee, he recommends (the County) maintain the current position
on these matters.

Mr. Osborne said he has sent Storey County's letter, pursuant to AB240 in 2019, regarding quarterly
development and regional cooperation of Storey County in the northwestern Nevada region. Jeff
Page, from Lyon County, took letters from us, Carson, Douglas, Lyon, and Washoe - putinto a
comprehensive letter and sent it to all of those at the Legislature involved in in AB240. This was the
official letter of the region pursuant to that Bill.

Public Comment: None

Chairman Carmona thanked (County) staff, lobbyists, Vice Chairman Mitchell, County Manager
Osborne, and all staff in Storey County that worked diligently on this. It's taken a lot of time and he
thanks them for their time.

Motion: [, Commissioner Mitchell, move to County staff, lobbyists, and professional services to
continue appropriate research, analysis, and action on SCR11 - Innovation Zone Interim Study, which
will best protect and represent the County to continue opposing separatist government concepts and
to promote economic and land development, including a PUD at Painted Rock through existing legal
framework, the 2016 Master Plan of Storey County, regardless of the status of the Interim Legislative
Committee, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner
Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

18. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Discussion, public workshop, and possible direction to
staff on formulating for future board action on the FY 2022-2028 Storey County Capital Improvement
Plan (CIP) including facilities and infrastructure, plans and studies, and equipment and vehicles. A
final CIP draft will be considered for approval by the board at a later meeting.

9




County Manager Osborne indicated he had anticipated an action item today, however staff
comments are "trickling in". The Planning Commission recently reviewed the most important parts
of the Plan at a public workshop. Today he asks there be one more workshop to make sure the Board
and public are comfortable with the plan and where it's going. Some adjustments are still happening
- they will be brought (to the Board) at the next meeting.

A few highlights to know what's coming as a recommendation. Priorities in the plan, between now
and 2028, are:

Addressing numerous water issues on the Comstock - transmission and distribution.

Including in Virginia City, Gold Hill, and Silver City.

Provide senior and community services like those in the Lockwood Community Center.

Emergency communications, 911, towers, network fibre, and things like that - this is a major

item.

Government facilities - such as earthquake retrofitting and electrical for the courthouse, and

addressing some of the other government facilities, office space, and safety. Those are high

priority.

Roads and drainages - more on drainages in this plan like in Lockwood and Mark Twain plans

and flood detention/diversion systems. Most roads are already in the Capital Improvement

Plan and updated periodically with Far West Engineering and Public Works.

Some of the largest/ most expensive items are:

1. Water and transmission systems.

2. Flood detention is massive. Mark Twain alone is $10 million; Lockwood $10 million.
Painted Rock bridge update to a minimum standard is about $10 million - a larger
standard would be much more and would facilitate growth in that area.

Lockwood bridges through Long Valley Creek are included.

4. Fire Stations at TRI Center based on what Chief Loncar would need for his CIP to serve
the Patrick area as well as the south end of the Park. Reminder:
reimbursements/forgiveness were in the last Stip Agreement with Roger Norman to
help pay for that. However, they are in the CIP.

5. Seismic retrofits for historic buildings like St. Mary's Art Center and the Courthouse,
which are unreinforced masonry.

6. A large, regional animal shelter talked about in the past with Lyon, Carson City, and
Douglas as a potential. There's still a lot of discussion to do on this.

7. The Lockwood ramp going to Interstate 80 which may not be in the jurisdiction of
NDOT - it may be based on a land transfer with Washoe County. This is a major item.

8. The Lockwood Community Corporation natural gas distribution system, if legally
allowable, would be a major expenditure.

9. The idea of the Capital Improvement Plan is to distribute funds through all of the
communities across the County - none in particular. There is a special segment for
Virginia City as capital improvements for the community versus capital improvements
for the facilities that all county residents use.

10. If the Board takes action, he proposes it be the second meeting in January to allow for
more refinement. Then Jennifer and the budget team would be integrating this into the
budget.

@

10




Mr. Osborne said he is happy to take any questions or comments from the public as this is a public
workshop.
Public Comment: None

Commissioner Gilman: We have all been following this closely. It's a project whose time has come.
Thank you to the County Manager for all the effort.

Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move to direct staff to proceed with the draft Capital
Improvement Plan as presented by staff, with no amendments at this time, and to bring a final draft
CIP back to this Board before the fiscal year 2022-23 budget season for possible final consideration
and implementation, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by:
Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

19. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

20. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Discussion, public workshop, and possible direction
to staff on formulating for future board action to the FY 2022-2028 Storey County Fire District Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) including facilities and infrastructure, plans and studies, and equipment
and vehicles. A final CIP draft will be considered for approval by the fire board at a later meeting.

Fire Chief Jeremy Loncar said he "mirrors" a lot of what Mr. Osborne said. Since the first workshop
they started off with needs that have grown quite a bit - following Commissioner Gilman's direction.
Little has been added at this time - it will actually grow quite a bit between now and the January
meeting. Committees are still out, bringing back information and areas of concern.

Two documents are attached. One is a worksheet - easy to view and see what they want, broken
down with capital improvement items and operational. Operational are recurring items. The second
document will be used internally being very open with staff. It will be easy to reference.

The biggest change to these documents is coming over the next couple of weeks. Notice was just
received that fire engines will be going up 7% after January. 7% on a million-dollar engine is quite a
jump. The numbers will have to be "tweaked".

Vice Chairman Mitchell: He thinks he saw (in this plan) the beginning of some pretty substantial
facilities within a couple of years. Is that what we're looking at timewise on starting those projects?

Chief Loncar: Yes. He and County Manager Osborne have talked about that. All fire stations are
owned by the County, not the Fire District. A lot of the financial side is left on the County CIP. Fire
stations are some of their bigger priorities. One station on the CIP is Station 74 - located in the flood
plain. Along with Station 71, they both have their share of issues. 71 has no place to grow. Stations
76 and 77 are in TRI and are dependent on growth. 75 services (the Fire District) down there right
now. But, as seen, growth is going crazy there right now - even further to the County line which is
outside their response area. These could move fast to a priority - it's based on growth.

Motion: I, Fire Commissioner Mitchell, move to direct Fire staff to proceed with the draft Capital
Improvement Plan as presented by staff and to bring a final draft CIP back to this Fire Board before
the FY 2022-23 budget season for possible final consideration and implementation, Action: Approve,

11




Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

21. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and possible approval of a Memorandum of
Understanding between Storey County Fire Protection District and the Storey County Firefighters
Association Local 4227 as it pertains to the Fire Inspector position within the 2019-2023 Collective
Bargaining Agreement establishing salary and incentive provisions for the Fire Inspector.

Fire Chief Loncar: This MOU will clean up language within the CBA with Local 4227. They
recognized fire prevention within that CBA ensuring the language could be changed specific to fire
prevention people already recognized in there. In meeting with union, Local 4227, they were very
good to work with. This is a good change.

Public Comment: None

Motion: [, Fire Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve the Memorandum of Understanding bthe
Storey County Firefighters Association Local 4227 outlining changes relevant to the Fire Inspector
position within the 2019-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)

22. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR LICENSE BOARD

23. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and possible action to approve the 2nd
reading for On-Sale and Cabaret License for Virginia City Tourism Commission at Pipers Opera
House, 12 N B St., Virginia City, NV. Applicant is Deny Dotson.

Sheriff Antinoro: Background investigation has been completed. A license for "off-sale" is held by
the VCTGC; this one is specific to Pipers Opera House. There is nothing that would preclude them
from having this license.

Public Comment: None

Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve the 2nd reading for On-Sale and Cabaret
License for Virginia City Tourism Commission at Pipers Opera House, 12 N B St., Virginia City, NV.
Applicant is Deny Dotson, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by:
Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=4)

24. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

25. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and possible action, approve the 2" reading
for General Business License for Virginia City Tourism Commission at Pipers Opera House, 12 N B

St., Virginia City, NV. Applicant is Deny Dotson

Sheriff Antinoro recommends approval.

12




Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move to approve the 2nd reading for General Business License
for Virginia City Tourism Commission at Pipers Opera House, 12 N B St., Virginia City, NV -
Applicant is Deny Dotson, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by:
Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

26. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and possible action, Business License
Second Readings:

A. Call Home Repair Service LLC - Home Business / 2600 S. Lompa Ln ~ Carson City, NV
B. Carwil, LLC - Contractor / 5500 Westmoreland Rd. ~ Winnemucca, NV

C. Infinity Energy Inc. - Contractor / 3855 Atherton Rd. ~ Rocklin, CA

D. JD2, Inc. - Contactor / 450 Nevada St. ~ Auburn, CA

E. Reno Tahoe Floors - Contractor / 1155 Watson Way, Ste. 1 ~ Sparks, NV

F. Ruby The Red Caboose, LLC - Home Business / 309 S. D. St. ~ Virginia City NV

G. San Joaquin Electric, Inc. - Contractor / 8985 Double Diamond Pkwy, B9 ~ Reno, NV
H. Snow Country Craftsmen LTD - Home Business / 2321 Cartwright Rd. ~ Reno, NV

I. The Metal Company - Contractor / 625 Spice Island Dr., Unit D ~ Sparks, NV

J. We Can Warriors - Food Truck / 1004 Scott Dr. ~ Fernley, NV

Public Comment: None

Motion: I, Commissioner Mitchell, move approve to approve second reading of business licenses A.
through J., Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Mitchell, Seconded by: Commissioner
Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

27. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
None

28. ADJOURNMENT of all active and recessed Boards on the Agenda
Chairman Carmona adjourned the meeting at 11:40 AM

Respecjul y submitted,

Doreayne Ne“/m Clerk-Treasurer

13




Storey County Board of County
Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: 4/5/2022 10:00 AM - Estimate of Time Required: 10 Min

BOCC Meeting

Agenda Item Type: Consent Agenda

Title: Consideration and possible approval of the Intrastate Interlocal contract beginning
fiscal year 2023 to fiscal year 2026 between the State of Nevada acting by and through its
Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Welfare and Supportive Services,
the First Judicial District Court, Storey County and Carson City and the proposed budgets
for reimbursement from the State Child Support Enforcement Program in the amount of
$34,782 for FY 2023 and $35,181 for FY 2024.

Recommended motion: Consideration and possible approval of the Intrastate Interlocal
contract beginning fiscal year 2023 to fiscal year 2026 between the State of Nevada
acting by and through its Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Welfare
and Supportive Services, the First Judicial District Court, Storey County and Carson City
and the proposed budgets for reimbursement from the State Child Support Enforcement
Program in the amount of $34,782 for FY 2023 and $35,181 for FY 2024.

Prepared by: Max Cortes

Department: Contact Number: 775-283-7249

Staff Summary: On May 1, 2018, the County Commissioners approved an Intrastate
Interlocal contract from fiscal year 2019 to fiscal year 2022 between the State of Nevada
acting by and through its Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Welfare
and Supportive Services, the First Judicial District Court, Storey County and Carson City
to recruit and appoint court masters to hold child support hearings and other matters
properly related thereto and to receive reimbursement to the Carson City’s General fund
for these services. Two years of budget requests for fiscal years 2019 ($25,792) and
2020 ($26,298) were previosuly approved by the County Commissioners. In accordance
with the Instrastate Interlocal contract, two years of budget requests for fiscal years 2023
($34,782) and 2024 ($35,181) are required in order to receive reimbursement from the
State of Nevada and to ensure budgets approved by the State are consistent with budgets
approved by the County Commissioners.

Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact:

HT



Legal review required: False

Reviewed by:

Department Head

County Manager

Board Action:

Department Name:

Other Agency Review:

[ ] Approved

[ ] Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied

[ ] Continued




78LVE $ _soh
S juawdinb3
|2Aed ) /Buuies
s’ S ‘1e101 %SSV6 e8] %Sp's AIN>3 \ :
g :A1un23s wooJuno)| $891S 1
1187 S a8uny S| 18,98 $ Ansag (1)
0EL'Y $ :Asejes
S6T'E S ‘|elog %0756 DHOM [89113]) %08 3uissad0l ;
: -ou} d 9se)| /BEPT i
1T S a3ung S| vstvy | 4433 unod (1)
Y1z $ :Asejes
29S'S s ‘eoL %0256 DHOM [eI1Id|D %08y :3UI5590) \ ;
: 84Ul d 9se)| teL LY
1627 $ e%uig S| vst'e9 143D 1n0) (1)
1LT'E $ :Alejes
65S'€ $ ‘|ejoL %07°56 DHOM [e2113]) %08 ;
: ! 8'v :8uIssadold ase)| 598°61 g
v56 ¢ esulg $ | 8LTYS 1Uap 1nod (1)
S09°C $ :Asejes
0Z8'v1 $  1enuo) %00°SS [SULeaH i I
%00°St :M3IAaY ase)
i A Allenuuy Juads Ajjlenuuy juads syjauag adun4|  £20Z/0€/90 uonIsod
sjyouag/Aleles |enuuy awl] JO % pue AJIAIDY gA| UON 3w Jo % pue AYAIIY gAI el Rl
Asejes

€20Z/0€/90 - ZZ0Z/10/L0 104 338png 1NO) 3214351Q |eIpN( 3S14




18T'SE S _Eo
1
- $
juawdinby
|2nea /Bulutesy’
989/ S |eyo %S5 6 Jiles %SG - -
Ul 6 :A11N23S WO00J41IN0 ‘
T98'C ¢ a8uig J|vosizs S| L1588 $ Aundas (1)
174: 37 S :Asejes
8LE'E S ‘|e1oy %0T7°S6 HOM [Bd21I3[D ' :8uIsSad ' 7
0611 S e8ung o %08y :3Ulss3%0.d ase)| ¥6L'VT S | T8S'SY $ 43D 1N0) (1)
881°C $ :Aiejes
LY9'S S ‘lexog %0C°S6 IOM |Bdus v ‘ 7
TIE7 e 801 0 1831313 %08’y :8ulssad0.d ase)| BET'8Y $ 1 ¢15'69 S 113431 uno) (1)
LEE'E S :Aejes
059°¢ $ ‘e3o] %0756 DHOM [ea11a]) ey ; .
79 ¢ e8ung s %08'b :8U[sS2301d 95€D| LET'OZ  $ | 906'S5 119 100 (1)
€89°C S :Aejes
0Z8'v1 .}
Y 5 SRS %00°SS :S3ulieay i215e N Sunieay |eads (1)
%00°SY :M3IA3Y ase)
SHBIVOASpSIRaddY AjeniiiyJuads Allenuuy juads sujauag a8unii|  €207/0€/90 Uonisog
sjiyauag/Aie|es |enuuy awi] Jo 9% pue AJIAINDY QAl UON 3awi] Jo % pue A}IAdY QA peshelriad e n
Asejes

vZ0Z/0€/90 - £20Z/10/L0 104 333png 1IN0 1AISIQ [EIPN[ IS114




INTRASTATE INTERLOCAL CONTRACT BETWEEN PUBLIC AGENCIES

A Contract Between the State of Nevada
Acting By and Through Its

Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Welfare and Supportive Services
1470 College Parkway
Carson City, NV 89706

And

The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
in and for Carson City and Storey County
Department One, Room 3061
885 East Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

And

City of Carson City
201 N. Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to contract with any one or more
other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking which any of the public
agencies entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform: and

WHEREAS, it is deemed that the services of The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada,
hereinafter set forth are both necessary to Division of Weltare and Supportive Services (DWSS) and in the
best interests of the State of Nevada;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Contract shall not become effective until and unless approved by
appropriate official action of the governing body of each party.

2. DEFINITIONS. *State” means the State of Nevada and any state agency identified herein, its officers,
employees and immune contractors as defined in NRS 41.0307. *“Court™ and “County/City™ are used
interchangcably throughout this contract and both arc responsible parties under the terms of this contract.

3. CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective:_July 1, 2022 subject to Board of Examiners’
approval to June 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated by either party as set forth in this Contract.

4. TERMINATION. This Contract may be terminated by either party prior to the date set forth in paragraph
(3), at any time without cause upon provision of sixty (60) days notice in writing to either party; or in the
event of: (1) material breach of this contract by cither party: (2) failure to take corrective action; (3)
termination of the program established by Congress in Title 1V-D of the Social Security Act; (4) any
significant change in federal or state funding provisions. Termination will be effective sixty (60) days

Page 1 of 6



after written notice is received by the other party. DWSS shall reimburse the Judicial District Court for
costs incurred pursuant to this contract through the last effective date of this contract, unless Section III. E
of Attachment A of this contract applies. The parties expressly agree that this Contract shall be terminated
immediately if for any reason federal and or State Legislature funding ability to satisfy this Contract is
withdrawn, limited, or impaired.

5.NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Contract shall
be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by telephonic
facsimile with simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid
on the date posted, and addressed to the other party at the address set forth above.

6. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that the services to be performed shall be
specifically described; this Contract incorporates the following attachments in descending order of
constructive precedence:

ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF WORK

ATTACHMENT B: NOTICE/APPEAL PROCESS

ATTACHMENT C: BUDGET ANALYSIS

ATTACHMENT D: IRS SAFEGUARDING CONTRACT LANGUAGE
ATTACHMENT E: SUBRECIPIENT FEDERAL AWARD FUNDING

7. CONSIDERATION. The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada agrees to provide the
services set forth in paragraph (6) at a cost to be determined per Attachment C and not to exceed $141,555;
$34.782 for FY23, $35.181 for FY24, $35.588 for FY25 and $36,004 for FY26 or the approved
annual budget, whichever is less. Any intervening end to a biennial appropriation period shall be deemed
an automatic renewal (not changing the overall Contract term) or a termination as the results of legislative
appropriation may require.

8. ASSENT. The parties agree that the terms and conditions listed on incorporated attachments of this
Contract are also specifically a part of this Contract and are limited only by their respective order of
precedence and any limitations expressly provided.

9. INSPECTION & AUDIT.
a. Books and Records. Each party agrees to keep and maintain under general accepted accounting
principles full, true and complete records, agreements, books, and documents as are necessary to fully
disclose to the State or United States Government, or their authorized representatives, upon audits or re-
views, sufficient information to determine compliance with all state and federal regulations and statutes.
b. Inspection & Audit. Each party agrees that the relevant books, records (written, electronic, computer
related or otherwise). including but not limited to relevant accounting procedures and practices of the
party, financial statements and supporting documentation, and documentation related to the work product
shall be subject, at any reasonable time, to inspection, examination, review, audit, and copying at any
office or location where such records may be found, with or without notice by the State Auditor,
Employment Security, the Department of Administration, Budget Division, the Nevada State Attorney
General's Office or its Fraud Control Units, the State Legislative Auditor, and with regard to any federal
funding, the relevant federal agency, the Comptroller General, the General Accounting Office, the Office
of the Inspector General, or any of their authorized representatives.
¢. Period of Retention. All books, records, reports, and statements relevant to this Contract must be
retained a minimum three years and for five years if any federal funds are used in this Contract. The
retention period runs from the date of termination of this Contract. Retention time shall be extended when
an audit is scheduled or in progress for a period reasonably necessary to complete an audit and/or to
complete any administrative and judicial litigation which may cnsue.

Page 2 of 6



10. BREACH; REMEDIES. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Contract shall be
deemed a breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Contract, the rights and remedies of the
parties shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or equity,
including but not limited to actual damages, and to a prevailing party reasonable attorneys' fees and costs.

11. LIMITED LIABILITY. The parties will not waive and intend to assert available NRS chapter 41
liability limitations in all cases. Contract liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive damages.
Actual damages for any State breach shall never exceed the amount of funds which have been appropriated
for payment under this Contract, but not yet paid, for the fiscal year budget in existence at the time of the
breach.

12. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Contract if it 1s prevented
from performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes. failure of public transportation, civil or
military authority, act of public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of God, including, without
limitation, earthquakes, floods, winds, or storms. In such an event the intervening cause must not be
through the fault of the party asserting such an excuse, and the excused party is obligated to promptly
perform in accordance with the terms of the Contract after the intervening cause ceases.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Neither party waives any right or defense to indemnification that may exist in
law or equity.

14. INDEPENDENT PUBLIC AGENCIES. The parties are associated with each other only for the
purposes and to the extent set forth in this Contract, and in respect to performance of services pursuant to
this Contract, each party is and shall be a public agency separate and distinct from the other party and.
subject only to the terms of this Contract, shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control,
and direct performance of the details incident to its duties under this Contract. Nothing contained in this
Contract shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to create relationships of an
employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create any liability for one agency whatsoever with
respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of the other agency or any other party.

15. WAIVER OF BREACH. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach of the
Contract or its material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a waiver by such party of
any of its rights or remedies as to any other breach.

16. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a court of
law or equity. this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the nonenforceability of
such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this Contract unenforceable.

17. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties under
this Contract without the prior written consent of the other party.

18. OWNERSHIP OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. Unless otherwise provided by law any reports,
histories, studies, tests, manuals, instructions, photographs, negatives, blue prints, plans, maps, data, system
designs, computer code (which is intended to be consideration under this Contract), or any other documents
or drawings, prepared or in the course of preparation by cither party in performance of its obligations under
this Contract shall be the joint property of both parties.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public
inspection and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made
confidential by law or a common law balancing of interests.

Page 3 of 6



20. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced,
prepared, observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by law or
otherwise required by this Contract.

21. PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this
Contract on behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Contract and that the parties
are authorized by law to perform the services set forth in paragraph (6).

22. GOVERNING LAW; JURISDICTION. This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties
hereto shall be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties
consent to the jurisdiction of the Nevada district courts for enforcement of this Contract.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Contract and its integrated attachment(s)
constitute the entire agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of
the promises, representations, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in
connection with the subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Contract specifically
displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part of this Contract, general conflicts in language between
any such attachment and this Contract shall be construed consistent with the terms of this Contract. Unless
otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of this Contract, no modification or amendment to this Contract
shall be binding upon the parties unless the same is in writing and signed by the respective parties hereto,
approved by the Office of the Attorney General.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally
bound thereby.

Mayor,
Carson City

Lori Bagwell Date Title

District Attorney,
Carson City

Jason Woodbury Date Title

[This section intentionally left blank]

Page 4 of 6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally
bound thereby.

Chairman,
Board of County Commissioners, Storey County

Jay Carmona Date Title

District Attorney,
Storey County

Anne M. Langer Date Title

[This section intentionally left blank]

Page 5 of 6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally
bound thereby.

1* Judicial District Court Judge,
Department One

James T. Russell Date Title

I'st Judicial District Court Judge,
Department Two

James E. Wilson, Jr. Date Title

Administrator,
Division of Welfare and Supportive Services

Robert H. Thompson Date Title

APPROVED BY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Signature — Board of Examiners

Date

Approved as to form by:

On:

Deputy Attorney General for Attorney General Date

Page 6 of 6



ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF WORK

WHEREAS, Title IV, Part D (Title IV-D), 42 USC § 651, authorizes an appropriation for each fiscal year
for the purpose of enforcing support obligations owed by non-custodial parents to their children, locating
non-custodial parents, establishing paternity, obtaining financial and medical support, and adjusting support
orders; and

WHEREAS, the Child Support Enforcement Program (CSEP) within the Division of Welfare and
Supportive Services (DWSS), has been designated the single and separate organizational unit to develop
and administer the Nevada State Plan pursuant to Title [V-D, 42 USC § 654; and

WHEREAS, Title IV-D, 42 USC § 654(7) authorizes DWSS to enter into interlocal contracts with
appropriate courts and law enforcement officials to implement an efficient statewide system to meet the
purposes of this Act: and

WHEREAS, Title IV-D, 42 USC § 666(a)(2) requires expedited processes for establishing paternity and
establishing, moditying and enforcing support obligations and 42 USC § 666(c) more specifically defines
this obligation; and

WHEREAS, the NRS authorizes the District Courts of the State of Nevada to take evidence, hear
arguments, and issue orders regarding establishing paternity, securing financial and medical support,
adjusting support orders, enforcing and recovering support debts for children who may or may not be
receiving public assistance; and

WHEREAS, the NRS and Title IV-D of the Social Security Act require DWSS attempt to establish
paternity, secure financial and medical support, and recover support debts for children who may or may not
be receiving public assistance: and

WHEREAS, DWSS may carry out its responsibilities through, and in coordination with, the District Courts
of the State of Nevada in connection with this contract, under the authority of NRS 277.180; and

WHEREAS, the Title [V-D CSEP offers Federal Financial Participation (FFP) in the form of
reimbursements with which to plan, coordinate, and improve financial and medical support enforcement
services to Nevada’s children and taxpayers; and

WHEREAS, the Title [IV-D CSEP requires the development of an effective and efficient system to assist
children in obtaining and securing their birth rights.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
I. The JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT(S) agrees:

A. To recruit and appoint Court Masters pursuant to NRS 3.405 and NRS Chapter 425 to hold
hearings on matters related to paternity, financial and medical support establishment and
payment of support in accordance with the purposes of CSEP.

B. To recruit and appoint Court Masters who cither:
1. Reside within the judicial district that is a party to this contract or a judicial
district immediately adjacent to the judicial district that is a party to this
contract; or

Scope of Work

Page | of 5



G.

H.

M.

2. Perform similar duties within the judicial district as a local government
employee. (Example: Juvenile Court Master)

To appoint a sufficient number of substitute Court Masters to maintain an uninterrupted
court calendar in the event the primary Court Master is unavailable.

To consult with the Chief of the CSEP prior to appointment of Court Masters.

To ensure Court Masters recommendations are compliant with federal and state laws and
regulations.

To permit authorized state and federal personnel to monitor and/or audit the activities,
procedures, cases, and accounting records that are subject to this contract, and to develop
correctional plans to rectify any exceptions noted in monitoring and/or audit reports that
place them out of compliance with this contract or federal/state statutes and regulations.

To ensure through its own court resources and processes: (1) expedited process time frames
pursuant to NRS 3.415 are met, and (2) pursuant to NRS 425.3844, it shall approve or reject
a master’s recommendation for modification(s) within ten (10) days after expiration of the
objection time period.

To ensure compliance with 45 CFR Part 300, et. seq. which may be viewed at
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45tab_02.tpl  Note
this website is not maintained by the DWSS and is subject to change by the U.S.
Government Printing Office.)

To pay the unmatched portion of FFP of the allowable costs (County Share) for
expenditures which exceed the annual budget approved by the Chief of CSEP.

To conduct a master’s court in which the plaintiff/obligor and the defendant/obligee are both
given the opportunity to present their side with or without attorney representation.

In IV-D actions brought before the master, cases will be presented pursuant to NRS
425.3852 and a program representative may participate telephonically or by video
conferencing whichever is available to present cases before the master.

To submit a budget annually to DWSS for approval. During even numbered years, projected
two-year budgets must be provided. The budget projection will commence on July | of the
even numbered vears and end on June 30 two years later. This information will be used to
obtain authority from the state legislature for reimbursements.

To limit any claims for reimbursement to those costs for hearings held under the “master
system’ meeting the purpose of CSEP. Total expenditures shall not exceed the yearly
estimated budget as approved by the Chief of CSEP or designee, and subject to work
program authority granted pursuant to the State Budget Act, NRS 353.150 to 353.246,
inclusive. Any expenditure ecxceeding yearly budgeted amounts will not reimbursed by the
DWSS. An annual budget must be submitted pursuant to Attachment C attached hereto.

1. Court Masters actual time spent preparing for court, in court, preparing
recommendations, in travel status, participating in program related training
and/or performing policy analysis may be reimbursable when included as part of
the budget approved by the Chief of CSEP or designee: or

Scope of Work

Page 2 of 5



A flat rate not to exceed a monthly proportionate share of the State Fiscal Year
amounts submitted under the budget approval process contained in Attachment
C of this Intrastate Interlocal Contract.

2. Costs not included in the annual budget approved by the Chief of CSEP or
designee are not reimbursable without the approval of the Chief prior to the
expense being incurred.

3. A monthly IV-D master claim form, as provided by the Chief of CSEP must be
completed, approved by the District Court Judge or designee and submitted to
the Chief of CSEP before reimbursement can be paid.

4. All masters’ requests for training shall be submitted on a travel request form
attached hereto and hereby incorporated by reference, to the Chief of CSEP. If
approved, the master must submit a travel expense form, attached hereto and
incorporated by reference, to the Chief of CSEP before reimbursement can be
paid.

To submit an invoice to DWSS CSEP, 1470 College Parkway, Carson City, Nevada, 89706
for reimbursement of services not later than the 20th calendar day of the month following
the month service was provided. Expenses which are more than 90 calendar days older than
the date the reimbursement claim is submitted will be considered stale and rejected from
reimbursement consideration. Delay in claim payment may occur for the prior State Fiscal
Year (SFY), which ends on June 30, for claims submitted after the end of the third week in
July of each year.

Federal statutes, regulations and policies established for all state IV-D programs will be
complied with to the extent they do not violate the U.S. Constitution and the Nevada
Constitution. This includes, but is not limited to, the federal requirements for review and
adjustment as part of the state IV-D program.

Any equipment or furniture purchased with CSEP federal funds must be clearly marked and
all purchasing records prepared so as to identify CSEP as the source of funds for the
purchase. An inventory must be developed based on these records, which identifies where
the items are being stored or used in the office. If the Judicial District Court ceases to offer
services under this contract, all equipment and furniture purchased must be properly
accounted for before first being offered to the Chief of CSEP or disposed of according to
federal statutes, regulations, and the CSEP manual.

Any administrative and/or cost recovery amount or program must be approved by the Chief
of CSEP or designee prior to implementation.

Must provide services to all interstatc and intrastate cases, whether public
assistance/referred under state assignments (45CFR 301.1, i.e., TANF, Title IV-E Foster
Care, Medicaid only cases, et. al.) or non-public assistance in an equal manner. This
standard includes all services in UIFSA [NRS Chapter 130], parentage, enforcement and
modification of court orders.

The parties agree to adhere to all case processing time frames and procedures in 45 CFR
Chapter 300, including. but not limited to:

Scope of Work

Page 3 of 5



I1.

T.

45 CFR 303.4 Establishment of Support Obligations
45 CFR 303.5 Paternity Establishment

45 CFR 303.6 Enforcement of Support Obligations
45 CFR 303.101 Expedited Service

45 CFR 303.31 Medical Health Insurance

45 CFR 303.8 Review and Adjustment

The expenditure of funds under this program are subject to the annual audit requirements
under the Single Audit Act of 1984 (P.L. 98-502) and the Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133 (Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations). OMB
A-133 states in part: non-federal entities that expend $500,000 or more in a year in Federal
awards shall have a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year in accordance
with the provision of this part.

To comply with current federal requirements pertaining to safeguarding and maintaining the
confidentiality of federal tax information in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code and
Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075 including Exhibit 7 of IRS Publication
(Attachment D).

DWSS Agrees:

A.

To pay the unmatched portion of FFP of the allowable costs (state share) based upon the
budget approved by the Chief of CSEP within 30 days of receiving and approving
reimbursement requests. for current billings. The amount for the Judicial District Court
shall not exceed the yearly estimated budget as approved by the Chief, and subject to work
program authority granted pursuant to the State Budget Act, NRS 353.150 to 353.246,
inclusive.

To submit the total cost of the master’s system to the federal program for reimbursement.
DWSS agrees to reimburse THE JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT(S) by installments, as
documentation of actual costs and travel claims are submitted to the Program within 30 days
of receiving and approving reimbursement requests, for current billings.

ALL PARTIES Mutually agree:

A.

That this contract is contingent upon DWSS concurring with the rules and procedures
adopted by the DISTRICT COURT for application to the master’s system. Said
concurrence will not be unreasonably withheld.

That the standardized forms developed for the Nevada automated computer system will be
used in all [V-D cases, unless specifically exempted by procedures described in the CSEP
Manual.

To provide Title IV-D services in compliance with federal law and any other applicable
requirements so long as such services are authorized or permitted under the NRS, and
regulations adopted by DWSS.

That the parties shall not use or disclose any information concerning a recipient of services
under this contract, for any purpose not in conformity with the Social Security Act.

That failure to comply with this contract or any of the federal regulations and state laws
pertaining to Title IV-D of CSEP may result in a disallowance of reimbursement by the
state for the state share of costs and or the FFP provided pursuant to this contract. Notice

Scope of Work
Page 4 of S



G.

H.

will be provided thirty (30) days prior to the reduction. Notice and appeal process are
outlined in Attachment B.

This contract will be reviewed periodically by DWSS, not less than once per duration of
the contract, to be conducted not less than ninety (90) days prior to the expiration date of
this contract, to ensure that continuous [V-D master’s hearings are provided. Renewal of
this contract is contingent upon satisfactory levels of compliance with all federal state laws
pertaining to the Title IV-D, CSEP.

This contract may be renewed for additional periods as mutually agreed and shall only be
valid when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed, and attached to the original of
this contract. Renewal must be approved/negotiated not less than thirty (30) days prior to
the existing contract’s ending date and will be effective upon expiration of the existing
contract.

There shall be no discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, religion, ancestry, national
origin, age, or handicap. No otherwise qualified individual shall be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under this
contract. The parties agree to treat, without regard to the aforementioned factors, all
individuals on an equal basis in employment practices, in connection with CSEP.

Scope of Work
Page 5 of 5



ATTACHMENT B

NOTICE/APPEAL PROCESS

Under this contract, the parties responsible for completing each identified function agree to meet
the following performance standards:

NOTICE/APPEAL PROCESS:

A.

The Chief of the Child Support Enforcement, Division of Welfare and Supportive
Services (DWSS) will provide written notice thirty (30) days prior to withholding
or assessing a penalty or reducing Federal Financial Participation (FFP) per the
terms of this agreement. If the Judicial District Court(s) does not disagree
pursuant to paragraph B below, the penalty will be assessed.

The Judicial District Court(s) have thirty (30) days from the date of notice to
respond in writing to the Chief if they disagree with the above notice. The
response must contain arguments and documentation why the Chief should not
withhold FFP or assess the penalty. If the Judicial District Court(s) fails to
respond in accordance with the above, the Chief will take the action outlined in
A"

The Chief will respond in writing within thirty (30) days of receipt, indicating
what action will be taken.

If the Judicial District Court(s) disagrees with the Chief’s decision, an appeal may
be submitted in writing to the Administrator, DWSS within fifteen (15) days. The
appeal must contain written arguments and documentation why the Chief should
not take the action outlined in “A™ and “C”".

The Administrator may request additional information and will make a written
decision within sixty (60) days of receipt of the appeal or all information,
whichever is later. The decision of the Administrator is final.

Attachment B
Page 1of1



ATTACHMENT C

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM
BUDGET ANALYSIS

Grant: Child Support Enforcement, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number 93.563
The expenditure of funds under this program are subject to the annual audit requirements under the
Single Audit Act of 1984 (P.L. 98-502) and the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133
(Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations).

Attachment C, Budget Analysis, is divided into two parts. Part one is a general explanation of the
budget process. Part two contains instructions on how to prepare your annual budget analysis. Submit

the annual budget using your County/City format.

PART ONE: EXPLANATION

The budget review process is implemented to provide an estimate of Title IV-D funds needed in any
fiscal year, and to analyze requests for Federal Financial Participation (FFP), state share and
County/City match to examine the cost effectiveness of the proposal.

Based on fiscal guidelines provided by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) on or
before April 15" of each year, a budget must be submitted to the Chief of the Child Support
Enforcement Program, for establishment of a maximum level of reimbursements no later than May 15™.

FFP is approved at the applicable matching federal rate by the federal government through the Federal
Offset of Child Support Enforcement (OCSE) and transmitted to your office.

Budgetary costs that are not covered by FFP pursuant to 45 CFR 304.21 & 23 includes, but is not
limited to the following:

Bad Debts

Contingencies

Contributions and Donations

Entertainment

Fines and Penalties

Governor’s expenses

Interest and Other Financial Costs

Legislative Expenses

Under recovery of Costs Under Grant Agreements
0. Building Space and Related Facilities

= 00 SO L B L B e

Budgetary costs that require approval prior to the expenditure in order to be covered by FFP are listed as
the following:

Data Processing

Capital Expenditures
Insurance and Indemnification
Management Studies
Pre-Agreement Costs
Professional Services
Proposal Costs

R

Listed are various categories of expenses which could arise. An office’s particular cost allocation plan
may not provide for every category listed which may necessitate an amendment to that office’s plan.
The Title IV-D accounting unit will coordinate any required amendments with an office.

Attachment C
| of' 8



The U.S. Congress has shown an interest in reviewing the cost effectiveness of the program, and every
state and local unit of government must take appropriate action to protect this valuable funding source.
It is recommended that each office review its office operation from the following positions:

1. Ensure office procedures maintain an efficient flow of work:

(8]

Ensure that Title IV-D resources and staff are directed to Title [V-D matters only;

3. Ensure that efficient and effective methods are applied in processing the legal aspects of cases:
and

4. Control program costs so only essential expenditures are made.

Administrators must consider the cost effectiveness of their proposals to assure the Title IV-D Program
meets or exceeds its past relationships between total expenditures and child support collected. The only
exception to this policy is if an administrator plans a management move that will increase the future

efficiency of the office that has been approved by the Chief of the Child Support Enforcement Program.

FFP is reimbursed to each office by the submittal of claims for reimbursement to the state [V-D agency
based upon each office’s approved annual budget analysis. The claim reimbursement procedure is as
follows:

Claims from your office for FFP reimbursement are to be submitted within thirty (30) days from
incurred expenditure unless an approval for an extension is granted by the Chief of the Child Support
Enforcement Program or designee. Claims not submitted within ninety (90) days of the end of the month
in which the expenses are incurred will be considered stale and non-payable.

Claims for reimbursement must include a listing of costs incurred pursuant to the Title [V-D Program
with receipts for such costs retained and available for review. As noted in part two of this budget
analysis, certain expenditures require approval prior to County/City expenditure/claim for FFP
reimbursement.

Upon receipt by the state IV-D agency, claims are audited and approved/disapproved. Disapproved

claims are returned to the appropriate office with a letter of explanation. Approved claims are
vouchered and forwarded for distribution by the state controller’s office.

PART TWO: INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING ITEMS A-K OF THE BUDGET ANALYSIS

Complete the detail for items A-G. For categories in which explanation is requested, please annotate or
attach extra pages as needed. Guidelines for completing categories A-G are as follows:

A. PERSONNEL: (salaries only)

1. List titles of positions for which you are requesting reimbursements.

o

List the number of staft within each position classification that are Title TV-D staft.

3. List annual salary of the position(s)
4. Estimate the percentage of time and activities each staff member will be assigned to

Title IV-D responsibilities as well as provide the estimated percentage of time and
activities spent for non-Title IV-D responsibilities.

8. Identify the annual salary apportioned to Title IV-D activities.

Attachment C
20f8



Example:

Position Annual VD Activity and | Non IVD Activity | Annual Salarv
Title Salary % of Time Spent | and % of Time Apportioned to
\ Spent VD Activities
Hearing $20,000 Court Prep 30% | Juvenile Hearings | $14.000
Master Hearings  40% | 30%
Court Clerk | $10,000 Filing 20% | Filing $6.000
Court time 40% | 10%
Court time
‘ 1 30%
B. FRINGE BENEFITS:
1. The standard benefits given government employees are listed in this category. The

rate for each benefit must be identified along with the portion of a staff member’s
salary that is dedicated to Title IV-D activities. The portion of a staff member's
salary that is dedicated to Title IV-D work is multiplied by the rate of the particular
fringe benefit.

Example:
Title IV-D Retirement Retirement
Costs for DA x Rate - Cost
$2,500 X 15% = $375
2. Each category is based on rate except group insurance. The applicant will have to

provide a brief explanation of how this category was computed.

COUNTY/CITY INDIRECT COSTS:

Indirect costs are those incurred for a common or joint purpose benefiting other programs in
your County/City in addition to the Title [V-D Child Support Enforcement Program.
Examples of indirect costs are:

o Salaries for time spent by employees not employed by the IV-D program
who are indirectly performing child support tasks, such as County/City
clerks: and

o Supplies purchased by County/City funds which are used by more than one

County/City entity, including the use by or benefit of your office, for which
your office must reimburse the County City.

Costs allocated as indirect and calculated in your County/City’s indirect cost rate should not be listed
as direct costs in this budget proposal.

D.

INSTATE TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND POLICY ANALYSIS:

1. All travel, training and policy analysis, in which you seck Title IV-D reimbursement,
requires PRIOR approval by the Chief of the Child Support Enforcement Program or
designee. The travel must be for the purpose of administration of the Title [V-D
Program. Travel is approved at the prevailing state rate for travel.

Attachment C
Jofs



2. Training and policy analysis costs would include registration fees, travel expenses,
and per diem allowances at the state rate, or any other related IV-D activity the Chief
of the Child Support Enforcement Program approves.

OUT OF STATE TRAVEL. TRAINING. AND POLICY ANALYSIS:

Same as in state travel.

SUPPLIES, COMMUNICATIONS. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, AND MAINTENANCE (data
processing not included):

l. Office/Janitor Supplies:

Identify the various types of supplies your agency defines as office/janitorial.

ro

Postage and Freight:

All claims must be supported with documentation of actual Title IV-D expenditures.
Records must be retained for audit purposcs.

3. Telephone Rental and Tolls:

All claims must be supported with documentation of actual Title [V-D expenditures.
Records must be retained for audit purposes.

4. Printing:

Identify the forms/materials for which you are budgeting.

5. Other:

This line is for types of expenditures within this category not specifically identified as
a cost.

OTHER EXPENSES:

1. Copies/Reproductions:

This category is for the costs of copying documents (not for equipment procurement).
Charges for the shared use of copying systems must include a procedure to log of
Title IV-D use exclusive of other office uses.

(8]

Dues and Registration:

Must be related to Title [V-D matters activities and cost allocated based upon the
average [V-D activities.

3. Publications/Periodicals:

Must be related to Title [V-D matters activitics and cost allocated based upon the
average [V-D activities.

4. Fees (Service of Process, Garnishment):

Must be related to Title IV-D matters/activities and cost allocated based upon the
average I'V-D activities.

Attachment
4of8



PART THREE: APPROVAL OF BUDGET BY CHIEF

The Chief of the Child Support Enforcement or designee will approve the eligible [V-D expenditures
and the budget will indicate the amount of expenditures out of FFP, state share and County/City
Costs.

The Chicf of Child Support Enforcement’s approval of the budget does not guarantee that all costs
are IV-D eligible for reimbursement.

Upon federal review, any disallowed costs will be deducted from future federal reimbursement
payments. DWSS will provide thirty (30) days’ notice prior to the reduction. Parties agree to notify
the other of any disallowed costs and work together on the disallowance.

Attachment ('
SofR



TRAVEL REQUEST

In-State Out-Of-State
OWSS S
Agency Official Station Budget Account
Employee Name Employee |D Destination
Employee Requested Agency Directed
Purpose of Trip (Justification): Attach agendas, meeting notices, training syllabus, etc.
Departure: Date Time
Return: Date Time _
Special Airline Requests:
Motor Pool: Yes/No Note:
Hotel: Yes/No Note:
Total Budgeted Travel Authority For This Funding Source $ -
Total Expended and/or Committed Funds for this Source $ -
Total Balance Available to Fund this Trip $ -
Estimated Cost for this Trip $ . 2
Budgsetary Authority Verification: ) o
(Documents Accuracy of Balance Available on Date Signed) Acctg. Asst. Signature Date
Funding Source:
(Describe in Detail)
Employee Signature:
(See NOTE below) Date
Supervisor Signature:
Date
Signature/Administrator/DWSS (For Out-Of-State Only)  Date
Signature/DirectorfDHHS (For Out-Of-State Only) Date

NOTE: No travel reservations or commitments should be made without all proper approvals. Employees requesting travel
and making commitments prior to approvals will be responsible for the cost of all cancellation fees or charges in the event
the trip is not approved or any part of the request is not approved i.e. axcessive room charges.

Page 1 0f 2

\ttachment C
6o R

1106 - MF (12/07)



ESTIMATED TRAVEL COSTS

This form must be filled out completely and attached to the Travel Request form when sent to the Accounting Office for
processing. If this form is not attached (including supporting documentation), the Request will be returned unsigned.

You must attach current approved GSA rates for per diem and lodging and estimates for airfare and rental car if applicable.
Airfare and rental car cost estimates can be easily researched on the internet. Lodging receipts are required for reimbursement.
Requests for hotel rate adjustments must be documented below.

Shaded cells are formula driven. Do Not Type In The Shaded Cells.

Tax Rate
Hotel Rate Adjustment Requested 0.00%
Start/Stop
Time of Dates of Lodging Total
Travel Travel Breakfast Lunch Dinner Rate Tax Lodging
Total
$ - $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ & $ =
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Estimated Per Diem _‘
m _Fiscal Use Only:
Miles Rate Cat GL
0 $ 0.505 Transportation to/from local airport $ -
Receipt Required Parking at airport/garages, etc./tolls $ -
Receipt Required Transportation to/from hotel $ -
Receipt Required Other transportation/Motor Pool $ -
Receipt Required Car rental $ -
Air fare $ -
Receipt Required Registration/Tuition
Receipt Required Books
Receipt Required ATM Fees
Incidentals

Total Estimated Misc.|[

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL[S - ]

TRAVEL CLAIM SHOULD NOT EXCEED ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL Convention or Meeting Hotel Rate Calculation

Rate Adjust %  Allowed Rate
Note: Me. ic: n traveli then 50 miles one-w:
duty station) Conus or 300% $ .
Breakfast: Depart at or before 7:00 am GSA 175% $ -
Lunch: Depart at or before 11:00 am and return to work site after 1:30 pm
Dinner: Depart at or before 5:30 pm and return to work site after 6:30 pm Convention Rate

Page 2 of 2

Attachment C
7of 8

1106 - MF (12/07)




STATE OF NEVADA

TRAVEL CLAIM
Name | declare under penalties of perjury that to the best of my knowledge
this is a true and correct claim in conformance with the governing
Employee ID# statutes and the State Administrative Manual and its updates.

| do not have a travel advance
| do have a travel advance from my agency

Official Station
Signature of Traveler
Supervisor Approval
Transportation Codes:
P - Plane X - Passenger in Car
PP - Private Plane PT - Public Trans: Subway, City Bus Traveler is:
PC - Private Car SC - State Car: Motor Pool or Agency Car State Officer or Employee
OT - Other*: Limousine, Taxi, Shuttle, Rental Car, Inter-City Bus. Railroad Board or Commission Member
Miscellaneous Codes: Iindependent Contractor Whose Contract
A - ATM Fees 1 - Incidental Expense Provides for Travel
Attach documentation
Destination Travel Transportation Miscellaneous Daily Expenses Total
and Time PC/PP Expenses Meals Lodging For
Date Purpose of Each Trip Startf Ended Code |Mil Cost | Code | Cost B L D Day
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00!
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00]
0.00!
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00]
0.00}
0.00|
Total of this Claim 0.00
Less Travel Advance Received from the Traveler's Agency or State Treasurer:
Balance Due to Traveler: 0.00
“Receipts are required for: .
DN FEROORNEon SN If Advance exceeds Claim, please attach check
ATM and bank transactions payable to the State of Nevada
Out-of-state hotel
and transportation expenses

Attachment C
S of' 8



ATTACHMENT D
IRS SAFEGUARDING CONTRACT LANGUAGE
CONTRACT LANGUAGE FOR GENERAL SERVICES
I. PERFORMANCE

In performance of this contract, the Contractor agrees to comply with and assume responsibility
for compliance by officers or employees with the following requirements:

(1) All work will be performed under the supervision of the contractor.

(2) The contractor and contractor’s officers or employees to be authorized access to FTI must
meet background check requirements defined in IRS Publication 1075. The contractor will
maintain a list of officers or employees authorized access to FTI. Such list will be provided to the
agency and, upon request, to the IRS.

(3) FTlin hardcopy or electronic format shall be used only for the purpose of carrying out the
provisions of this contract. FTI in any format shall be treated as confidential and shall not be
divulged or made known in any manner to any person except as may be necessary in the
performance of this contract. Inspection or disclosure of FT| to anyone other than the contractor
or the contractor's officers or employees authorized is prohibited.

(4) FTI will be accounted for upon receipt and properly stored before, during, and after
processing. In addition, any related output and products require the same level of protection as
required for the source material.

(5) The contractor will certify that FTI processed during the performance of this contract will be
completely purged from all physical and electronic data storage with no output to be retained by
the contractor at the time the work is completed. If immediate purging of physical and electronic
data storage is not possible, the contractor will certify that any FTl in physical or electronic
storage will remain safeguarded to prevent unauthorized disclosures.

(6) Any spoilage or any intermediate hard copy printout that may result during the processing of
FTI will be given to the agency. When this is not possible, the contractor will be responsible for
the destruction of the spoilage or any intermediate hard copy printouts and will provide the
agency with a statement containing the date of destruction, description of material destroyed,
and the destruction method.

(7) All computer systems receiving, processing, storing, or transmitting FTI must meet the
requirements in IRS Publication 1075. To meet functional and assurance requirements, the
security features of the environment must provide for the managerial, operational, and technical
controls. All security features must be available and activated to protect against unauthorized
use of and access to FTI.

(8) No work involving FTI furnished under this contract will be subcontracted without the prior
written approval of the IRS.

(9) Contractor will ensure that the terms of FT| safeguards described herein are included,
without modification, in any approved subcontract for work involving FTI.

IRS Publication 1075 (November 2021)



(10) To the extent the terms, provisions, duties, requirements, and obligations of this contract
apply to performing services with FTI, the contractor shall assume toward the subcontractor all
obligations, duties and responsibilities that the agency under this contract assumes toward the
contractor, and the subcontractor shall assume toward the contractor all the same obligations,
duties and responsibilities which the contractor assumes toward the agency under this contract.

(11) In addition to the subcontractor’s obligations and duties under an approved subcontract, the
terms and conditions of this contract apply to the subcontractor, and the subcontractor is bound
and obligated to the contractor hereunder by the same terms and conditions by which the
contractor is bound and obligated to the agency under this contract.

(12) For purposes of this contract, the term “contractor” includes any officer or employee of the
contractor with access to or who uses FTI, and the term “subcontractor” includes any officer or
employee of the subcontractor with access to or who uses FTI.

(13) The agency will have the right to void the contract if the contractor fails to meet the terms of
FTI safeguards described herein.

Il. CRIMINAL/CIVIL SANCTIONS

(1) Each officer or employee of a contractor to whom FTI is or may be disclosed shall be notified
in writing that FTI disclosed to such officer or employee can be used only for a purpose and to
the extent authorized herein, and that further disclosure of any FTI for a purpose not authorized
herein constitutes a felony punishable upon conviction by a fine of as much as $5,000 or
imprisonment for as long as 5 years, or both, together with the costs of prosecution.

(2) Each officer or employee of a contractor to whom FTl is or may be accessible shall be
notified in writing that FTI accessible to such officer or employee may be accessed only for a
purpose and to the extent authorized herein, and that access/inspection of FT| without an official
need-to-know for a purpose not authorized herein constitutes a criminal misdemeanor
punishable upon conviction by a fine of as much as $1,000 or imprisonment for as long as 1
year, or both, together with the costs of prosecution.

(3) Each officer or employee of a contractor to whom FTI is or may be disclosed shall be notified
in writing that any such unauthorized access, inspection or disclosure of FTI may also result in
an award of civil damages against the officer or employee in an amount equal to the sum of the
greater of $1,000 for each unauthorized access, inspection, or disclosure, or the sum of actual
damages sustained as a result of such unauthorized access, inspection, or disclosure, plus in
the case of a willful unauthorized access, inspection, or disclosure or an unauthorized
access/inspection or disclosure which is the result of gross negligence, punitive damages, plus
the cost of the action. These penalties are prescribed by IRC sections 7213, 7213A and 7431
and set forth at 26 CFR 301.6103(n)-1.

(3) Additionally, it is incumbent upon the contractor to inform its officers and employees of the
penalties for improper disclosure imposed by the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. 552a.
Specifically, 5 U.S.C. 552a(i)(1), which is made applicable to contractors by 5 U.S.C.
552a(m)(1), provides that any officer or employee of a contractor, who by virtue of his/her
employment or official position, has possession of or access to agency records which contain
individually identifiable information, the disclosure of which is prohibited by the Privacy Act or
regulations established thereunder, and who knowing that disclosure of the specific material is
so prohibited, willfully discloses the material in any manner to any person or agency not entitled
to receive it, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.

IRS Publication 1075 (November 2021)



(4) Granting a contractor access to FTI must be preceded by certifying that each officer or
employee understands the agency’s security policy and procedures for safeguarding FTI. A
contractor and each officer or employee must maintain their authorization to access FTI through
annual recertification of their understanding of the agency'’s security policy and procedures for
safeguarding FTI. The initial certification and recertifications must be documented and placed in
the agency's files for review. As part of the certification and at least annually afterwards, a
contractor and each officer or employee must be advised of the provisions of IRC sections
7213, 7213A, and 7431 (see Exhibit 4, Sanctions for Unauthorized Disclosure, and Exhibit 5,
Civil Damages for Unauthorized Disclosure). The training on the agency’s security policy and
procedures provided before the initial certification and annually thereafter must also cover the
incident response policy and procedure for reporting unauthorized disclosures and data
breaches. (See Section 10) For the initial certification and the annual recertifications, the
contractor and each officer or employee must sign, either with ink or electronic signature, a
confidentiality statement certifying their understanding of the security requirements.

lll. INSPECTION

The IRS and the Agency, with 24 hour notice, shall have the right to send its inspectors into the
offices and plants of the contractor to inspect facilities and operations performing any work with
FTI under this contract for compliance with requirements defined in IRS Publication 1075. The
IRS' right of inspection shall include the use of manual and/or automated scanning tools to
perform compliance and vulnerability assessments of information technology (IT) assets that
access, store, process or transmit FTl. Based on the inspection, corrective actions may be
required in cases where the contractor is found to be noncompliant with FT| safeguard
requirements.

IRS Publication 1075 (November 2021)



ATTACHMENT E

SUBRECIPIENT FEDERAL AWARD FUNDING

According to the definition in 2 CFR Part 200 Subpart A 200.93 the Child Support Enforcement Program
services which your organization performs constitutes a subrecipient and not a contractual relationship, as
such, your award hereby includes the following information:

Project Description: To provide hearing master and court services for child support hearings for the
purpose of enforcing support obligations owed by non-custodial parents to
their children, locating non-custodial parents, establishing paternity, obtaining
financial and medical support, and adjusting support orders.

Under this award, The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
will receive passthrough from the State of Nevada, Division of Welfare and
Supportive Services for providing such IV-D services for local, intrastate and
interstate cases as defined under 45 CFR 304.20 and described within the
Interlocal Agreement and its incorporated attachments.

Performance Period(s):  July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023
July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024
July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025
July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026

Source of Funds: Administration for Children and Families, Child Support Enforcement
% of Funds: 66%

CFDA #: 93.563

DUNS#: 073787152

FFY23 4 FFY24 FFY25 1 FFY26

FAIN #: [

Federal Grant #:

Federal Grant Award

Date by Federal
Agency:

Total Amount of ; |
Federal ‘ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‘ $0.00
Funds Obligated

S

e

Research & Development: This award does not contain any Research and Development.

Amended Attachment E:

Each Fiscal Year over the term of the contract, the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services Child
Support Enforcement Program will send the Subrecipient an amended Attachment E with the current grant
award information electronically via email.

The Subrecipient must acknowledge receipt of the amended attachment and respond to the original email
notification from the Child Support Enforcement Program. The correspondence shall be printed and
attached as back up documentation to the contract for tracking and reporting purposes.



Storey County Board of County

Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 4/5/2022 10:00 AM - Estimate of Time Required: 15 min.
BOCC Meeting

Agenda Item Type: Consent Agenda

Title: Consideration and possible approval of amendment to the list of appointees to
serve on state, county, and regional boards and committees by adding an additional
appointment to serve on the Western Nevada Development District (WNDD) for the
2022 calendar year.

Recommended motion: I (commissioner) motion to approve recommended amendment
to the list of appointees to serve on state, county, and regional boards, and committees by
adding an additional appointment to serve on the Western Nevada Development District

(WNDD) for the 2022 calendar year.

Prepared by: Austin Osborne

Department: Contact Number: 7758470968

Staff Summary: Western Nevada Development District provides the county access to
federal EDA and grant opportunities for infrastructure projects. The additional
appointment will provide additional resources and knowledge of these resources to the
county.

Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact: none

Legal review required: TRUE

Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other Agency Review:
Board Action:
[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued

SIU



Enclosure A: Agenda language for 04/05/22 board meeting agenda request:

1.

e A

10.
. Washoe-Storey Conservation District — Kathy Canfield
12

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,

23.

Legislative Representative — Clay Mitchell and Austin Osborne with others, including department
heads and staff as needed

Nevada-NACO — Jay Carmona with Lance Gilman as alternate.

Nevadaworks — Lance Gilman with Austin Osborne as alternate

Storey County Senior Center Board — Lance Gilman

*Friends of Storey County Senior Center Board — Lance Gilman

Storey County Safety Committee — Jeff Holman, Committee Chair

Comstock Cemetery Board — Open until MOU ratified.

Carson Water Subconservancy District — Jim Hindle with Austin Osborne as alternate
State Land Use Planning Advisory Council (SLUPAC) — Kathy Canfield

Natural Resources Conservation Services (NRCS/USDA) — Kathy Canfield

Truckee River Flood Management Authority, Technical Advisory Committee — Lance Gilman with
Kathy Canfield as alternate

Comstock Historic District Commission — Clay Mitchell

Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of the V&T Railway — Clay Mitchell
Saint Mary’s Art Center — Jay Carmona

Historic Fourth Ward School and Museum Board — Jay Carmona

Economic Development Authority of Western Nevada (EDAWN) — Austin Osborne
Western Nevada Development District (WNDD) (elected official seat) — Clay Mitchell

Western Nevada Development District (WNDD), (appointed official seat) — Honey Tapley
Northern Nevada Development Authority (NNDA) (elected official seat) — Clay Mitchell
Northern Nevada Development Authority (NNDA) (appointed official seat) — Austin Osborne

Storey County Wildlife Advisory Board — Rob DuFresne, Greg Hess Sr., Greg “Bum” Hess, Casey
Kelly, and Rich Bacus

The following will proceed with the second of two-year term on the Virginia City Tourism
Commission (VCTC) per their 2020 appointments: Paul Hoyle (hotel representative); Ron
Gallagher (at-large representative); Angelo Petrini (business district representative); A. Perry
(motel representative); and Jay Carmona (county commission representative).

*Friends of Storey County Senior Center, @ non-profit 501(C)(3), will accompany and provide grant
assistance and other support to Storey County Senior Services. The approved appointee may be needed

during the development and operational stages of this group.

Note: Before a County Manager position was created in Storey County, the board members would oversee
certain departments of the county directly. This oversight may no longer be necessary with a County
Manager now overseeing all appointed departments, and, therefore, a board member representative for
Public Works is not assigned at this time. Also, the Fire District is overseen by the Fire District Chief, and
that appointed Chief is overseen by the Fire District Board. Therefore, the same is represented for the Fire
District list.



Storey County Board of County

Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 4/5/2022 10:00 AM -
BOCC Meeting

Estimate of Time Required: 0 min

Agenda Item Type: Consent Agenda

» Title: Consideration and possible approval of claims in the amount of $1,568,591.15

* Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

* Prepared by: Cory Y Wood

Department: Contact Number: 7758471133

e Staff Summary: Please find attached claims

 Supporting Materials: See attached

* Fiscal Impact: N/A

* Legal review required: False

* Reviewed by:

Department Head

County Manager

* Board Action:

Department Name:

Other Agency Review:

[ ] Approved

[ ] Denied

[ ] Approved with Modification
[ ] Continued

SIr



Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name

Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

405456 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
Payment Type

Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Payment Date

03/18/2022

Check Register

Packet: APPKT03944 - 2022-03-18 PERS 715 LS

Payment Type

EFT

Bank Code AP Bank Summary

Payable
Count

N N O O O OCo

Payment
Count

= = O O OO0

Discount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Payment
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
56,609.68

56,609.68

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:

By Check Number

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

0.00 56,609.68 10279

Chairman

74

Commissioner

Commissioner

B -0

Comptrol'ler

Treasurer

3/17/2022 11:21:20 AM

Date

Date

Page 1 of 2



Check Register Packet: APPKT03944-2022-03-18 PERS 715 LS

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 Pooled Cash Account 3/2022 56,609.68
56,609.68

3/17/2022 11:21:20 AM Page 2 of 2




1 40 T abed

WV 81:60:TT1 ZZ0Z/L1/€

e
i Jainseal]
J3|j013dwo
aleQ . oo oieb >
o S€ e V\\E \, ,
uewieyd

J3UOISSIWIWOD)

J2u0IsSIwwo)

99'9£0'85  99'9E0'8S 000 000 000 99'9E0'8S
.om.wmao.ﬁ xmw‘.‘wmo.mm 000 000 000 99°9£0°8S
79°L6T'SY
79°L6T'SY 9°L6T'SY 000 000 000 79°L6T'SY
9%°SLS
9%°SLS 9v'SLS 000 000 000 9°SLS
8S'€9TCT
8S'E9TTT 8S'E9TTT 000 000 000 85°€9T°CT
99°9€0'8S 99°9£0°8S 000 000 000 99°9£08S
unowy 3siq
juawiey BN unodsiq xe) Buiddiys unowy

2202/81/€0 - ¢202/81/€0 abuey a1eq juswAied
2202/81/€0 - 2202/81/€0 2buey a3eq bunsod
awep J0pua Ag

11oday A101SIH JOopudA

:$J3U0ISSIWWO) J0 pieog Ayuno) A31031S ay1 Ag panoiddy

:|e3o] poday

'si0puap Aluno) Aa103S - 10 [€10)

Suipjoy/m |esapay
7T0Z/81/€

Andag enos
zzoz/81/e

aJedipap
7202/81/¢

awep unoNy
ajeq Judwdieyq

(1) :saopuap

(1) :sa0puap

000-10$62-100 79°L67'St
0901000140 zzoz/8t/e
000-50562-T00 9%°SLS
6501000140 Tzoz/8t/e
000-€0567-100 8S°E9TZT
8507000140 Te0z/8t/¢
JaquInNp JUNOY junowy
Jaquinp juawded 6601 3je(Q 1504

000 000 4/M X2) 3Wwodu| |es3paS
play/m xe] awodu| [213pa4 0Z09T00ANI
000 000 Ajundas |eos
Aundas |eos 6903TO0ANI
000 000 3Jedps
aiedlpsN 8909TO0ANI
3DIAY3S INNIAIY TYNYILINI - 00EPOY
siopuap Ayuno) A2.03S - T :13S JOPUIA
adld syun uondunsag wayy
uondulsaqg Jaquiny ajqeled

(VN

-~




T Jo 1 3beg

WV 90:80:1T ZZ0zZ/L1/€

Jainseall
aied |\||\||l|\|\\|\|\\|\\|\|l||\\
... S
19)j011dWo)
aled Y
m - uewieyd
12U0ISSIWWO0) _

J3UOISSIWWO0)
. i L

e =

99°SZECT 99°SZEZT 000 000 000 ow.mwm...ﬁl :jero) poday (T) :s1opuap
ww.mNm.Na 99°SZECT 000 000 ~_ 000 wwMNMMNaII :s10puaA Ajuno) Asuols - 10 [eI0L (1) :s10puap
00°sZT saduesnsu| 000-90S62-T00 00'sT1T 000 000 suonngIuo) VSH
00°'SZT 00°SZ1 000 000 000 00'S¢t 7eoz/8t/¢ £S0T000140 7z0z/81/¢€ suonnqLIuo) YSH SSOSTOOANI
0002z suj-a4i4 000-90562-06C
00'6vET sul-aui4 000-90567-05C
0s'Zt sul-s1adig 000-90S6Z-T€T
oSty SUI-D1DA 000-90S6C-0€T
S¥'LST SUj-Ims 000-90S62-0€T
0S'6%C SUl-IIM 000-90567-060
1v°089 su|-spy 000-90562-0Z0
0E'6TT'8 sayueunsuy 000-90562-100 99°'00Z°CT 000 000 suonnqiiuod YSH
99°007°TT 99°00Z°CT 000 000 000 99°00C'CT zzoz/8t/e 9501000140 720z/81/¢€ SuoNNQUIU0) YSH YSOSTOOANI
99°SZETT 99°SZECT 000 000 000 99°SZECT 2104 ¥3IgGW3IW INVE WNLLO - bZvSov
s10puap AJuno) A3103S - TQ 113§ JOPUBA
junowy 3isia SWEN JUN0dY 12qWInpN JunoNy unowy N1d sjun uondursag way
uawdeyq pEIN] unolsIg xe) Suiddiys unowy 9jeq JuawAed Jaquiny juawled 6601 aeq 1504 uondudsag Jaquinp 3|qeAed

2202/81/€0 - 2202/81/£0 abuey ajeq juswAeq
2202/81/€0 - 2Z0Z/81/€0 abuey a1eq Bunsod
awepN Jopuap Ag

}4oday A103SIH JOpuap




Check Register

Packet: APPKT03943 - 2022-03-18 PR Payment L!

By Check Numbe

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

405456 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 03/18/2022 EFT 0.00 85,493.90 10276
404869 SCSO EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATIO 03/18/2022 EFT 0.00 504.00 10277
404639 VOYA RETIREMENT INS 03/18/2022 EFT 0.00 11,046.94 10278
300003 AFLAC 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 1,193.11 106176
300008 AFSCME LOCAL4041 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 597.55 106177
405610 CALIFORNIA STATE DISBERSEMENT 93/18/2022 Regular 0.00 658.04 106178
405519 CIGNA HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE C 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 7,458.62 106179
300001 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 103.38 106180
404704 NATIONWIDE 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 11436 106181
405264 FIDELITY SEC LIFE INS CO 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 78.16 106182
405263 KANSAS CITY LIFE INS CO 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 486.38 106183
300011 NEVADA STATE TREASURER 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 2.00 106184
103233 PUBLIC EMPLY RETIREMENT SYSTEN 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 825.38 106185
300010 STATE COLLECTION & DISBURSEMEI 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 96.54 106186
300006 STOREY CO FIRE FIGHTERS ASSOC 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 1,560.00 106187
300005 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INS 03/18/2022 Regular 0.00 808.53 106188

Bank Code AP Bank Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 18 13 0.00 13,982.05
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 6 3 0.00 97,044.84

24 16 0.00 111,026.89

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner
C W//ZZV SAY I
\Co/mptroller Date
Treasurer Date

3/16/2022 4:24:18 PM pPage 1 of 2



Check Register Packet: APPKT03943-2022-03-18 PR Payment LS

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 Pooled Cash Account 3/2022 111,026.89
111,026.89

3/16/2022 4:24:18 PM Page 2 of 2



Payroll Check Register

Report Summary
Pay Period: 2/28/2022-3/13/2022

Packet: PRPKT01365 - 2022-03-18 Payroll LS
Payroll Set: Storey County - 01

Type ) Count Amount
Regular Checks 6 7,467.40
ManuakChecks 0 0.00
Reversals 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits 168 323,316.72
Total 174 350,734.12

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner
Lk . S AS DD

Comptroller - Date

Treasurer Date

3/16/2022 3:31:54 PM Page 8 of 8



Check Registe

Packet: APPKT03934 - 2022-03-11 C/T Spcl Schi Dist & Bond ¢

By Check Numbx

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

406569 L/P INSURANCE SERVICES LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 100.00 106174
101717 ST CO SCHOOL DISTRICT 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 122,118.84 106175

Bank Code AP Bank Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type ) Count Count Ciscount Payment
Regular Checks ' 2 2 0.00 122,218.84
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

2 2 0.00 122,218.84

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner
7l & 325 22
Comptroiler Date
Treasurer Date

3/14/2022 9:10:48 AM Page 1 of 2



Check Register Packet: APPKT03934-2022-03-11 C/T Spcl Schl Dist & Bond cw

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 Pooled Cash Account 3/2022 122,218.84
122,218.84

3/14/2022 9:10:48 AM page 2 of 2



Check Register

Packet: APPKT03926 - 2022-03-11 AP Payments cw

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

404671 PORTER GROUP LLC 03/11/2022 EFT 0.00 6,000.00 10275
400481 ALLISON, MACKENZIE, LTD 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 8,085.00 106056
403795 ALPINE LOCK INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 20.50 106057
100135 ALSCO INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 246.23 106058
406560 AMORATI, JOHN 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 20.00 106059
403651 ARC HEALTH AND WELLNESS 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,155.00 106060
100073 AUTO & TRUCK ELECTRIC,INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,319.00 106061
404634 SIX MILE CANYON MINI STORAGE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 60.00 106062
405077 MACKAY MANSION 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 270.00 106063
406567 BROWNE, SALLY 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 270.10 106064
403671 WASHOE CLUB MUSEUM 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 211.00 106065
100476 BURTON'S FIRE INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 84.15 106066
405831 CARSON NOW LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 400.00 106067
404216 CARSON VALLEY OIL CO INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 10,410.92 106068
99720 CASELLE INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 270.00 106069
100505 CITY OF CARSON TREASURER 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 30.00 106070
406557 CLEAREDGE TITLE, INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 599.16 106071
405134 CMC TIRE INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 7,710.94 106072
406406 COMSTOCK PROPANE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 8,258.16 106073
403677 CORLEGIC TAX SERV LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 2,376.83 106074
103220 ON THE SIDE GRAPHICS & SIGNS 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 72.00 106075
404466 FIRST CHOICE COFFEE SRV 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 404.30 106076
406537 DEFEBAUGH, GLENN CJR 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,200.00 106077
406010 DEITZ MEDIA & MARKETING, LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 11,061.76 106078
100717 DELTA FIRE SYSTEMS INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 5,111.00 106079
403576 DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS Inc. 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 14,287.72 106080
404388 DOOLEY ENTERPRISES INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 5,291.99 106081
406566 EDMONDSON, MARK W 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 22.00 106082
404547 ELLIOTT AUTO SUPPLY INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 100.11 106083
405484 EVIDENT 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 109.69 106084
403216 FARR WEST ENGINEERING 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 15,796.63 106085
404509 FASTENAL COMPANY 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 2,642.54 106086
101485 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 206.67 106087
405790 FINDLEY RENTALS LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 20.00 106088
404117 FLEET HEATING & AIR INCOR 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,392.00 106089
405969 FLEETPRIDE, INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 230.78 106090
404708 FRANCIS, JAMES 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 50.00 106091
405713 FRANCIS, TAMARA L 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 50.00 106092
102818 GFOA 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 160.00 106093
101899 GRAINGER 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,055.52 106094
103470 GREAT BASIN TERMITE & PES 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 325.00 106095
404394 GTP ACQUISITIONS PARTNERS, LLC  03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,187.83 106096
403040 HENRY SCHEIN, INC. 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 52.81 106097
405293 HIGHLAND ELECTRIC AND LIGHTING 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 4,060.00 106098
100978 INTERSTATE QIL CO 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 3,506.22 106099
403834 IT1 SOURCE LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 39.73 106100
103317 SILVER STATE INTERNATIONAL 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 186.68 106101
403613 JNA CONSULTING GROUP LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 4,752.75 106102
406428 J W WELDING SUPPLIES & TOOLS 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 170.69 106103
406564 KRISTA MEIER LAW 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 100.00 106104
406568 LAVERS, CANDACE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 380.76 106105
404400 LERETA LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 617.05 106106
101030 LIFE-ASSIST INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,113.20 106107
404849 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 263.95 106108

3/11/2022 9:20:45 AM Page 1 of 4




Check Register Packet: APPKT03926-2022-03-11 AP Payments cw

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
105048 LINDSEY FAMILY INVESTEMENTS, LL 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 18.00 106109
104102 LIQUID BLUE EVENTS LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 2,400.00 106110
104363 MA LABORATORIES INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 105.87 106111
106076 MCCORD, ALAN MILLS 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 251.89 106112
106484 LAST RESORT DJ SERVICE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 650.00 106113
103629 MIGAN, TAMARA 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 36.57 106114
103096 MONARCH DIRECT LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 36.90 106115
104661 MONTOYA, BRYCE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 319.20 106116
101226 NEV COMPTROLLER 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 4,892.00 106117
101226 NEV COMPTROLLER 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,225.64 106118
101226 NEV COMPTROLLER 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 632,958.41 106119
101335 NEV DEPT TAXATION 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 106.18 106120
101335 NEV DEPT TAXATION 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 118.49 106121
101969 NEV HUMAN RESOURCES 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 11,396.75 106122
103632 NEVADA BLUE LTD (RNO) 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 100.00 106123
101269 NEVADA LEGAL SERVICE INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 949.86 106124
104163 NORTON CONSULTING LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 449.46 106125
39806 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 146.00 106126
102926 OFFSITE DATA DEPOT, LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 300.24 106127
106417 OOSOSHARP, LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,342.74 106128
105127 Q'REILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 487.66 106129
104556 OUTFRONT MEDIA LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 690.00 106130
103398 OWENS EQUIPMENT SALES 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 72798 106131
103895 WAY IT WAS MUSEUM 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 94,50 106132
106562 PILEGGI, FRANK & HEIDI 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 435.18 106133
104837 PIPER'S OPERA HOUSE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 4.00 106134
103032 POWERPLAN 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 653.13 106135
105783 PRICE, IAN 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 480.49 106136
103329 PROTECTION DEVICES INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 654.85 106137
104398 RAD STRATEGIES INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 6,475.00 106138
104134 QUICKSPACE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 278.67 106139
102937 RAY MORGAN CO INC (CA) 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 89.80 106140
105777 RENO BRAKE, INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,037.09 106141
106536 SAPIENCE PRACTICE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 3,240.00 106142
106367 SHEPHERD SCOTT F. 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,000.00 106143
105081 SHERMARK DISTRIBUTORS INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 169.50 106144
104187 SHOAF, BRIAN ALLEN 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 42.50 106145
.02462 SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITOF 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 634.00 106146
103234 TAHOE SUPPLY COMPANY, LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 137.41 106147
.01717 ST CO SCHOOL DISTRICT 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 632,958.41 106148
.01745 ST CO WATER SYSTEM 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 454.26 106149
.01745 ST CO WATER SYSTEM 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 2,982.32 106150
106561 STADLER, G BAKER-STADLER, R 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 184.73 106151
105695 STANDLEY, BRUCE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 200.00 106152
105475 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 113.38 106153
01229 STATE OF NEVADA 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,050.00 106154
01726 STOREY COUNTY SENIOR CENTER 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 9,630.24 106155
105070 STORMO PROPERTIES LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 5.00 106156
106494 ROY C STRALLA ATTORNEY AT LAW | 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 3,125.00 106157
106559 STUART, DAVID 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 13.87 106158
103892 PONDEROSA MINE TOURS 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,989.00 106159
03387 SYMBOLARTS LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 3,117.25 106160
05124 TERRY, SHIRLEY 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,620.00 106161
04615 THE ANTOS AGENCY 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 3,125.00 106162
02311 THORNDAL ARMSTRONG DELK BALKF 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 1,422.00 106163
03225 TRI GENERAL IMPROVEMENT 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 439.66 106164
02195 ULINE 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 151.37 106165
01845 US POSTOFFICE (VC) 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 200.00 106166
05735 VC TOURS LLC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 420.00 106167
03983 VCTC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 150.00 106168
06558 VERNAZZA, MICHAEL 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 8.06 106169

/11/2022 9:20:45 AM Page 2 of 4



Check Register

Vendor Number
404120
405574
103237
101920
404295

Packet: APPKT03926-2022-03-11 AP Payments

3/11/2022 9:20:45 AM

Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
WALTON'S INC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 550.00 106170
WASHOE COUNTY FORENSIC SCIENC 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 222.00 106171
WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 122.00 106172
WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO 03/11/2022 Regular 0.00 2,072.21 106173
WELLS ONE COMMERCIAL CARD 03/11/2022 Bank Draft 0.00 25,267.62 DFT000104t
Bank Code AP Bank Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 214 118 0.00 1,459,280.09
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts . 34 1 0.00 25,267.62
EFT's 1 1 0.00 6,000.00
249 120 0.00 1,490,547.71
Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:
Chairman Commissioner Commissioner
CElCo— 352332
Date
Comptroller
Date
Treasurer
- S B - Page 3 of



Check Register Packet: APPKT03926-2022-03-11 AP Payments cw

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount

999 Pooled Cash Account 3/2022 1,490,547.71
1,490,547.71




Payables Left To Pay Again ) '
Vendor Set: 01 - Storey County Vendors

Payment Reversal Register
APP<T03929 - 2022-03-11 Void & Reissue Corrected Exp cw

3B /nlzoz~
vv' ( ¥ Councl | /(LLJC’bb/‘z’ .
4}- FASSUGE N Qorrﬁc,+ )Q,W\Oun(

Bank: AP Bank - AP Bank L L,)
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amoun
101717 ST CO SCHOOL DISTRICT -632,958.4.
Payment Type Payment Number Original Payment Date  Reversal Date Payment Amount
Check 106148 03/11/2022 03/11/2022 -632,958.41
Payable Number: Description’ Payable Date Due Date Payable Amount
February 2022 Property Tax Collected February 2022 03/11/2022 03/11/2022 632,958.41
Approved by th
e Storey Coun - -
y ty Board of Zommissioners:
Chairman
Commissio :
Ner Commissioner
Comptroller ‘3 A>- QL\)\
Date
Treasurer
Date
o o B o - Page 1 of z

3/11/2022 8:54:07 AM




Storey County Board of County
Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: 4/5/2022 10:00 AM - Estimate of Time Required: 0-5

BOCC Meeting

Agenda Item Type: Consent Agenda

Title: For consideration and possible approval of business license first readings:

A. April Showers Water Truck Service LLC — Out of County / 21 Salvadore Dr, ~
Fernley, NV

B. BRS Field Ops Nevada, LLC — Contractor / 1403 N. Research Way ~ Orem, UT

C. Bruce Purves Construction Inc. — Contractor / 1360 Greg St. ~ Sparks, NV

D. Contact Electric, Inc. — Contractor / 1070 Hartford Ct. ~ Reno, NV

E. Comstock Meadows RV Park — General / 580 E. Sydney Dr. ~ McCarran, NV

F. Deville Plumbing and Heating — Contractor / 774 Mays Blvd. #10-341 ~ Incline
Village, NV

G. Gardner’s Water Service, Inc. — Contractor / 8595 Iroquois Tr. ~ Silver Springs, NV
H. Great Basin Roofing LLC — Contractor / 1101 Hillcrest Ave. ~ Roseville, CA

I. Par Western Line Contractors, LLC — Contractor / 11276 5th St. #100 ~ Rancho
Cucamonga, CA

J. Primary Power Electrical Services, LLC — Contractor / 1200 Golden Parkway ~ Fallon,
NV

K. Reno Engineering & Contracting LLC — Contractor / 9395 Hummer Ct. ~ Reno, NV
L. Rustic Rope N’ Treasures — General / 145 S. C St. ~ Virginia City, NV

M. Samuel EPC, LLC — Contractor / 550 S. 18th St. ~ Abilene, TX

N. Solcius, LLC — Contractor / 1555 N. Freedom Blvd. ~ Provo, UT

O. Sonnikson and Stordahl Construction — Contractor / 4858 Sunrise Dr. ~ Martinez, CA
P. UV Logistics Inc. — Transportation / 240 Wild Horse Canyon Way ~ McCarran, NV
Q. West Coast Dirt Works — Contractor / 745 E. Greg St. #4 ~ Sparks, NV

Recommended motion: None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda) |
move to approve all first readings (if removed from Consent Agenda by request)

Prepared by: Ashley Mead

Department: Contact Number: 7758470966

Staff Summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved on the Consent Agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioner's Meeting for approval.

Supporting Materials: See attached




Fiscal Impact: None

Legal review required: Falsc

Reviewed by:

Department Head

__ County Manager

Board Action:

Department Name:

Other Agency Review:

[ ] Approved

[ ] Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied

[ ] Continued




Storey County Community Development

110 Toll Road ~ Gold Hill Divide
P O Box 526 ~ Virginia City NV 89440

(775) 847-0966 ~ Fax (775) 847-0935
CommunityDevelopment@storeycounty.org

To: Dore Nevin, Clerk’s office March 28, 2022
Austin Osborne, County Manager Via Email

Fr: Ashley Mead

Please add the following item(s) to the April 5, 2022 COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:
FIRST READINGS:

April Showers Water Truck Service LLC — Out of County / 21 Salvadore Dr, ~ Fernley, NV
BRS Field Ops Nevada, LLC - Contractor / 1403 N. Research Way ~ Orem, UT
Bruce Purves Construction Inc. — Contractor / 1360 Greg St. ~ Sparks, NV
Contact Electric, Inc. — Contractor / 1070 Hartford Ct. ~ Reno, NV
Comstock Meadows RV Park — General / 580 E. Sydney Dr. ~ McCarran, NV
Deville Plumbing and Heating — Contractor / 774 Mays Blvd. #10-341 ~ Incline Village, NV
Gardner’s Water Service, Inc. — Contractor / 8595 Iroquois Tr. ~ Silver Springs, NV
Great Basin Roofing LL.C — Contractor / 1101 Hillcrest Ave. ~ Roseville, CA
Par Western Line Contractors, LLC — Contractor / 11276 5" St. #100 ~ Rancho Cucamonga, CA
Primary Power Electrical Services, LLC — Contractor / 1200 Golden Parkway ~ Fallon, NV
Reno Engineering & Contracting LLC - Contractor / 9395 Hummer Ct. ~ Reno, NV
Rustic Rope N’ Treasures — General / 145 S. C St. ~ Virginia City, NV
. Samuel EPC, LLC - Contractor / 550 S. 18" St. ~ Abilene, TX
Solcius, LLC — Contractor / 1555 N. Freedom Blvd. ~ Provo, UT
Sonnikson and Stordahl Construction — Contractor / 4858 Sunrise Dr. ~ Martinez, CA
UV Logistics Inc. — Transportation / 240 Wild Horse Canyon Way ~ McCarran, NV
West Coast Dirt Works — Contractor / 745 E. Greg St. #4 ~ Sparks, NV

OFOZErA-rZARmD AR

Ec: Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioner’s Office Comptroller’s Office



Storey County Board of County
Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: 4/5/2022 10:00 AM - Estimate of Time Required: 1 hour

BOCC Meeting

Agenda Item Type: Discussion/Possible Action

Title: Review and possible approval of the 2022-2023 Storey County Tentative Budget
for submission to the Nevada Department of Taxation

Recommended motion: I, , approval the tiling of 2022-2023 Storey County
Tentative Budget to the Nevada Department of Taxation as presented.

Prepared by: Jennifer McCain

Department: Contact Number: 7758471133

Staff Summary: The 2022-2023 Storey County Tentative budget is presented with
Department level budget submissions. Final budget approval will be in May.

Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact: Yes

Legal review required: False

Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other Agency Review:
Board Action:
[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




STOREY COUNTY
2022-2023
PROPOSED

TENTATIVE BUDGET



001
GENERAL FUND



3/25/22 jm
General Fund

REVENUES

Taxes (Secured + Unsecured)
Centrally Asssessed

Youth Services

License & Permits
Intergovernmental

Charges for Services

Fines

Interest & Misc

Misc

Indigent Assistance

From Fire District

Transfer from Ind Acc / Grants
Prior year adj

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Commissioners
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Clerk/Treasurer
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Recorder
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Assessor
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Administrative
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Bldg & Grounds
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

1 of 4

2017-18 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2022-23
Audit Audit Audit Audit Final Tentative Final
10,095,487 10,756,962 12,623,037 13,660,976 10,266,843 13,761,987
1,923,000
24,405 27,219 31,383 32,949 32,613
1,688,848 2,678,554 2,719,322 1,952,013 1,471,230 1,686,450
2,325,740 2,395,011 2,610,988 2,272,666 2,015,325 2,213,305
2,703,547 2,527,094 2,117,184 1,776,439 1,864,766 1,821,156
4,981 8,340 164,142 216,567 125,700 125,400
527,907 1,182,490 1,382,571 179,107 225,350 215,065
17,370,915 19,575,670 21,648,627 20,090,717 17,924,827 19,823,363 0
357,104 454 337 288,925 278,899 334,850 330,914
193,665 184,618 178,109 169,104 202,348 206,986
33,868 76,244 27,445 25,675 758,181 1,276,517
1,161 0
584,637 715,199 495,640 473,678 1,295,379 1,814,417 0
220,752 225,248 224,838 239,804 244215 223,038
120,544 119,327 137,693 140,629 161,927 156,972
168,159 233,942 165,088 223,900 180,165 183,270
509,455 578,517 527,619 604,333 586,307 563,280 0
159,238 190,194 163,936 155,929 168,334 177,887
75,577 94,026 76,054 83,774 94,362 97,377
39,488 50,576 88,207 27,623 47,900 83,500
372 1,028
274,303 334,796 328,569 268,354 310,596 358,764 0
209,393 294,145 255,884 204,758 241,749 236,059
106,388 149,805 131,516 113,052 156,668 163,192
41,579 145,150 91,301 48,392 87,710 121,795
6,145 1,585
363,505 589,100 478,701 367,787 486,127 521,046 0
231,257 210,884 271,948 227,400 185,458 190,538
111,168 111,721 315,621 288,637 280,838 324,845
650,802 709,979 610,039 518,303 297,410 295,878
3,497 3,518
996,724 1,036,102 1,197,608 1,034,340 763,706 811,261 0
119,865 133,045 138,428 162,267 254,206 278,354
55,942 64,331 74,636 91,776 142,859 171,729
143,931 143,969 160,270 164,869 283,294 419,500
71,768 1,299 6,414 6,000 10,500
319,738 413,113 374,633 425,326 686,359 880,083 0

3-28-22 for BOCC Tent Summary 2022-23.xIsx ~ General



3/25/22 jm
General Fund

Sheriff/Jail
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Community Development
Salaries/Wages

Benefits

Service & Supplies

Capital Outlay

DA
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

District Court
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

JOP
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Health & Human Services

Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Pool & Parks
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Community Relations
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Communications
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

2 of 4

2017-18 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2022-23
Audit Audit Audit Audit Final Tentative Final
1,968,167 2,137,080 2,074,072 2,196,030 2,544,331 2,460,772
1,197,927 1,215,659 1,265,826 1,362,857 1,748,981 1,730,963

433,580 564,313 447 508 486,593 549,085 630,069
88,158 72,587 17,648 5,722 17,568

3,687,832 3,989,639 3,805,054 4,051,202 4,842,397 4,839,372 0
546,352 598,245 412,260 420,781 537,428 447 247
179,458 187,875 198,552 208,035 296,887 250,979
212,010 144,702 85,658 81,360 149,953 155,711

980

937,820 930,822 697,450 710,176 984,268 853,937 0
331,726 346,891 369,647 393,530 406,756 412,520
158,395 168,731 184,476 199,474 216,312 226,478
180,061 156,188 129,265 125,898 419,750 433,250

670,182 671,810 683,388 718,902 1,042,818 1,072,248 0
146,117 131,780 165,682 100,615 195,565 258,000

146,117 131,780 165,682 100,615 195,565 258,000 0
200,542 232,376 254,736 271,496 282,517 319,810
99,930 105,295 133,751 141,938 170,724 215,289
16,379 29,335 21,497 37,090 47,600 44775

316,851 367,006 409,984 450,524 500,841 579,874 0
6,461 6,777 6,911 3,191 4574 9,147
3,262 2,905 3,060 1,076 2,642 5,523
95,444 86,402 92,619 101,937 160,387 171,783

105,167 96,084 102,590 106,204 167,602 186,453 0
62,036 63,073 65,964 67,118 77,560 80,929
13,552 13,451 15,652 17,484 21,453 24 971
40,147 28,342 37,809 41,906 35,472 53,600

6,903 1,743

115,735 104,866 126,328 128,251 134,485 159,500 0
140,952 143,681 192,770 158,783 152,400 55,706
57,289 56,957 70,525 63,238 54,395 31,810
621,811 688,064 838,593 1,028,300 1,152,870 1,044,220

820,052 888,702 1,101,888 1,250,321 1,359,665 1,131,736 0
579,411 610,978 651,013 703,834 705,654 648,943
260,908 249,717 304,788 342,267 358,974 368,229
66,413 95,205 72,644 92,813 153,130 150,300
20,123 16,958 5,000 5,000

906,732 976,023 1,028,445 1,155,872 1,222,758 1,172,472 0

3-28-22 for BOCC Tent Summary 2022-23.xIsx ~ General



3/25/22 jm
General Fund

Service Dept
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

IT Dept
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Comptroller
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Senior Center
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Emg Management
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Planning
Salaries/Wages
Benefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

3 of 4

2017-18 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-21
Audit Audit Audit Audit
147,448 194,894 202,530 217,183
68,469 94,151 110,660 115,266
50,806 69,850 51,727 62,095
3,750 95,372 23,163 1,383
270,473 454,267 388,080 395,927
233,470 266,248 287,668 314,293
117,487 152,919 173,509 190,263
138,325 124,484 154,497 258,335
35,616 250,484 168,428 3,024
524,898 794,135 784,102 765,915
244 173 270,706 301,901 219,446
117,975 134,511 198,135 131,892
102,941 81,707 91,140 88,323
465,089 486,924 591,176 439,661
0 0 0 0
21,678 25,946 20,734 21,803
4,310 2,710 8,081 7,520
18,995 28,016 46,061 26,815
4,400

44 983 56,672 79,276 56,138
146,277 157,044 135443 143,364

70,707 74,153 69845 74,611

52,852 29,002 66652 80,531
269,836 260,199 271,940 298,506

3-28-22 for BOCC Tent Summary 2022-23.xlsx

2021-22

Final

247,703
143,890
86,740
20,000
498,333

371,787
243,001
391,950
19,380
1,026,118

239,012
148,144
123,925

511,081

76,050
34,065
67,350

177,465
214141
114,146
162,100

490,387

2022-23

Tentative

299,811
179,857
121,150

16,000
616,818

382,924
259,832
858,402
56,450
1,657,608

260,997
181,727
133,100
575,824
387,584
202,346
360,050
949,980
89,924
40,029
78,305
208,258
192,678
94,446
226,135

513,259

2022-23

Final

General



3/25/22 jm

General Fund 2017-18 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2022-23
Audit Audit Audit Audit Final Tentative Final
Prelim Expenses 13,875,756 13,638,153 13,802,032 17,282,257 18,674,210 0
Contingency (no<3% of Expense) 518,468 560,226 0
Total Expense 13,638,153 13,802,032 17,800,725 19,234,436 0
Total Revenue 17,370,915 19,575,670 21,648,627 20,090,717 17,924,827 19,823,363 0
Revenue vs Expense I 5,040,786 -1,349,815 6,955,474 6,288,685 124,101 588,927 0
Grant Revenue 2,500,000
Transfer In:
Transfer Out to:
Roads 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
TRI-Payback 600,000 600,000 600,000 _ 1,000,000 1,000,000
USDAFund - S
Fire - ) o -
Emergency Mitigation - 55,000 50,000 78,000
Pipers 105000 109,000 110,000 105,000
To Capital Projects 5000000 2,000,000 5,000,000
Prior Period adj
Total Transfer 0 7,049,729 1,055,000 1,159,000 3,588,000 6,505,000 0
Beginning Fund Bal 10,285,058 12,454,343 11,104,528 17,774,361 22,904,046 19,440,147
Revenue 21,648,627 20,090,717 17,924,827 19,823,363
Grant 2,500,000
Expenses 13,638,153 13,802,032 17,800,725 19,234,436
Transfers Out 1,055,000 1,159,000 3,588,000 6,505,000
Ending Fund Bal 12,454,343 11,104,528 18,060,002 22,904,046 19,440,147 16,024,074 0
3-28-22 for BOCC Tent Summary 2022-23.xIsx General

4 of 4



001
REVENUE



S 40 1 3bed

Wd €1:60:¥ 220Z/S2/€

‘4L u13jing 29 03 s3uIp|ing M3u ST redidnue aM

uondusag

VI41SNANI ON3Y JOHVL
snwJad SpIg-v1sil
SLIWY3d 95019

XVL 3SIHONVYA

S3SN3DIM 13¥VvavD

$334 S3LLNLLN

S3SN3DIN NOILNLILSOYd
02 - 141 SISNIDIN ONINVYD
02 - S3ISN3IDI ONIAVD
141 SISNIDM Yyonon
S3ISN3IDIN YONDI
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y JOHV.L
HOY3W -ALNNOD 40 LNO
3IsuU3M “sSNg-y1S3L

(409) S3SN3DIT SSINISNS

1dag
8po) 123png

S3J0N 193png

005-S0¢¢E-100
00Z-S0ZZ€-100
000-S0¢ZE-100
000-80TZ¢€-T00
000-90T¢E-T00
000-S0TZ€-100
000-%0TCE-T00
00S-€0TZ¢E-100
000-€0TZ€-T00
005-¢0TZE-T00
000-C0TCE-T00
00S-TOTZE-100
00€-T0TZE-100
00¢-T0T¢E-100
000-T0TZE-T00

%TL°S8T- 00°000°00€’T 00°000°009 %00°SLZ- 00°000°00T‘T-  00°000°00L- 0000000V SL°€S0'TTIS 08°0T9€8S TT'866°LSTT
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%8L°6€T- 00'000°0€T 00'000°LE %0000Z- 00°000°98T- 00°000°€6- 00°000°€6 L8'S6ETL T¥'£S0°L0T [AN T4 WA T4
%000 000 00°000°09€ %98°¢C 0000001 00°000°09€ 00°000°0S€ 79'T96'8ET T9'6787SE 6L°€SL'09€
%000 00°0St 00°0S¥ %00°00T- 00°0St- 000 00°0St 000 0S°£€6 00°0ST
%000 000 00°000°00S %00°ST 00°000°00T 00°000°00S 00°000°00Y 80°SY6°8YE LY LYTTTS ¥S'v2290S
%000 000 00°000°08 %00°0 000 0000008 00°00008 00'0SZ'TY 00'5.868 00'S29°sL
%000 00°000°E 00°000°€ %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000 00°000°€ %000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°0T¥'T 000ZLE 00°0ST‘9
%000 00'000°€ 00°000°€ %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%0070 00'000°€ 00°000°€ %00°00T- 00°000°€- 000 00°000°€ 00°00S 00'08YY 00°0v8Y
%000 000000 00°000°0Z %00°00T- 00°000°0¢- 000 00°000°0€ 00'6¥.L‘6 €V’ TOE'BL SL°L16°0S
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 00'S¥Z’6 000 000
%000 0000091 00°000°9T %00°00T- 00°000°SZ- 000 00°000°ST 00°0t 00°2800S ST'E06°97
%0070 00°000vS 00°000YS %00°00T-  00°000°08- 000 00'000°08 ST'SS9'TT SL'9TO'6ST 7L°668°6LT
%60°LY 00°000°90V‘V SLTL86'TIL'ET  %SY'EC- ST'89Y°998°C-  SL°L86°SSE‘6 00°9SY°2ZZ‘C2T  60°6£0°990°6 YE'STE'E69ET  TT'0TY'¥S9'TT
%000 00°000°€69°T 00°000°€69°T %00°00T- 00°000°€Z6'T- 000 00°000°€Z6°T SO'€60°LE8 96°668°¢08°T €5'¥70°S8LT
%000 000 TE'869°EC %EELT-  89VI6'S- TE'869°ET 00°€19°CE 61°096°CC 6E'6V6°7E 6€€8ETE
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 9S°L6L S8°'666'9T 000
%000 00°000°€ 00'000°€ %00°00T- 00°000°€- 000 00°000°€ LT'SET'8 9£°00C 80°€79'6T
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 6v°C 65°SC6 SY'Ov9’E
%UU U UU LLU'UL uu LuuuL %UU LUL- LU LLU'UL- Ul Uu VUL UL vbULU'EL bt Ll Le EE9YYL
%000 00°000°006°'T 00°000°006‘T %00°00T-  00°000°0SL- 000 00'000°0SL 00°TYSv9T’T 98'v6Y'6TT T TTE8Y'YTET
%000 00000008 00°000°008 %00°00T- 00°000°00C°T- 000 00°000°002°T 98'v8E9TY STL6LTETT Y6'YTLETE
%000 000 8T°SLT'8LS'9 %6%°ST 8T°L9v°788 8T'SLT'8LS9 00'80£°S69°S 79°LSY8TY'Y 8€°£950SL’S 6€'SE9'BY6Y
%000 000 STYITVSLT %09°S STHLE'SYT STYIT'VSL'T 00°'SET809°C TT'S656L0°C 69'TTZ'Y99C 8L°79%°0€9°C
23@ y3noayy
(aseaidaq) EL S UET] (eseasnaq) iydag |euiy Angov gia Aoy jeyor Aanoy [ej01
/ @seanuy €202-2202 / @seanu| €202-220C 2202-120¢ ce0z-120t T20Z-0Z0¢ 020Z-6T0C
% 1°8png T % 193png 393png juaseq
uosuedwo) 03 j398png juased 03 128png

Z uosuedwo)

AJewwing Junoddy
1oday uosiuedwo) 128png

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

SLINY3d / SISNIDN - Z€ :dnoinydynay
{NIYOTVA aV - T€ :dnosoidynay |eroL

Q3SS3SSV ATIVYLINID-ILVLS 000-80TTE-T00

SIDINYIS HLINOA
TVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
SYV3A YOIYd LNINONM3A
TVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
YY3A LSdI4 ININONIN3A
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
YOSSISSY-WIYOIVA Qv

000-£0TTE-T00
00S-SOTTE-T00
000-SOTTE-T00
00S-€E0TTET00
000-€0TTE-T00
00S-TOTTE-T00
000-TOTTET00

IVIYLSNANI ON3Y JOHVL 00S-00TTE-T00

YV3A LNIYYND WIYOIVA AV 000-00TTE-T00
IN3YOTVA aQV - T€ :dnosnidyasy

aNN4 TvY3INID - T0O :pund

Jaquinn unoly




G 40 Z abed

Wd €1:60:t 720T/ST/€

S334 LINIHSINYVD 44143HS
TOYLNOD 50d
$334 S,441¥3HS

S3347vr
¥3AN3430°9Nd-1 3D1Lsnr
$334 YOLVOILSIANI O
$334 1¥N0D 3D1SNr

$334 1¥4N0D 1O1d1sIa
V1S31-T 1¥Vd-v¥SO

SNI3Y LOVYINOD-ONITIIE
ONISNOH LDVYLINOD Vig
334 ONITI4 3LVAIAGNYD
V1S31 -T 1¥Vd-vYSO

$334 ddV ISN3DI1 SSINISNG
NOISSINIWO0D/S334 YOSSISSY
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
$334 ¥3QY0D3Y

S$334 AINA X431D

$334 X¥31D

000-60€%€-T00
000-¥0EVE-TO0
000-C0EvE-T00
000-TOEYE-T00
000-SvCve-T00
000-TTZrE-T00
000-v0ZvE-T00
000-00Zv€-T00
00Z-6TTYE-TO0
000-6TTvE-T00
000-8TTvE-T00
000-0TT¥E-T00
00Z-80T¥E-T00
000-£0Tv€-T00
000-v0TvE-T00
005-C0TPE-T00
000-Z0T¥E-T00
Z[T-T0TvE-T00
000-TOT¥E-T00

SIDIAYIS HO4 SIDUVH) - v€ :dnoinrdynay

ONIANNA TVINIWNYIAODYILNI - €€ :dnoinidyaay [e3oL

XV13931AIEYd HIA YOLOW
14208

yoeqAed 1y 1 3y 01 pa1aSpnq pue uoidafoid |10 WOl udNeY %S

%000 000 00°000°6 %00°0S 00°000°€ 000006 000009 90°S8SY YY'6EC’L T9'v8LST
%000 00°008 00°008 %00°00T- 00°008- 000 00°008 00°0S€ 00°9€8 00°568
%00°0 00'000°Z€ 00°000°Z€ %00'00T- 00°000°C€E- 000 00"000ZE 00'66T'ST St'70S'€E 6°STI9E
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 00'S 000 000
%00°0 00'000°€ 00°000°€ %00°00T- 00°000°€- 000 00°000°€ 00'S€9°T 00'0ST‘C 00095y
%000 000 00°006T %LLSE 00°00S 00'006T 00°00%'T 00°€L6 00'9TTC 00°€S8T
%00°0 000 000000 %00°00T  00°000°0T 0000002 00°000°0T 0068S'ZT St'9SYvT 9T'STEIT
%000 000 00°000'TC %LT LT 00005y 00'000'TZ 00°00S'9T 0S°LTL0T 00'0E¥'€C 00'2€0°9T
%0070 00'6¥T9TT 00'6¥T°9TT %00°00T- 00°066°60T- 000 00°066'60T 0S'¥¥9°€0T SL86Y6L 00°€£9°86
%000 00'000'Z€ 00°000°Z€ %00°00T- 00°000°9Z- 000 0000092 YLTTE9T 96'8TT‘ZE €€°919°0¢
%00°0 00'000°SS 00°000°SS %00°00T- 00°000°SS- 000 00°000°SS 000 0v'€S8°0S 00°0€T98
%00°0 000 000 %00°00T- 00°00S- 000 00°00S 000 000 00068
%000 00°L0S°LES 00°L0S°LES %00°00T- 00946099~ 000 00'9£6'099 L6'671°889 05208262 L8°TTE9TS
%000 000 0000001 %S8°ES 00°00S°€ 00°000°0T 00°005°9 000092 00°002'ST 05°£08°9T
%000 000 00°000°0ST %000 000 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST TELLOYTIT 8EYVL9SE L9°6¥0'8LE
%000 000 00°000°S %ITTT 00°00S 00°000°S 00005V 00°108°C 00'STS9 00°£8Y9
%000 000 00°000°SS %00°0T 00°000°S 00°000°SS 00°000°0S 78'6v7'6¢ LETTT'SS 16'9€Z°6V
%00°0 000 00'000°s€ %EB'SY 00°000°TT 00°000°'S€E 00°000'%¢C €S'¥8S8T TLT9T'9C CETLE'RT
%0070 000 00°008°L %986 00°00L 00'008°L 00°00T°L 9E'TEYY 181962 68'TSOVT
%6L'EET  STOTOTTT'E §8°7Z8‘€ESY’S %SLST 0T'88YLTE 09°Z18°TEE‘C 0S"vZE'STOC v0"€99°€0E‘T 80°999°2£2°C ££°886°0T9°C
%98°St 00 T9E VYT 00'99T'65Y %E6'TT 00'TSS‘€E 00'S08'vTE 00¥SZ'18C ¥8€91°TCT 00'€€9'vTy 80'TZH'88€E
%C9°€ SL'ESH'0E 00'09tT£8 %LEET SL'ELT'66 ST'900TY8 0S'ZE8'TYL 08'€E¥L'0TS 7L986°TT8 LTTYE'686
%vL°0 0S'€SZ9 S8'LTY 9S8 %¥9°7T SE€0S6°9ST SEVLT0S8 00'v2Z'€69 YT 0TT'9SY YE8LY'STL LY YET'Y98
%00°0S 00°€89°69 00'870°60C %SS°S- 00°'881°8- 00°S9€'6€T 00°€SS'LYT TTYIr'eE6 S9°7€9°9€T v0'9TL0LT
%000 000 00°000°0%T %EEEE 00°000°S€ 00°000°0¥T 00°000'S0T 8LV8Y'T 0€¥L0°2TT ¥8'988°LTT
%000 000 00'8€L’S %0L°8T 00706 00'8€EL’S 00'vE8Y Y0 9tY'E YE€0T’'S 9¥'€S0°S
%00°0 000 00'vTLTT %E8°0 00°L6 00'vZL'TT 00°LT9TT €T°0679 90'987°CT S9TYLTT
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 £9°8L8'CT 76°'T89'TT
%000 00'000°00SC 00'000°00SC %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000 00°000°0€ %000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 000 00°€6v°TH 00'0T6°0v
%0070 00'6SZ°0LE 00'652°0LE %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%LT¥L6 00°0SY'6CS'T 00°05v'989°T %EE'68-  00°0ET'YIE'T-  00°000°LST 00°0ET'TLY'T LS OEL'LYTT L6°TT0TS6T 8ETTE'6ILT
%000 000 00°000°L VAZ43 00°07T 00°000°2 00°08£9 00°S7ST 00°0S8°0T 00°0EYCT
J2q ysnoayy
(aseasaq) anneud (eseanaq) idag |leuty Aoy gia Aianoy |ero) Aoy |e01
/ @seasduj €202-2202 / @seainu| €202-7202 ¢20Z-1202 2202Z-1202 T202-020C 0202-610C
% 193png T % 323png 123png juaieq
uosuedwo) 03 1938png juaied 0} 123png

Z uosuedwo)

¢ uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

uonduasag

142D DISva

3LVIS-MOVEAVd OT'T LLdY
31V1S - 3SN3IDIT ONINVYD
XV1Y¥0N0In

XV131134vOI1D
INIWIOVNVYIN ADNIOYINI
SINVYO TVH3a3d

SX1 40 N317 NI SLINAd @34
SINVYD 31V1S

000-60S€£€-100
000-£05€€-T00

1dag
apo) 338png

sajoN 325png

000-30S€E-T00
000-S0SEE-T00
000-70SEE-T00
000-€0SEE-T00
000-C0SEE-T00
ZYT-00vEE-T00
000-00v€€-T00
000-00€€€-T00
000-00TEE-T00

ONIAGNN4 TVINIWNYIAODYILNI - €€ :dnosnidyaay

SLINY3d / SISNIDIT - Z€ :dnounidyaay |eol

YVA/ISN D3dS ONINNVId

000-90¢¢¢e-T00

JaquinpN unoddy

Joday uosuedwo) 198png



G 40 € 3bed

Wd €1:60:v 2202/ST/€

%L6LL ST'99S'STT'OT 09°'188°880°€C  %¢9°LZ- STTISTS6'r- SE'STE'EL6TT  0S°978VC6'LT  LO'008'LLZ'ET  LO'6TL'060°0C 8L°979°8Y9'TT
%L6'LL  ST99S'STT'OT 09'I88880°ST %79°LZT- STTISTS6Y- SESTEEL6°TT 0S'9Z8VIZ6°LT  L0°008°LLT'ET  LO'6TL°060°0C 8L°9Z9'8¥9TT
%S0°€8T  00°0ST'SST 00°590°0vC %9€°79-  00°SESOVI- 00°ST8‘v8 00°0S€'S2T 86°L188S €9°059°8LT 08°TV8‘SLET
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 6L7LTTT 000
%000 00°000°SZ 0000052 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 00°00S 00°00S %00°00T- 00°00S- 000 00°00S 69'8L8 LO'6ET'S ST'v67'T
%000 00°0SL 00°0SL %00°00T- 00°0SL- 000 00°0S. 0€°L9L 0v'020°T 05665
%000 00°000°ZT 00000ZT %00°00T- 00°000°CT- 000 00'000CT L€'8.5'6 89°€TT'ET 59°856'S8
%000 0000002 00°000°0 %00°00T- 00°000°0C- 000 00°000°0C 0,°8T19S 8T°€6¥'6C ST69'LE
%000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ %00°00T- 00°000°0S- 000 00°000°0S T6'T6TST 6°STYLL 09°550°£9
%000 00°000°'S 00°000'S %00°00T- 00°000'S- 000 00°000°S 6L°765°TT SYvLLYT 16°80€°L
%00°0 0000002 00°000°0¢ %00°00T- 00°000°0Z- 000 00'000°0Z 09°12859 €0°£96°00T LEIEV'9S
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°00T- 000 00°00T 000 00°L T0'659
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°T- 000 00°000°T 000 00°0SL 00°£26'S
%000 000 00°008°8C %00°09 00°008°0T 00°008‘8¢ 00°000'8T 00°T0t'vT 00°T0v ¥ S8'6EV T
%000 000 00'ST %00°0 00'ST 00°ST 000 000 6'ST 1291
%000 00°000°CY 00°000°CY %00°00T- 00°000°CH- 000 00°000°Z¥ 6v'LTS'LE $1°7€9'6Y 60°LET'SY
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°0 000 00°0009S %000 000 00°000°9S 00°000°9S £8°6S0°EST- S6°90Y‘TST- TT9TE'ESOT
%00"0LE'9- 00°00v°LTT 00°00%°SZT %65 TOT- 00°00L°LTT- 00°000°2- 00°00L‘STT 05°295°60T St'YZH'STT 167988991
%00°002- 00°000't 00°000C %00°002- 00°000v- 00°000C- 000007 00°59¢ 00 €VTT- 00°StLT
%00°0 00°000°02T 00°000°0ZT %00°00T- 00°000°0CT- 000 00°000°0ZT 05°£8190T SY'TS9TIT SL'969°8ST
%00°0 000 000 %00°00T- 00°00¢€- 000 00°00€ 000 000 000
%00°0 00°00t°C 00°00tC %00°00T- 00°00tC- 000 00°00%C 00°9tS‘T 00't9€’e 00'816C
%000 00°000°T 00°000'T %00°00T- 00°000°T- 000 00°000T 00'86€T 00°TSS'T TLTST
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 00997 000 000
%IEVL  00°9SY9LL 00°9ST‘TZ8'T  %86°€v-  00°990°0¢8- 00°00L‘vv0'T  00°99L°v98‘T  68°986°T6S'T  09°6€0°8LL‘T  6L°99T'TITC
%00°0 000 00°000°00L %000 000 00°000°00Z 00°000°00Z 65'8TZ'TVE $$°SS2'T9L S6'TL8'69L
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 00°009°T 000
%00'0 000 00°000C %000 00°000C 00°000C 000 ST'S9T 000 LT96E'E
%000 000 00'000'TT %000 00'000'TT 00°000°TT 000 002L16 00°8€8°¢€ 80'T0S8
%00°0 000 00°000T %000 00°000°T 00°000'T 000 007002 00°00¢ 00'Z€S
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 LET60E
%000 000 00°0009T %00°00T°€ 00°00S'ST 00°000°9T 00°00S ST9TE6 ¥8°LEE LETTIS
22Qq ysSnoayjy
(eseanaq) anpejual (eseasnaq) 1dag leuly Ammpvyaia Anddyelor  Auanoy (ejoL
/ @seasnu| €202-220T / @seasnu| €202-220C 2202-120T 2202-1202 1202-020¢ 020Z-61T02
% 3°89png T % ya3png 198png jualed
uosuedwo) 03 128png jualed 03 123png

Z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

1 uosiedwo)

T uosuedwo)

:je3o) poday

:ANN4 TVY3N3D - TOO -pund [B30L

:3NN3AIY SNOINVTIIISIN - 9€ :dnounidyaay |eloL

SYNGNITY WIVTD IDNVHUNSNI
a10s SIvan

SANN43Y

S3ILTVN3d D snd

SYA HOIYd-ALTVYN3d VA QY
0130 YAIFALTYN3d TVA QY
YV3A INIYYND ALTVYN3d
INIWAVJYINO

Y3IH10 - OSIN

INISNN ALNNOD 8 Y3IWWNVIS
31A¥d SNOILYNOQ/8I4INOD
SONIANING ALNNOD - SIN3Y
ONIZVYDO HOTAVL

S3ILTVAOY - SIN3Y
V1S3L-SONINYVY3 1S3H3LINI
SONINYV3 LS3H3INI

000-0099€-T00
000-9959€-T00
000-0€S9€-T00
000-9TS9€-100
000-7TS9€-T00
000-CTS9€-T00
000-0TS9¢€-T00
000-9059€-T00
000-00S9€-T00
SET-00¥9€-T00
000-00¥9€-T00
000-€029€-T00
000-T0Z9€-T00
000-0029€-T00
00Z-00T9€-T00
000-00T9€-T00

INNIAIY SNOINVTIIDSIN - 9€ :dnosgidynay

:$1134404 ANV S3NIH - S€ :dnoaoidyaay [e3oL

7EVEV) pPund jooyds Jusuewsad
S3NI4 LYNOD TIvr

AN IDIHISIA
SINWSSY/SINI3 ITIN3IANT
1019/JISN3Y04/1YNY INIHD
I SIVIAIBS el 3id

000-9TTSE-T00
000-6015€-T00
000-€0TSE-T00
000-TOTSE-T00
000-770S€-T00

S1134404 ANV S3NI - S€ :dnounidynay

:1$3DIAY3S YO4 SIDYVHD - vE :dno1DIdyAaY [e3o)

$333 3OVNNOL L¥OdWI
NOILVAVIX3/LO1dIAVYD
SNOISSIINOD -100d WIMS
INLINGVY/S3SSVd 100d WIMS
$334 SIILMIDV4 WYVd
S11SOd30 ¥Y3N0LSND
S3DIAY3S YO IDYVHD

000-¢08%€-T00
000-8T9Y€-T00
000-609%€-T00
000-209v€-T00
000-T09+€-T00
000-7TvE-T00
000-CTEVE-T00

Jaquinp Junody

Joday uosuedwo) 398png



001-101
COMMISSIONERS



SS 40 1 3bed

Wd £€£:€S:€ TT0T/S2/€

%000 000 00°0000T %000 00°000°0C 00°000°02 000 00'T60°9T 000 000
%000 000 00°00L°09 %0¥'TZ  00°00L°0T 00°00.09 00°0000S 00°€08°T€ 000 000
%000 000 00°000°0T %00°0 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00'89S'T 000 000
%S9°6- 66'666CL" T0°00Z'€89 %TE9IYT  00°00T‘6¥Y 00°002°95L 00°000°20€ ST'€62°S0T 00°880°ST 0S°20%'T
%000 000 000001 %000 00°000°T 00°000T 000 01°20C ¥%°909'T 000
%000 000 00002t %000 00°00T°T 00°002°T 000 00°£69 000 000
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 18'815°S
%000 000 00°000°0C %00°'SC  00°000% 00°000°02 0000091 000 000 000
%000 000 00°00€T %EE'EEE  00°000T 00°00€‘T 00°00€ 000 000 000
%000 000 00°000°€ %00°0 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 09°21S 89°61¢€ 98'7¥9
%00°00T- 66'666°C- 100 %000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 000 6v'88LC 000 000
%000 000 00058°C %5596  00°00t'T 00°058C 00°0St°T 88'V9E'T 85°590C 000
%000 000 00°00Z°T %00'08€ 00056 00°002°T 00052 000 000 6£'68
%000 000 00'00S'T %000 000 00°00S°T 00°00S°T 000 LTI OT'€1TC
%¥S'9 00°00£ 00°00t°TT %97°SCT  00°056°S 00°00£°0T 00°0SLY 00°080°C 00°06T 00618
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 $8'85ST
%000 000 00°0S6°€ %000 00°0S6°€ 00°056°€ 000 v6°6S 00'TL6 00°SL
%95°€ T0°00ST T0'009°sr %8S'TZT  00°00T‘€T 00°00TCt 00°000°6T 6L°€S6 000 SO'L6L'Y
%00°0 000 00'006°Y %0S'2¢C 00'006 00006t 00000V €£€°006'T 6v°9LTy rA%:3 N7
%000 000 00°000T %000 000 00°000T 00000T 19 6°16C S8'EV6
%S6°S 00°TE9'TT 00°98690C %9 €~ 00°€66'9- 00°SSE‘S6T 00°8YE20T TY'€2L18 6" 70T 69T 89°801°8LT
%00°0 000 009891 %0S°€ 00°LS 00'989°T 006791 000 000 000
%99°S 00°L5T 0086LY %LY°9- 00 vTE- 00 T¥Sy 00°SS8°Y TT9L6°T ET°€E6'E L€°508°S
%LS0T  00vIt'6 00°€8t°86 %000 000 0069068 0069068 S8'99Y Ve 0T'€0L9L ¥8°€98°08
%86°L 00TLTT 00902°LT %80 00°'SET- 00°'5€6°ST 00°0£0°9T St'S8S°E 9L'99%"L $0'C10°L
%780 00'689 00°'€T8V8 %8 L- 00°'T09°9- 00'vZT'v8 00°S2L°06 06769 T 0v'T00°T8 £V LTYY8
%L9°S 00°09°LT 00'v16°0€€ %8°9- 00°969°T¢- 00'PST'ETE 00°0S8°VEE 67°866°0VT SL'868°8LT TLv26°88¢
%20°0 00T 0006y %000 000 006267 00676t 67°9€6°C 07'6689 €T°L0SL
%9L°S 00'65L'LT 00'¥86°STE %85°9- 00'969°TC- 00°$22°80¢ 00'1Z6°6C€ 00°290°8€T SS666°TLT 85 LI¥'T8T
23@ y3snosyyp
(aseaiaq) aAneua) (aseasdaq) 1dag leuy Ampovaia Aoy elor Auandy jelor
/ @seanu| €202-220T / aseanu| €202-2202 2202-1202 2202-120C 1202-0202 0202-610C
% 383png T % 193png 198png juaied
uosuedwo) 03 198png juaied 03 328png

Z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

Atewwing JUuNOJdYy
1oday uosiiedwo) 123png

T uosuedwo)

1 uosuedwo)

I01LVZINYOYO ADNVAYISNOD
VANN-NMVA3-GaNM-0JVN
SI9

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII0Yd
40ddNS/SININIIYOV INIVIN
S3DILON Jnand

INN3did

LN3Wd4O013A3A DINONOD3
S3YIL

13531 8 SYO

JWSA SpJo3ay

FYYMLI0S ¥3LNDINOD
IN3IWJIND3 ¥3LNdWOD
IDNVYNILINIVIN OLNY
ONINIVYL

S3SV31ANY SIN3Y

*dI¥258Ns B SINA

13AVYL

INOHd313L

$3I1ddNS 321440

000-T80€S-TOT-T00
000-080€5-TOT-T00
000-0£0€S-TOT-T00
000-6S0€5-TOT-T00
000-8¥0€S-T0T-100
6/T-Cv0ESTOT-T00
000-¢v0€S-TOT-100
000-T¥0ES-TOT-T00
000-0v0€S-TOT-T00
000-SE0€S-TOT-T00
000-7€0€S-TOT-100
000-€€0€S-T0T-T00
000-£Z0€5-TOT-T00
000-7TOES-TOT-T00
000-€T0€S-TOT-T00
000-¢T0ES-T0T-T00
000-TT0ES-TOT-T00

$3SN3dX3 TYNOILLYY3dO - 0€S :Tdnoinidydx3

:S1143N38 IONIYS - 026 :Tdnoinidydx3 |ejoy

ALI¥ND3S VIDO0S
3YVIIQIN
3ONVYNSNI HLITV3H
10vd

SY3d

000-¥T0CS-TOT-100
000-€T0¢S-TOT-T00
000-ZT0CS-TOT-T00
000-TT0ZS-TOT-T00

S114IN39 IONIYS - 02S :Tdnosnidydx3

:3SNIdX3 1D3YIA AUVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3 (3oL

ALIA3ONOT
S3IOVM B SIVIVS

000-0¢0TS-TOT-100
000-0T0TS-10T-100

3SN3dX3 1D3YIA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3
SYINOISSIWINOD - TOT :3udwiedag

J3qWNN JUNOY




GS J0 7 3bed

Wd ££:€5:€ TT0T/ST/E

%06'S9v  €0°80E'6v8°9  E0LIY'6TE'S  %06'69- 00°0LZ'STY'E- 00°60T'OLV'T  00°6LE'€88‘v  OS'ISL‘8YY'E  90°8L9‘SLY ¥0°6STT0S
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 LY T9TT
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 LY'TIT'T
%00°0 00°000°S0S‘9  00°000°S0S‘9  %00°00I- 00°000°88S‘€- 0070 00°000°885‘€  00°000°v6L‘Z  00°0 000
%00°0 00°000'S0T 00°000°S0T %00°00T- 00°000°0TT- 000 00°000°0TT 00°000°SS 000 000
%00°0 00°000°000‘T  00°000°000‘T  %00°00T- 00°000°000'T-  00°0 00°000°000'T  00°000°00S 000 000
%00°0 00°000°00t 00°000°00% %00°00T-  00°000°00t- 000 00°000°00% 00°000°00Z 000 000
%00°0 00°000°000°S  00°000°000'S  %00°00T- 00°000°000'Z-  00°0 00000000 00°000°000'C 000 000
%00°0 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000'8L- 000 00°000°8L 00°000°6€ 000 000
%88°TV0‘E 00°LTL'VEE 00°LTL'SYE %9796~  00'TE6T8T- 00°000°TT 00°TE6°E62 T€°159°992 L6°T0L $9°5566
%00°0 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°0T- 000 00°000°0T 000 000 000
%00°0 00°LTL'VEE 00'LTL'VEE %00°00T- 00'TE6'8LL- 000 00'T€6°8LT 19°00%'S92 000 000
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000 00°000°TT %00°0CT  00°000°9 00°000°TT 00°000°S 0£0SZ'T L6TVL 59°556'6
%80°C- L6'66L'6T- £0°008°0£6 %9L'v0T  00°0SE'98Y 00°009°056 00°0SZ'v9t 6v°8LE'SIT S8'TE6'VT €5°800°€7
%00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T %00°00T- 00°000°0T- 000 00°000°0T 000 000 000
%000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T %00°00T- 00°000°0T- 000 00°0000T 000 000 000
%00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T %00°00T- 00°000°0T- 000 00°000°0T 000 000 000
%00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T %00°00T- 00°000°0T- 000 00°0000T 000 000 000
%EEEET  00°000¢T 00°000°02 %000 000 00°0009 000009 000 000 000
23Q ysnoayy
(aseanaq) annejus) (aseanaq) 1dag |euty Aoy aia  Auaovielor  Auanoy 3oL
/ @seanu| £202-2202 / @seasnu| £202-2202 7202-1202 7202-1202 1202-0202 0202-6102
% 198png T % 123png 123png juaied
uosuedwo) 03 198png judied 0} 193png

¢ uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

:SYINOISSIWINOD - TOT :3udwsedaq [e3oL
109 - 09 :Tdnosnidydx3 |ejoy

AIN3INCIND3 ¥3LNdINOD

000-09T¥9-10T-T00

0v9 - 0v9 :TdnoinIdydx3y

:$3DYNOS ONIDNVYNIH YIHLO - 045 :Tdnosnidydx3 |ejol

SH3did OL ¥34SNVYL
MIVEAVd 141 OL YI4SNVHL
SAVOY OL ¥434SNVYL

)30M4d TVLIdVD OL ¥34SNVYL
"LIN 943IN3 OL ¥Y34SNVYL

000-T€CLS-TOT-T00
000-87ZZS-TOT-T00
000-S¢ZZS-T0T-T00
000-¥CZZS-T0T-T00
000-€¢Z£S-TOT-100

S32YNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0LS :Tdnoinidydxy

:SNO3NVTIIISIN - 09 :Tdnosoidydx3 jeloL

378110NA3d 3DNVINSNI
WNIW3Y¥d 3DNVYNSNI
LINIWOVNVYIN 34NaTUM
SNO3NVTI3DSIN

000-Z0995-T0T-T00
000-00995-T0T-T00
000-59595-T0T-T00
000-00595-T0T-T00

SNO3INVTIIDSIW - 095 ‘TdnosDidydxy
:S3SN3dX3 TYNOILYHIO - 0€S :Tdnos9gidydx3 je3o)

aoom 01

NIVML XYVIN

SANVTHOIH DA

ALID VINISYIA

3SS3SSV LON ¥43LVMANNOYO

$0S-008€5-T0T-100
T0S-008€5-TOT-T00
000-PTTES-TOT-T00

Jaquiny 3unoay

uoday uosiedwo) 198png



Department: 101 - COMMISSIONERS
ExpRptGroupl: 510 - SALARY DIRECT EXPENSE
001-101-51010-000 SALARIES & WAGES

001-101-51020-000 LONGEVITY

ExpRptGroup1: 510 - SALARY DIRECT EXPENSE Total:

ExpRptGroupl: 520 - FRINGE BENEFITS

001-101-52010-000 PERS
001-101-52011-000 PACT
001-101-52012-000 HEALTH INSURANCE
001 0L 52013 000 MEDICARE

001 101 %2014 000 SOCIAL SECURITY

ExpRptGroupl: 520 - FRINGE BENEFITS Total:

ExpRptGroup1: 530 - OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
001-101-53011-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
001 101-53012-000 TELEPHONE

Budget Detail

Description

Econ, Dev. Officer add cell data plan.
Remaining telephones and plans.

001-101-53013-000
Budget Detail
Description
Commissioners General Training/Classes (Trans)
Commissiones General Training/Classes (Accom)
Econ, Dev. Officer Training/Classes (Accom)

TRAVEL

Econ, Dev.
Econ. Dev
Econ. Dev.

. Officer Training/Classes (Trans)
. Officer Conference/Field (Accom)
. Officer Conferences/Field Study (Trans)

NACO Annual General Conference CO (Accom)
NACO Annual General Conference CO (Trans)
NACO Legislative Conference DC (Accom)
NACO Legislative Conference DC (Trans)
NACO Nevada State Conference (Accom)
NACO Nevada State Conference (Trans)

NACO Western Interstate Conference (Accom)
NACO Western Interstate Conference (Trans)

001-101-53014-000 DUES & SUBSCRIP.
Budget Detail e s
Description
ASCAP Licensing
Econ. Dev, Officer Memberships/Assoc.
HRCI PHR membership
IPMA Membership
Prof. Magazines, Periodicals, News
SHRM Membership

001-101-53029-000 TRAINING
Budget Detail

Description

Commissioner General Training/Classes

County Manager Books

2/14/2022 5:01:41 PM

Original
Total Budget

308,225.00
4,929.00
313,154.00

84,124.00
15,935.00
89,069.00
4,541.00
1,686.00
195,355.00

1,000.00
4,900.00

Units
12.00
1.00

42,100.00

Units

3.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2,00
2.00
2.00
4.00
4.00
1.00
1.00

3,950.00

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

10,700.00

Units
3.00
1.00

Current
Total Budget

308,225.00
4,929.00
313,154.00

84,124.00
15,935.00
89,069.00
4,541.00
1,686.00
195,355.00

1,000.00
4,900.00

Price
75.00
4,000.00

42,100.00

Price
100.00
300.00
2,000.00
3,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

500.00

500.00
1,000.00
2,500.00

3,950.00

Price
450.00
1,500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00

10,700.00

Price
200.00
150.00

Period
Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Amount
900.00
4,000.00

0.00

Amount
300.00
300.00

2,000.00

6,000.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2022

Fiscal
Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

308,225.00
4,929.00
313,154.00

84,124.00
15,935.00
89,069.00
4,541.00
1,686.00
195,355.00

1,000.00
4,900.00

42,100.00

Percent
Remaining

100.00 %
100.00 %
100.00 %

100.00 %
100.00 %
100.00 %
100.00 %
100.00 %
100.00 %

100.00 %
100.00 %

100.00 %

4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
6,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00

0.00 0.00 3,950.00 100.00 %
Amount
450.00
1,500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00

0.00 0.00 10,700.00  100.00 %

Amount
600.00
150.00

/S 7



Bud,

001-
001-

001

001

001-
001-

001

00
001-
001

—

41

get Report

County Manager Cert. Maint + PD Classes
CPO Classes for Admin/General (50/50 HR)
Econ. Dev. Officer Training/Classes

NACO Annual General Conference

NACO Legislative Conference DC

NACO Nevada State Canference

NACO Western Interstate Conference

101-53030-000 AUTO MAINTENANCE
101-53033-000 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
Budget Detail

Description

IPad Pro/Equiv. for Econ. Dev. Officer

101-53034 000 COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Budget Detail

Description

Office 365 License Subscription (add .25)

101-53035-000 Records Mgmt
Budget Detail

Description

PRRs and Records Request Porgram Mods.

101-53040-000 GAS & DIESEL
101-53041-000 TIRES

Budget Detail

Description

Replace Tires GMC "..083"

101 53042-000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Budget Detail

Description

Econ. development by new Econ. Dev. Officer

-101-53048-000 PUBLIC NOTICES
101-53059-000 MAINT AGREEMENTS/SUPPORT
101 52070 000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Budget Detail e e

Description

Assistance with RFP Contract

Farr West Engineering Civil Engineering

Farr West Finish Final Water Master Plan

Fiscal and LCB Tax Legislative Consultation

JNA (Marty Johnson) Legislative Fiscal Analysis
JNA Consulting (Marty Johnson) TIA Management
Krista Meier DIDS Indigent Coordinator Misc
Linda Ritter Strategic Plan Finish

Lumos & Associates Structure Engineer/Surveying
PR Services On-Call Programs

PR Services Retainer

Regional Marlette Water Contract Negotiations
Silver State Gav Relatians | obhying

Solid Waste Franchise Agmt. RFP Consultation
State-Rate Contract Security Guard Part-Time

The Porter Group Federal Lobbying

Walker & Associates Lobbying/Gov Relations

12022 5:01:41 PM

Original
Total Budget

3.00
1.00
3.00
2.00
2.00
4.00
1.00

1,500.00
1,200.00

Units
1.00

2,850.00

Units
10.00

3,000.00

Units
1.00

3,000.00
1,300.00

Units
1.00

20,000.00

Units
1.00

1,200.00
1,000.00
756,200.00

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
1.00
12.00
12.00
1.00
1200
1.00
1.00
12.00
12.00

Current
Total Budget

400.00
250.00
600.00
700.00
700.00
800.00
700.00

1,500.00
1,200.00

Price
1,200.00

2,850.00

Price
285.00

3,000.00

Price
3,000.00

3,000.00
1,300.00

Price
1,300.00

20,000.00

Price
20,000.00

1,200.00
1,000.00
756,200.00

Price
10,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00

100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
15,000.00
350.00
3,500.00
20,000.00
4,0N00 NO
100,000.00
60,000.00
6,000.00
4,000.00

i

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2022

Period
Activity

1,200.00

250.00
1,800.00
1,400.00
1,400.00
3,200.00

700.00

0.00
0.00

Amount
1,200.00

0.00

Amount
2,850.00

0.00

Amount
3,000.00

0.00
0.00

Amount
1,300.00

0.00

Amount
20,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Amount
10,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00

100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00

2,000.00

5,000.00
15,000.00

4,200.00
42,000.00
20,000.00
48,000 0N

100,000.00
60,000.00
72,000.00
48,000.00

Fiscal
Activity

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Variance
Favorable Percent

(Unfavorable) Remaining

1,500.00 100.00 %
1,200.00 100.00 %

2,850.00 100.00 %

3,000.00 100.00 %

3,000.00 100.00 %
1,300.00 100.00 %

20,000.00 100.00 %

1,200.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 100.00 %
756,200.00 100.00 %

ﬂ’ Page 2 OF S




Budget Report

Budget Notes

Subject Description
Legal Retainer General legal counsel.
001-101-53070-270 GIS
001-101-53080-000 NACO-WNDD-EDAWN-NNDA
Budget Detail
Description

EDAWN Annual Membership

Host 2022 Nevada NACO Conference in VC
National NACO Membership Dues

NNDA Membership Dues

NV NACO Membership Dues

WNDD Membership Dues

001-101-53081-000 CONSERVANCY ORGANIZATIONS
Budget Detail S S——
Description
Carson Water Subconservancy Dist. Membership

BICIERICISUE SR R HH GROUNDWATER NOT ASSESSED

ExpRptGroup1: 530 - OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total:

ExpRptGroupl: 560 - MISCELLANEOUS
AT 565400 900 MISCELLANEQOUS
Budget Detail
Description
Meetings, Luncheons, Presentations, Reimb., etc.
Plaques, tags, seal, etc.
Public Events and Catering
Slammer Museum

ExpRptGroup1: 560 - MISCELLANEOUS Total:
Department: 101 - COMMISSIONERS Total:
Report Total:

2/14/2022 5:01:41 PM

Original
Total Budget

10,000.00
60,700.00

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

20,000.00

Units
1.00

6,000.00
950,600.00

11,000.00

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

11,000.00
1,470,109.00
1,470,109.00

Current
Total Budget

10,000.00
60,700.00

Price
16,000.00
15,000.00

700.00
6,000.00
17,000.00
6,000.00

20,000.00

Price
20,000.00

6,000.00
950,600.00

11,000.00

Price
5,000.00
4,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

11,000.00
1,470,109.00
1,470,109.00

For Fiscal; 2022-2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2022

Period
Activity

0.00
0.00

Amount
16,000.00
15,000.00

700.00

6,000.00
17,000.00

6,000.00

0.00

Amount
20,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

Amount
5,000.00
4,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Fiscal
Activity

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

000

0.00
0.00

Variance
Favorable

Percent

(Unfavorable) Remaining

10,000.00
60,700.00

20,000.00

6,000.00
950,600.00

11,000.00

~11,000.00

1,470,109.00
'1,470,109.00

100.00 %
100.00 %

100.00 %

100.00 %
100.00 %

100.00 %

100.00 %
100.00 %
100.00 %




001-102
CLERK / TREASURER



GG Jo ¢ 2bed

Wd LE'ES:E TT0T/ST/E

%06°€- 00°vS8°CZ- 00'08Z°€9S %€0°0- 00°€ELT- 00"v€T‘98S 00°L0€‘98S vT'89L°LST S TEEV09 0Z'6T9°LTS
%00°0 000 00°000°0€ %000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 26°SL6°L EV'6SETY 8Y°€69°ST
%000 000 00°000°0€ %000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0E T6'SL6'L E€V'6SETY 81°€69°ST
%00°0 000 00°0L2°€ST %L0°C 00°S0T’s 00°0L7°€ST 00°S9T°0ST S0°09t°8S 2T 0vS'est 88°V6E'6ET
%00°0 000 00°000°'S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000°s 000 000 000
%000 000 00°000°ST %000 000 00°000'ST 00°000°ST 20°€8€°ST 9/°T89'€T 96°'T69°0C
%00°0 000 00°0€T %86'9 00'ST 00°0€T 00°'STZ 00885t Yi°'SL0°8 000
%000 000 00°0000T %00°0 000 0000001 00°000°0T 86°0€8 L6'785'8 67°188°€
%000 000 00°000°S¢T %000 000 00°000°SZ 00°000°s2 LETV69T 68°2TZ'29 LEOLT'6E
%000 00°0 00°0vT‘T %00°02 00°06T 00°0tT'T 00°0S6 96°vSY S1°986 00'8L
%000 00°0 00002 %000 000 00°00Z°C 00002°C 000 L0'S66 Y9 TL6T
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 v9°LTT €1°8089
%000 000 00°000°ST %000 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 0€°'TZ9TT LY'YEE YT ZT°60L°ET
%000 000 00000y %00°0 000 00000t 00000t S6°686°C v€'S20°C 0S7LTT
%000 000 0000Z°s %00°0 000 0000Z°S 00°00Z's €V°L6T'E EV°L6T'E €¥°9L0°S
%000 000 00'000T %000 000 007000 00°000C 000 00'6ZET 000
%00°0 000 00°000°0S %000 000 0000005 00°000°0S 6£960°9- 98y TY OV’ TETLE
%000 000 00°008°T %0008 00008 00°008°T 00°000°T ETETET 66'668 86'¥18
%000 000 00'000°€ %000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 0v"02s 696 8T'TITT
%00°0 000 00°00£ %L9°9T 00°00T 00°00£ 00009 £8°0S€E €9'6€0T 8€°€0S'T
%000 000 00°000°S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S YEY6TT S6°07T'E 9T'8SY'C
%000 000 000008 %EEEE 00000 00°000'8 000009 69°0L0 85°00L'8 YESTLE
%L0°0 007211 00°2£69ST %ET'E- 00°£90°S- 00°098‘9ST 00°LZ6°T9T 18°88T°TL €€°629°0VT L8°T69'LET
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 €Y°€9€°0T
%00°0 00'692°T 00'69T°T %00°0 000 000 000 90° 1T £5°00¢€ 19°S0t
%YE 6 00°€g€E- 00vET'E %EL'O 00'9C 00°£95°€ 00'TYS‘E 8L°66S'T 8T°9TT’E LT°€80°E
%CT 00'80L°8 00°€T88L %000 000 00°S0T'0L 00°S0T°0L 9E€¥9ETE IS'EES'TY LOTYE'TS
%00°ST 00°808°C 00°0v0¥T %EEEE-  009T9°S- 00°TETTT 00°8¥8°9T 75°6€9°T 9€°v78°9 0T°€999
%ST'LT-  00°0vECT- 0091965 %ELO 00'€ZS 009S6'TZ 00°€EY'TL 60'8LS°S¢E 09°vS.‘89 6€'SE819
%V 6- 00"996‘C¢- 00°8€0°€2¢ %ELO 00'68L°T 00°v00°9%C 00°STT‘vve 9y EVT0TT 95°€086£¢ L6°LE8'VTT
%6666~  00'TLT'VT- 00T %000 000 00°2LTYT 00°2LTYT 60°9€T'L TSVSEYT S9°9YS¥T
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 8799 000 81°597'T
%SLE- 00°569°8- 00°L£0°€TT %8L°0 00'68L°T 00°CEL'TET 00°€v6°62T 68°0V6°CTT S0'6t'STT ¥8°520°60C
28@ ysnoayy
(eseasnaq) angejua) (aseasaq) idag leuly Aoy aia Aoy jelol Ayady [elop
/ @seanuy €202-720¢ / @seanu] €202-220T 2202-1202 2202-1202 T202-0202 020Z-6102
% 1e3png T % yedpng 128png juaseq
uosuedwo) 0} 198png jualed 03 198png

¢z uosuedwo)

z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

*YIUNSVIYL NYID - 20T :uswisedaq |e3oL

:SNOANVTIIISIN - 095 :Tdnoindydx3 [er0)

SANN43Y

000-0€595-20T-T00

SNO3ANVTIIISIN - 095 :TdnosnIdydxg

:S3SN3dX3 TYNOILYY3IdO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3 jeyo)

S3YNLXI3 ANV JYNLINYNA
S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII0Yd
40ddNS/SININITYOV INIVIN
S3DILON Dnand
INIWIOVNVIN H0D3IY
IYVYMLI0S Y3ILNJWOD
IN3INJINDI ¥YILNNOD
6TAINOD -S3DYVHD JNVE
SIDYVHD MNVE

ONINIVYL

$3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
IDNVNILNIVIN INIINGIND3
3ISN3dX3 NOILD313
*dI¥25aNs ® SIna

13AVYL

_ 3INOH4JIIL

$31ddNs 321440

39V1S0d

000-¢£0€S-¢0T-T00
000-0£0€S-2¢0T-T00
000-650€S-20T-100
000-8¥0€S-20T-T00
000-5€0€5-20T-T00
000-7€0€5-20T-T00
000-€€0€5-20T-T00
619-1€0€S-C0T-T00
000-1€0€S-20T-T00
000-620€S-¢0T-100
000-£20¢€5-2¢0T-T00
000-9T0€S-20T-T00
000-ST0ES-¢0T-T00
000-¥10€S-2¢0T-T00
000-£T0€S-20T-T00
000-¢T0€S-Z0T-T00
000-TT0€S-2¢0T-T00
000-0T0€S-20T-T00

S3SN3dX3 TYNOILVYIdO - 0€S :TdnoJnidydxg

:SLI43IN3g IONIYA - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx] je3oy

dINOD INIWAOTJdNINN
ALIFND3S TVIDOS
JYVIIqIN

IDNVINSNI HITVIH
1Ovd

Sd3d

000-ST0ZS-20T-T00
000-¥T0ZS-Z0T-T00
000-£T0¢S-¢0T-T00
000-2T0¢S-20T-T00
000-1T0¢S-Z0T-T00
000-0T0¢S-¢0T-T00

S114IN38 IONIY4 - 0TS :TdnosmIdydx3

:ISN3dX3 1D3¥1a AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydx3 jezor

ALIAIONOT
JNILYIAO
SIOVM B SINVIVS

000-020T5-2¢0T-T00
000-TTOTS-20T-100
000-0T0TS-20T-T00

ASN3dX3 1D3¥1d AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydx3
YIUNSYIYL NYI1D - ZOT :uawedag

Jaquinp 3unoly

Hoday uosiedwo) 198png



Expense
Expense

001-102-51010-000
001-102-51020-000
001-102-52010-000
001-102-52011-000
001-102-52012-000
001-102-52013-000
001-102-53010-000

Budget Notes

Subject

Postage

001-102-53011-000

001-102-53012-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Telephone

001-102-53013-000

001-102-53014-000
Budget Notes
Subject

Dues & Subscriptions

001-102-53015-000
001-102-53016-000
001-102-53027-000
001-102-53029-000
001-102-53031-000
001-102-53033-000
001-102-53034-000
001-102-53035-000
001-102-53048-000
001-102-53059-000
001-102-53070-000
001-102-53072-000
001-102-56530-000
001-112-53016-000

Budget Notes

Subject

JAVS Upgrade

Budget Report
Account Summary

M)( For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023
Joi

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
SALARIES & WAGES 231,732.00 231,732.00 0.00 0.00 231,732.00 100.00 %
LONGEVITY 14,272.00 14,272.00 0.00 0.00 14,272.00 100.00 %
PERS 71,956.00 71,956.00 0.00 0.00 71,956.00 100.00 %
PACT 11,232.00 11,232.00 0.00 0.00 11,232.00 100.00 %
HEALTH INSURANCE 70,105.00 70,105.00 0.00 0.00 70,105.00 100.00 %
MEDICARE 3,567.00 3,567.00 0.00 0.00 3,567.00 100.00 %
POSTAGE 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %

Description
An increase in postage is being requested due to the rise in costs for stamps.

OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
TELEPHONE 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 100.00 %
Description

Increase due to a rise is phone costs.

TRAVEL 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
DUES & SUBSCRIP. 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00 %
Description

Increase due to subscriptions to allow for remote work when needed.

ELECTION EXPENSE 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
RENTS AND LEASES 5,200.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 100.00 %
TRAINING 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
BANK CHARGES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 100.00 %
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 1,140.00 1,140.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 100.00 %
RECORD MANAGEMENT 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %
PUBLIC NOTICES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
MAINT AGREEMENTS/SUPPORT 230.00 230.00 0.00 0.00 230.00 100.00 %
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %
FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
REFUNDS 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00 %
EQUIPMENT MAINTENCE 64,800.00 64,800.00 0.00 0.00 64,800.00 100.00 %
Description

JAVS system is in need up a full upgrade. Additional $60k requested for upgrade.

001-112-53070-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %
001-112-53072-000 FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
001-112-53205-000 PAROLE YOUTH SERVICE 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
001-112-53209-000 PRE-SENTENCE INVESTIGATE 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 100.00 %
001-112-54241-000 INTERPRETERS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
001-112-54242-000 JURORS 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
001-112-54243-000 COURT REPORTING 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
001-112-54244-000 JUVENILE DETENTION 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
001-112-54245-000 PUBLIC DEFENDER 105,000.00 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 100.00 %
001-112-54247-000 CONFLICT ATTORNEY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
140-140-54213-000 DRUG COURT FEES 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100.00 %
2/14/2022 8:29:10 AM Page 1 of 4




Budget Report

180-180-54218-000
180-180-55101-000

COURT ROOM IMPROVEMENTS
CHEM ANAL/FORENSIC/BIOL

Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Report Total:

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
850,534.00 850,534.00 0.00 0.00 850,534.00 100.00 %
850,534.00 850,534.00 0.00 0.00 850,534.00 100.00 %
850,534.00 850,534.00 0.00 0.00 850,534.00 100.00 %

2/14/2022 8:29:10 AM

Page 2 of 4




001-103
RECORDER



SS 40 p 3beg

Wd ££°€5°€ TT0T/ST/E

%00°0

00°0

00°00S

%00°0

0070 00°00S 00°00S 6L°6ST €1°9C €6'6LE
%000 000 00°00S %00°0 000 00°00S 00°00S 6L°6SC €1°9¢C €6'6LE
%LyT 00°000°C 00°000°€8 %68°0L 00°009°€E 00°000°T8 00°00%'LY ST'949'v 06°96S°LT €E°LT8°L8
%000 000 00°0009 %000 000 00°000°9 00°0009 v6'881 STTITET 00091
%000 000 00°000C %000 000 00°000C 00°000°C ST'0S 00°SL v6°01T-
%00°0 000 00°000°€T %EE'8 00°000°T 00°000°€T 00°000ZT 16°€LT Tv'98€'6 8LTTIT'L
%IT' 1T 00°000C 00000°0C %00°008  00°000°9T 00°0008T 00°000°C 000 8v°8ST 80°St9'8Y
%000 000 00'008°C %000 000 00°008‘C 00°008°C ¥8'¥S0'T 78'S9T°C LS'SE9
%000 000 00'00ST %00°ST 00°00S 00°00SC 00000 000 000 000
%000 000 00°000°S %9799 00'000C 00°000°S 00°000°€ 00621 09°798°C SO'€SS'E
%000 000 00°00S %00°0 000 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 000
%0070 000 00°000°€ %000 000 00000 00°000°€ 000 SS'S¥L9 000
%0070 000 00°000C %00°0 000 00°000C 00000 67°6EST 9v°867'T 000
%000 000 00°00T‘8T %0S'CSE 0000 vT 00°00T‘8T 00000 00'S9% 000 0521602
%000 000 00°008‘T %000 000 00°008°T 00°008°T 0£°09C 0S'Sve e
%000 000 00°000T %000 000 00°000‘T 00°000°T 68°68C S6°9¢L 0S°S6S
%000 000 00005 %000 000 000052 00°00S°C 000 000 09°€L5C
%0070 000 00°00S %000 000 00°00S 00°00S 08°LYT 8V €9¢€ 09661
%0070 000 00°00S‘T %000 000 00°00S‘T 00°00ST 127441 SE'62ST 18°€90C
%00°0 000 00°008 %000 000 00008 007008 60°TET S0'8TS 95°79S
%0€°LY 00°0L2°TE 00°LLE'L6 %v6°6C- 00°SSZ‘8Z- 0020199 00°29E'v6 17°85t°9¢ LY VLL'ES 7S°€S0‘9L
%00°0 000 000 %0070 000 000 000 000 000 8609
%C0°9¢€ 00°€89 00'645°C %EETL 00°'SPsS- 00'968°T 00Tt 8S°TE0T 6€°650°C Y6'vETT
%LS'V9 00'GET'ET 00'9/t'€€ %S0°LE- 00'0L6TT- 00'TYE0T 00°TTEZE S9'8€TTT 0Z°S9%'TE LE'T00'ST
%Lv'S9 00'vL9°E 00°062°6 %S8°SP- 009SLp- 00'919°S 002LE°0T 96°'€87T LT'6Y6'Y 86°LET'S
%C09€ 00'8LL'ET 00'2€0°2S %1ETC 00't86°0T- 00'vST8€ 00°8€Z'61 20€06'TT TLv0E'SY ST'8T9‘EY
%¢0°9¢ 00°S0T ‘LY 00°£88°LLT %LETT 00°2SS'LE- 00°Z8L°0¢T 00°vEE89T YLES6'VL 6L°876SST €1°9€6€9T
%000 000 00Z8Z'Y %000 00782y 00Z8Z'v 000 000 000 88°€EET
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 08'90T 000
%YL LE 00°SOT LY 00°S09°€LT %S8 V- 00'vE8TH- 00°005°9ZT 00v€E'89T YLEEE'VL 66°TC8'SST ST'T09°29T

J3@ y38noayy
(aseasaq) TV TET (aseasdaq) idag |euty Aoy aia Aoy elor Auanay |ejop
/ @seanu| €202-2202 / @seanu txd\raradird ceoz-1e0t 220T-1202 T20Z-020¢ 0Z0Z-6102
% 323png T % ~128png 198png juaseqd
uosuedwo) 03 1308png judied 03 198png

zZ uosnpedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

1 uosiiedwo)

T uosuedwo)

*SNOINVTIIISIN - 095 :TdnosoIdydx3 |e3oL

SNO3NVTI3ISIN

000-00595-€01-100

SNOANVTIIISIW - 095 :Tdnounidydxg
‘S3SN3dX3 TYNOILYYHIdO - 0€S :Tdnoinidydx3 [e3on

NOILVAY3SIYd/NOILYIOLSIY
S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII0dd
SIN3N3IIYOV LNIVIN

000-6£0€5-€0T-100
000-0£0€S-€0T-T00
000-650€5-€0T1-100

LIN3IW3IOVNVIN Q40D3Y 000-S€0€5-€01-100
JYYMLIO0S ¥3LNdWOD 000-7€0€5-€0T-100
AIN3NdIND3 ¥3LNdNOD 000-€€0€5-€01-100
ONINIVYL 000-620€5-€0T1-100

S3SV3I1 ANV SINIY 000-2¢0€5-€0T-100
W14 000-6T0€5-€0T-T00

3OVYOLS NI 000-8T0€5-€0T-T00
ONIddVIN 000-/T0ES-€0T-T00

JIDONVNILNIVIN INIWGIND3
'di¥dsans B sind

000-9T0¢€5-€0T-100
000-v10€S-€0T-T00

13AVYL 000-€T0€5-€01-100
3INOHd313L 000-ZT0EG-€0T-100
S311ddNS 321440 000-TT0£5-€01-100
39V1S0d 000-0T0€5-€0T-1T00

S3SN3IdX3 TYNOILYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnosoidydx3

:S1143IN38 IDNIYS - 026 :Tdno1nidydxg |e3o)

ALI¥ND3S VIDOS 000-7T0Z5-€0T-100
JYVIIQIN 000-€10¢5-€0T-100
IDNVYNSNI HLTV3IH 000-2T0¢5-€0T-T00
10vd 000-TT025-€01-100

SY3d 000-0T0Z¢S-€0T-100

S1143N38 IONIYS - 026 :Tdnoinidydxg

‘3ISN3dX3 1D3Y1a AYVIVS - 016 :Tdnoinidydx3 |ejoy

ALIA3ONOT 000-020TS-€0T-100
SWIU3A0 000-TTOTS-€0T-100
S3OVM B SINVIVS 000-0TOTS-€0T-100

3ISN3dX3 1D3YIA AUVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydxg
Y¥3Q¥0I3Y - €01 :Iuawpedsq
JaquinnN junody

Hoday uosiedwo) 328png



GG j0 G abegd Wd £E£:€G:€ TT0oT/ST/<

%L8°8 00°SLE08 00°'¥9L‘8SE %LE0T-  00°L0T‘CE- 00'68€'8LT 00°965°0T€ 68°LTEITT TTYSE'89T 68°895°8Z€ :¥3aY¥0I3Y - €0T Iudwedaq |ejoL
%000 000 00°0 %00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 26°L20'T 86'TLE ‘019 - 0v9 :Tdnosoidydx3 |ejo)
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 6'L20T 86°TLE AIN3IWCIND3 ¥31LNdWOD 000-09T¥9-€0T-T00
09 - 0v9 :1dnounydydx3
33@ ySnoayy Jaquinp Junoly
(aseasdaq) XL UET | (aseassaq) idag leuly Aandy aia Aoy (g0l Auanoy [e3oL
/ @seanu| €202-220C / @seanu| €202-2202 2202-1202 7202-1202 1202-0202 0202-610C
% 1e3pna 1 % 123png 193png juaieq
uosuedwo) 03 128png judied 03 198png
zuosuedwo) g uosuedwo) T uosuedwo) T uosuedwo)

uoday uosiedwo) 3a8png



Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
ExpRptGroupl: 510 - SALARY DIRECT EXPENSE
Expense
001-103-51010-000 SALARIES & WAGES 126,500.00 126,500.00 0.00 0.00 126,500.00 100.00 %
001-103-51020-000 LONGEVITY 4,282.00 4,282.00 0.00 0.00 4,282.00 100.00 %
Expense Total: 130,782.00 130,782.00 0.00 0.00 130,782.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroupl: 510 - SALARY DIRECT EXPENSE Total: 130,782.00 130,782.00 0.00 0.00 130,782.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroupl: 520 - FRINGE BENEFITS
Expense
001-103-52010-000 PERS 38,254.00 38,254.00 0.00 0.00 38,254.00 100.00 %
001-103-52011-000 PACT 5,616.00 5,616.00 0.00 0.00 5,616.00 100.00 %
001-103-52012-000 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,341.00 20,341.00 0.00 0.00 20,341.00 100.00 %
001-103-52013-000 MEDICARE 1,896.00 1,896.00 0.00 0.00 1,896.00 100.00 %
Expense Total: 66,107.00 66,107.00 0.00 0.00 66,107.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroup1: 520 - FRINGE BENEFITS Total: 66,107.00 66,107.00 0.00 0.00 66,107.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroup1: 530 - OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Expense
001-103-53010-000 POSTAGE 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 %
001-103-53011-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
001-103-53012-000 TELEPHONE 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
001-103-53013-000 TRAVEL 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Travel The travel budget continues to be an important fund for the Recorder's office, allowing members of the office to be compliant with
advancing technologies and all federal, state and local laws relating to public records and historical preservation. Funds budgeted will
allow for local conferences and meetings as well as travel for a national conference.
001-103-53014-000 DUES & SUBSCRIP. 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Dues & Subscriptions This fund allows for local and national affiliations with individuals and groups in the same field, creating training and learning
opportunities.
001-103-53016-000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Equipment Maintenance Funds budgeted cover equipment maintenance for the map plotter machine, and scanners. Proper functionality of these devices is
imperative for the operation of the Recorder's office, with many of these devices being used to fulfill recording requirements by NRS.
001-103-53017-000 MAPPING 18,100.00 18,100.00 0.00 0.00 18,100.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Mapping The Recorder's Office is responsible for mapping of mining claims and annual mining map updates. Trends are moving towards GIS
mapping of this information and providing a public access link to view mapped claims on a satellite overview. This would integrate in
with our current GIS program and provide a more accessible solution to quickly locating these claims. A proposal from Farr West
Engineering is attached in the amount of $14,100. The amount budgeted incluces our base budget of $4,000 for mapping services
with our surveyor.
001-103-53018-000 FILM STORAGE 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Film Storage This expenditure ensures that our off-site records are secure, environmentally controlled, and quickly accessible to our office upon
request. Please note that in order to save money the Clerk's office film storage has been merged with our account.
001-103-53019-000 FILM 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
2/14/2022 11:09:09 AM Page 1 of 5

LW itz 2



Budget Report

Budget Notes

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Subject
Film

Description
Funds are allocated for creating and maintaining two sets of film for Official Records, along with statutory reports and archival
duplicates for long term storage.

001-103-53027-000 RENTS AND LEASES 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description

Rents and Leases

This line item accounts for county based leased copiers.

001-103-53029-000 TRAINING 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Training With class and training cancellations over the past two years, we are looking forward to future training opportunites. Education and

001-103-53033-000
Budget Notes

training is a critical expenditure keeping the Recorder's office staff compliant with all federal, state and local laws relating to public
records, as well as awareness on advancing technologies. An additional $2,000 is factored in for new, in person training opportunites
and training of new staff.

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %

Subject
Computer Equipment

Description

This account is utilized to cover costs of necessary computer replacement(s). In the coming year a desktop computer will need to be
replaced. Other equipment needs such as desktop scanners, printers and accessory computer equipment are accounted for in this
fund. Funds budgeted are accomodating a 25% increase per IT's recommendation.

001-103-53034-000 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description

Computer Software

Expenditures address annual software needs of the office including such programs as Office 365, Adobe Acrobat and GoToMyPC.

001-103-53035-000 RECORD MANAGEMENT 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description

Record Management

An additional $16,000 has been factored in for a back indexing project with US Imaging. This would extend our online searchable
documents to 1974.

001-103-53059-000 MAINT AGREEMENTS 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description

Maintenance Agreements

001-103-53070-000

Funds allocated cover annual maintenance contracts, including the main software program utilized by the Recorder's Office. An
additional $1,000 has been added as payment of our Disaster Recovery system will come out of this account instead of our tech fund.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %

Budget Notes
Subject
Professional Services

Description
Funds have been used to cover expenses for our document and receipting programs, vault services, and other miscellaneous
professional services incurred during the fiscal year.

001-103-53079-000 RESTORATION/PRESERVATION 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description

Restoration/Preservation

Funds expended allow restoration of documents, books and maps located in the vault and office. We are on a waiting list with a
conservator to have two maps evaluated for restoration.

Expense Total: 81,000.00 81,000.00 0.00 0.00 81,000.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroup1: 530 - OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total: 81,000.00 81,000.00 0.00 0.00 81,000.00 100.00 %
2/14/2022 11:09:09 AM Page 2 of 5




Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
ExpRptGroup1: 560 - MISCELLANEOUS
Expense
001-103-56500-000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
Expense Total: 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroupl: 560 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
Report Total: 278,389.00 278,389.00 0.00 0.00 278,389.00 100.00 %
2/14/2022 11:09:09 AM Page 3 of 5




001-104
ASSESSOR



SS 4o g abed

Wd ££:€S1€ TT0T/ST/E

Z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

%0T'L 00°£86'VE 00°9%0°TZS %10°0-  00°89- 00°65098Y 00°£21'98Y £5°600'T9T 6€°L8L'L9€ ST'TOL'SLY
%SS°0 00°0£9 00°S6L‘TZT %0T'8E  00°STH'EE 00°SZT‘TZT 00°0TL‘L8 8Y°29T'6 10°LL66Y 1S°00£‘T6
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 00°S85'T 000
%000 000 00°000°€L %000 000 00°000'€L 00°000°€L STEVL'Y 0S'0£E0Y STTTT6L
%00°0 000 00°009°'T %00'00T  00°008 00°009°'T 00008 v€'85T 95°09L 000
%000 00009 00°009 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000 00°0SS %000 000 00°0SS 00°0SS ¥6'99T 19°€T€ LL°19€
%000 000 00°00€ %000 000 00°00€ 00°00¢€ 000 05792 0€'SET
%69'T 00'0£S 00'S6Z'v€ %EE'8S8‘T 00'S8S°TE 00°STL'EE 00°0vT'T 89'THS ST'790'T 000
%000 000 00°00€ %000 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 00'vT 67tY 9£'8YT
%000 000 00°000'Z %000 000 00°000'C 00°000'Z 00°08€ 00°SLS PSYSTT
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 000 782901
%00°0 000 00°0S0'T %b6°C 00°0€ 00'0S0°T 00°020°T 000 ST'YT0'T 0t'ST0T
%00°00T- 00°009- 000 %000 000 00009 00°009 000 ov'v9s ov'¥9S
%EEET  00°00T 00058 %000 000 00°0SL 00°0SZ 68'61 88°09L 00'TLL
%000 000 00°002°T %000 000 00°00Z'T 00°00Z'T 08'961 VAR: 143 YO'vLS
%000 000 00°0S2°T %000 000 00°0S2°T 00°057°T S0°'88S 90°ETET 0LTIZT
%000 000 00'00€'T %000 000 00'00€'T 00°00€°T S9'€T vE'SE9 SYEVET
%000 000 00'00S°€ %000 000 00°00S°€ 00°00S°€ 88'672°C ov'LTY 05'S18'E
%L9'6 00'68€'vT ~ 00°Z6T'€9T %70'S-  00°S98°L- 00°£08'SYT 00'899°9ST £9'875TS ST'ZSO'ETT 9Z'9TSIET
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 0€°SET 000 000
%TT6 00'682 00°€TH’E %8S0T-  00°TLE- 00°vET'E 00°S0S°S YT'6THT SY'LT6T 8v've9’s
%I9TT 007178 00°06t°6L %000 000 00'61Z'TL 00'6TZ'TL £EEEY0T ST¥60'SY 0S'TEL'9Y
%000 000 00'Z€TTT %000 000 00'CTET'TT 00°ZELTT LYTTTT S0°9v0°S 97'£799
%TT6 00'628°S 00°L¥0'69 %09°0T-  00'v6v'L- 00'81Z'€9 00°TTLOL £V6TE'ST £v'¥86'65 70'7TSvL
%26 00'826°6T 00°650'9£7 %09°0T-  00°8T9°SZ- 00'TET912 00°6vLTVT 8€°8TE'00T 0Z°8SL'v0T 8£°188'S5C
%000 000 00'2LT'VT %000 000 00°2LT'vT 00'2LTVT 81°760°L ¥0°£06'ZT ¥8'8LTTT
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 1¥'680°T 000 ¥8'90C
%L8'6 00'826'6T 00282122 %9CTT-  00'819'Sz- 00°658'T0C 00°LL¥'LTT 6L'951°26 9T'1S8T6T 0L'86V' 71T
J8Q ysnoay)
(eseasdaq) angejuay (aseasdaq) 1dag Jeuly Amgdvaia  Ampovielor  Ananoy |e3oL
/ @seasnu) £207-2202 / @seanu| £202-2202 2202-1202 2202-1207 1202-0202 020Z-6102
% 1°3png 1 % ~ 3e8png 328png juasieqd
uosuedwo) 03 128png judled 03 128png

T uosuedwo)

*YOSSISSY - vOT :udwpedaq [e3o)

:SISN3dX3 TYNOILYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnoinidydx3 [e3oy

S3YNLXI4 ANV FYNLINYNA
S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0¥d
40ddNS/SLNINIIYOV INIVIN
S3DILON DI1and

135310 B SVO

SINYO4INN

JYVYML30S YILNDINOD
IDNVNILINIVIN OLNY
ONINIVYL

$3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
AIMSBTIVHSYVIN YOO8 ¥SSY
ONILNIYd

"dI¥ISaNS 3 Sana

13AVYEL

INOH4J3IT3L

$31ddNS 321440

39V1S0d

000-CZ0€S-0T-T00
000-0£0€S-+0T-100
000-650€S-+0T-T00
000-870€S-+0T-100
000-0v0€S+0T-T00
000-6€0€S+0T-100
000-7€0€S-0T-100
000-0€0€S-+0T-100
000-620€S+0T-T00
000-220€S-%0T-T00
000-TZ0€S+0T-100
000-020€S+0T-100
000-¥TOESH0T-T00
000-€T0ES¥0T-T00
000-ZT0ES+0T-100
000-TTOES70T-100
000-0TOES¥0T-100

SISNIdX3 TYNOILYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydxy

‘S1143N38 IDONIYA - 025 :Tdnosnidydx3 |e3oL

ALI¥ND3S TVIDO0S
3YVIIqIN
3DNVENSNI H1TV3IH
10vd

Sd3d

000-7T0¢S+01-100
000-€T0ZS+0T-100
000-CT0¢S¥0T-100
000-TT0ZS-+0T-100
000-0T0¢S+0T-100

S1143IN38 IONIYA - 0TS :Tdnoinidydx3

:3SN3dX3 103¥10 AYVIVS - 016 :Tdnosnidydx3 [e3o)

ALIAIONOT
3NILLY3N0
S3OVM B SIYVIVS

000-0Z0TS-v0T-100
000-1T0TS-¥0T1-100
000-0TOTS-¥0T-100

3SN3dX3 103810 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3

YOSSISSY - pOT :3uawedag

Jaquinp jJunoay

uoday uosuedwo) 138png



Expense

001-104-51010-000
001-104-51020-000
001-104-52010-000
001-104-52011-000
001-104-52012-000

001-104-53012-000

001-104-53013-000
001-104-53014-000
001-104-53020-000
001-104-53021-000
001-104-53029-000
Budget Notes
Subject

Travel Budget Explaination

001-104-53030-000
$104-53034-000

udget Notes

Subject
Devnet Software

001-104-53039-000
001-104-53040-000
001-104-53059-000

Budget Notes -

Subject
Copier/Printer

001-104-53070-000

SALARIES & WAGES
LONGEVITY

PERS

PACT

HEALTH INSURANCE
MEDICARE
POSTAGE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE
TRAVEL

DUES & SUBSCRIP.
PRINTING

ASSR BOOK MARSHALL&SWIFT
TRAINING

Description

Original
Total Budget

201,859.00
14,272.00
63,218.00
11,232.00
71,219.00

3,134.00
3,500.00
1,300.00
1,250.00
1,200.00

750.00

600.00
1,050.00
2,000.00

Current

Total Budget

201,859.00
14,272.00
63,218.00
11,232.00
71,219.00

3,134.00
3,500.00
1,300.00
1,250.00
1,200.00

750.00

600.00
1,050.00
2,000.00

Period
Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Fiscal
Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Variance
Favorable Percent
(Unfavorable) Remaining

201,859.00 100.00 %
14,272.00 100.00 %
63,218.00 100.00 %
11,232.00 100.00 %
71,219.00 100.00 %

3,134.00 100.00 %
3,500.00 100.00 %
1,300.00 100.00 %
1,250.00 100.00 %
1,200.00 100.00 %

750.00 100.00 %

600.00 100.00 %
1,050.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 100.00 %

We have not used much of our travel funds this year as our conferences have been close, we are down an appraiser, and of course
COVID has stopped a lot of travel. | am hopeful that we will have a new appraiser for the 2022-23 year and that | will be able to send

them out for education.

AUTO MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Description

300.00
33,725.00

300.00
33,725.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

300.00
33,725.00

100.00 %
100.00 %

I have budgeted $1140 for email access, and $32,585 for the up coming August 2022 contract renewal for Devnet.

We are currently in a redesign phase with Devnet, as some componets are not working properly as originally designed, and they are
also allowing us to redesign areas that work, but the work flow is cumbersome. | am unsure if this should be budgeted out of the
Assessor Budget at this time or continue to be vouchered from the General Fund.

UNIFORMS
GAS & DIESEL

MAINT AGREEMENTS/SUPPORT

Description

300.00
550.00
1,600.00

300.00
550.00
1,600.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

300.00
550.00
1,600.00

100.00 %
100.00 %
100.00 %

In 20-21 | budgeted for an increase of $1500 for printing forms from Devnet. For some reason at the end of the 20-21 year the

vouchers did not reflect much of an increase, so for 21-22 my budget was lowered to $800. Now | am already over budget by $158
for the 21-22 year and we still have May and June which are huge months for printing notices and bills. | am asking to increase my
budget for my printer/copier to $1600.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Expense Total: »

Report Total: o

B

486,059.00
486,059.00

0000

© 486,059.00

"~ 486,059.00

000  73,000.00 100.00%
0.00 486,059.00 100.00 %
" 0.00  486,059.00 100.00 %







001-105
ADMINISTRATIVE



SS 40 ¢ 3beg

Wd £E:€S:€ 2T0T/ST/€

%000

000

00°0%9°CST %LOVT-

00'000°SZ-

00°0v9°ZST 00°0v9°LLT 90°578°8¢ 65 EEY YT £9°86T°70C
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°0E¥  00°009°8 00°009°0T %00°00T  00°000°T 00°000'C 00°000'T £9°S6 SLT8E S0'€S6°C
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000 00008 %0002  00°0SS 00°008 00°052 19°68€ ¥6°85¢C 1S°8ET
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°0 000 00°000C %00°00T  00°000T 00°000C 00°000°T 66'98€ SESLL TL9LS
%00°0 000 09°LET'T %v0'SSE  09°£88 09°LET'T 00°0S¢ 96'tSt ¥v'6€5°0C 88°6S€
%00°0 000 00°00ST %98°Cv  00°0S¥ 00°005°T 00°0S0'T 000 08'1S 9 1L9°L
%00°0 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000t- 000 00°000'% ST975T SL°868'C 00°'S26°C
%00°0 000 00°00S %000 000 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 LT°619°C
%00°0 000 00°000°S %SL LT~ 00°026°T- 00°000°S 000269 66vL9 0008y 649959
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 66'TT 6°9SY€C
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°€- 000 00°000°€ 000 000 66'v65'T
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°00T- 86°666'9- 700 %00°05C  00°000°S 00°000°L 00°000C 000 000 0009t
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 8T'SET 000 000
%000 000 00°000°S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S 95°S62°€ ov'L26 ET'EVE'E
%00°0 000 00°00S°€ %L9°9T 00°00S 00°00S°€ 00°000°€ P6'SLST TEPIYS 6€66LY
%000 000 00°000°9 %000 000 00°0009 000009 80°'8€ 6v°€6 6€LYE'T
%00°0 000 00°000°ST %000 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST ¥5°085°6 L9°¥88LT TL°SY'ST
%000 000 00°000°S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S €6'T8ET 9EI8T'E 80°€99Y
%00°0 000 00°000'T %000 000 00°000T 00°000°T L6'T9 7T 60€ 08'v8L
%YT'88C  00°TST'TYT 00°SY8vTE %02°0L-  00°SYI‘L6T- 00°€69°€8 00°8£8°082 87°L08'THT 09°9£9'882 65°029'STE
%00°0 00°000°0¥¢ 00°000°0¥C %00°00T-  00°000°002- 000 0000000 €L°7TT66 ££7€8€°08T LSE6T'SLT
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 T0°STS 68°80t°T 8€799'T
%IT'T- 00'T€- 00°€9L°C %06°€ 00'S0T 00'v6L°C 00'689C 06'0TET STTET'E 99°£58°€
%SETT  00°880°C 00'6L°0C %CET 00°0%2 00°'T6£'8T 00°'TST'ST 1T°98%'CT 8L9t8'9€ S8 HvSTS
%60 €~ 00°08¢- 00'96L°8 %09't 00'66€ 00906 002498 19°€9%°C L6TLOTT ¥6°966't
%LTT- 00'529- 00°208°CS %IT'¥ 00°'TTITC 00°TEV'ES 00°'TZETS 76'808°ST 8E'€E6L'SS 61°S9C°LL
%IT'T- 00°SET‘C- 00°8€S°06T %68°€E 00°STZ'L 00°€L9°T61 00°85°S8T vS 2556 98°66£°L7T 01°8v61LT
%00°0 000 00°000°0T %000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 14 4r4 T4 96'T¥8 9" vET
%LTT- 00'SET'C- 00'8€S'08T %IT'Y 00'STZ'L 00°€£9°C8T 00'8SY'SLT €V°767°S6 06°£55'92¢ ¥9°€TLTLT

23Q ysnoayy
(eseasd2q) anneua) (aseasaq) idag leuy Amdvaia Auagoy jelol Auagoy jeon
/ @seanu) £202-2202 / @seanu) £202-7202 2202-120C 72021202 1202-0202 0202-6102
% 1°3png T % yo3png 398png juaieqd
uosuedwo) 03 128png juaied 0} 338png

Z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3304d
SIN3W33YOV INIVN
S3D1LON Dn8nd

S3YIL

135310 B SVO

SWYO4INN
1INIWIOVNVIN Q40I3Y
FYYMLI0S ¥31NdNOD
LIN3WdIND3 ¥31NdINOD
S3DYVHI INVE
FDNVNILINIVIN OLNY
ONINIVYL

V1130-S3SVv31 ANV SIN3Y
S3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
INISNINALNNOD B Y3IWNYIS
133¥1S 3 SOT DDDA
10430 T1IH @109
SYIvd3y

SN

3DNVNILINIVIA INIWJIND3
'd1gdsans B sand
13AVYL

INOH4I13L

$311ddNS 321430
39V.1S0Od

000-0£0€5-501-100
000-65S0€5-50T-100
000-8¥0€S-S0T-100
000-T¥0ES-S0T-T00
000-0v0€S-S0T-T00
000-6€0€S-50T-100
000-S€0€5-50T-T00
000-7€0€S-S0T-T00
000-€€0€S-S0T-T00
000-T€0€S-50T-100
000-6¢0€S-50T-100
€TT-£20€5-50T-T00
9€T-9¢0€S-S0T-100
ST1-9¢0€S5-S0T-100
801-9¢0€S-50T-100
000-920€5-50T-100
000-7Z0€5-S0T-100
000-vTOES-S0T-T00
000-€T0ES-S0T-T00
000-CT0ES-50T-T00
000-TTOES-S0T-T00
000-0TO€S-S0T-T00

S3SN3dX3 TYNOILYYHIO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydxy

*S1143N38 IDNIYA - 02S :TdnoJDldydx3 [ej0)

AYVIQISENS SNI 3341139
ALI¥NI3IS VID0S
3YVIIA3N

JDNVYNSNI HITV3H
10Ovd

Sd3d

000-9T0ZS-50T-100
000-7T0¢5-S0T-100
000-€T0¢S-S0T-T00
000-CT0ZS-50T-T00
000-TT0¢S-S0T-T00

S1143N39 IONIYA - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3

:3SN3dX3 103Y1A AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydx3 |e3o)

3WILY3A0
SIOVM B SIYVIVS

000-TTOTS-SOT-100
000-0TOTS-SOT-T00

3ISN3dX3 103410 AYV1VS - 016 :Tdnoinidydx3
JAILVYHISININGY - SOT :3uawpedag

Jaquinn 3unody

Joday uosuedwo) 138png



SS 40 g 3bed

Wd £E:€G5:€ TT0T/ST/E

%00°vT 20°L19°66 279°092°T18 %89~ 0v°2902S- 09°€V9'TTL 00"90L‘€9L 06'SE6'962 ST'6EE'E6TT 9v°880°LvT‘T
%00°0 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0
%0070 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°0 00°0 00°0 %00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°6ST‘T 00°000°5S0°T
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000°60T 000
%00°0 000 000 %0070 000 000 000 000 00°000°009 00°000°009
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 0000000t 00°000°00%
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°SS
%00°0ST  00°000°6 00°000°ST %EE'EE-  00°000°E- 00°0009 00°000°6 87°6£8°C TZ9ELEVT ¥£7006°92¢
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°S- 000 00°000°S 000 000 TT'688'TT
%000 000 00°000°S %000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 000 €S'LYSTYT ov'6v1°CTIT
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 SS'Z9t 000
%00°006  00°000°6 00°000°0T %00°SZ-  00°000°¢€- 00°000'T 00000t 87'6€8°C €1°920T €1°798°C
%00°0 00°0 00°0 %00°00T- 00°00T‘9T- 000 00°00T°9T 9EV0L‘T TY'9Lv'9 €T TISE
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°ST- 000 00°000°ST 9E'v0L’T Tv'90€'9 95 IY6°C
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°009- 000 00°009 000 00°0LT L9°20Y
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°00S- 000 00°00S 000 000 00'89T
%LS'VE-  86'66E'SYT- 29°LL8'08T %b9°LS  09°L96'9ST 09°LLT'6TY 00'0T€'2LT ¥°090°S £0°060'89T 08°'90T‘vLE
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 00°006°TT 00°00S°S
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 SL°988 v OTE'T €0°99£°T
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°8- 000 000008 00°6vY'E 0S°L1ISY EYTYETT
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 00°€0T'SE 00'¥8LTY
%000 000 00°00£ %000 000 00°00L 00°00£ 000 000 000
%000 000 00°00S %000S-  00°00S- 00°00S 00°000°T 000 000 S6'vLL
%0070 000 000 %000 000 000 000 007291 0S'869°8 T7'82S6
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 STIYT'C 007826
%8T°89-  00°000°0ST- 00°000°0L %EEEEY  00°000°06T 00000072 00"000°0€ 00°0%0°T 000 06'99S'TT
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 7S949°C 000
28@ ySnouyy
(eseasdaq) anuejudl (esea1d2q) idag leuly Aimngovain Awagovielor  Auapoy |elop
/ @seanu €202-220T / @seanu| €202-2202 2202-120T 220Z-120¢ 1202-0202 0202-6102
% e3png T % 133png 198png juaied
uosuedwo) 03 123png judied 0} 193png

Z uosuedwo)

z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

1 uosuedwo)

JAILVYISININGQY - SOT :3udwiedaq |e3o)

:0v9 - 019 :Tdnoinidydx3 jer0)

AV1LNO TVLIdVD

000-0T0¥9-S0T-100
0%9 - 0t9 :Tdnosidydx3

$32YNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0LS :Tdnosnidydx3 [e3og

SY3did OL ¥Y3I4SNVHL
ADVEAVd 1YL OL Y34SNVYL
SAVOY OL Y434SNVYL
“LIN 993IN3 OL ¥Y34SNVYL

000-T€CL5-S0T-T00
000-82¢£5-S0T-100
000-5¢¢£S-S0T-T00
000-€¢¢£S5-S0T-T00

S3DUNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0£S :Tdnosnidydxy

!SNOANVTTIDSIW - 095 :Tdnosn1dydx] |ejo)

3AY¥3S3Y¥ INIW3I1LL3S
31811.0NA33d 3IDNVYNSNI
INNIW3dd 3DNVENSNI
AJVSSINIWOD
SNO3NVII3IOSIN

000-0T995-S0T-T00
000-20995-S0T-100
000-00995-S0T-T00
000-90S95-S0T-T00
000-00595-S0T-T00

SNO3INVTIIDSIN - 095 :Tdnoinidydx3

:INIWNYINOD TYHINIO - OpS :Tdnosnidydxg |e3ol

aNNd AL34VS
STVOIISAHd - 1VIIQ3N
S3ddNS LN3N3DY04N3

000-91¢¥S-S0T-T00
000-STEYS-SOT-T00
000-60€t¥S-S0T-T00

ANIWNYIAOD TVHINID - 0tS :Tdnosnidydxy

:S3SN3dX3 TYNOILYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnosoidydx3 (ejoL

HOLVIA - INVY9

3SS3SSV LON ¥3LVMANNOYO
acmLd

ONLINIYd VYOI
VANN-NMVA3-GANM-0DVN
INNOYONIVE 3 LNIYdYIONI4
SIYNLXId ANV IYNLINYNS
SNOILY13Y ¥08V1 IS¥3AAVY
SI9

SNOILVILO93N NOINN
1H9I3¥4 -S334 TYNOISS340¥d

000-TOv€S-S0T-100
000-¥TTES-SOT-T00
000-0TTE€S-SOT-T00
000-580€5-S0T-T00
000-5£0€5-S0T-T00
000-7£0€S-S0T-T00
0£7-0£0€5-S0T-T00
TCT-0£0€5-S0T-T00

JaquinpN Junody

Hoday uosiedwo) 198png



Expense
Expense

001 105-51010-000
001-105-51011-000
001-105-52010-000
001-105-52011-000
001-105 52012-000
001-105-52013-000
001-105-53010-000
001-105-53011-000
001-105-53012 000
001-105-53013-000
001-105-53014-000

Budget Detail

Description

Dues & Subscripions

001-105-53016-000
001-105-53026-000
Budget Detail
Description
General Same as FY22

SALARIES & WAGES
OVERTIME

PERS

PACT

HEALTH INSURANCE
MEDICARE
POSTAGE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE
TRAVEL

DUES & SUBSCRIP.

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS

Office Carpet and Paint (50/50 105/101)

001-105-53029-000
001-105-53030-000
001-105-53033-000
001-105-53034-000
Budget Detail
Description
MS Office 365 - 4 users

001-105-53035-000
Budget Detail
Description
PRR Records Management

Budget Notes
Subject
PRR Records

001-105-53040-000

001-105-53048-000
Budget Detail
Description

TRAINING

AUTO MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

RECORD MANAGEMENT

Description

Original

Total Budget

182,673.00
10,000.00
53,432.00

9,076.00
18,391.00
2,794.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
6,000.00
3,500.00

Units
1.00

5,000.00
7,000.00

Units
1.00
1.00

5,000.00

500.00
1,500.00
1,137.60

Units
1.00

2,000.00

Units
0.00

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Added for possible PRR expansions. Running about 50% mid-year FY 22,

GAS & DIESEL
PUBLIC NOTICES

Job Postings, Nation Posts, and Public Notices

001-105-53070-000
Budget Detail ...
Description

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

General Legal Counsel for Labor Cases
HRM Lakota Labor Relations Contract

Legal Review New Policies

001-105-53070-131

UNION NEGOTIATIONS

800.00
2,000.00

Units
1.00

152,640.00

Units
1.00
12.00
1.00

220,000.00

Variance
Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
182,673.00 0.00 0.00 182,673.00 100.00 %
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
53,432.00 0.00 0.00 53,432.00 100.00 %
9,076.00 0.00 0.00 9,076.00 100.00 %
18,391.00 0.00 0.00 18,391.00 100.00 %
2,794.00 0.00 0.00 2,794.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %
6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %
Price Amount
3,500.00 3,500.00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %
Price Amount
2,000.00 2,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
1,137.60 0.00 0.00 1,137.60 100.00 %
Price Amount
1,137.60 1,137.60
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
Price Amount
0.00 2,000.00
800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
Price Amount
2,000.00 2,000.00
152,640.00 0.00 0.00 152,640.00 100.00 %
Price Amount
100,000.00 100,000.00
3,970.00 47,640.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
220,000.00 0.00 0.00 220,000.00 100.00 %




Budget Report

Budget Detail
Description

AFSCME Contract Legal Sutton Hague (post July)
Fire Dist IAFF Contract Legal Sutton Hague
NAPSO Sheriff Contract Legal Sutton Hague

001-105-53072-000

001-105-53075-000

001-105-56500-000
Budget Detail
Description
Miscellaneous

001-105-56600-000

201/2022 5:04:30 Pm

FURNITURE AND FIXTURES
FINGERPRINT & BACKGROUND
MISCELLANEQUS

INSURANCE PREMIUM

Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Report Total:

Original
Total Budget

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00

500.00
700.00
1,000.00

Units
1.00

5,000.00
711,643.60
711,643.60
711,643.60

Current
Total Budget

Price
20,000.00
150,000.00
50,000.00

500.00
700.00
1,000.00

Price
1,000.00

5,000.00
711,643.60
711,643.60
711,643.60

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Period
Activity

Amount
20,000.00
150,000.00
50,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Amount
1,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Fiscal
Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Variance
Favorable

Percent

(Unfavorable) Remaining

500.00
700.00
1,000.00

5,000.00
711,643.60

711,643.60
711,643.60

100.00 %
100.00 %
100.00 %

100.00 %
100.00 %

100.00 %
100.00 %




001-106
BUILDING & GROUNDS



SS 40 6 3beg

Wd LE:€S:€ T0T/se/s

00°08%'8S

00°€80°088

%L %0L°6T 00'vvZ'SET 00°€09TZ8 00°6S€£'989 €S TYITTE 99'v8L'€TE 96°602°€ST
%ET6T-  00°00S°C- 00°00S°0T %L9°9TT  00°000°L 00°000°€T 000009 00°0 ISE€TIY9 00°662°T
%ET6T-  00°00SC- 0000501 %L9°9TT  00°000°L 00'000°€T 000009 000 IS ETY9 00'66C°T
%889 0000022 00°00S°61V %SS°8€ 00°902Z°60T 00°005°Z6¢€ 00°v62°€8¢ SLSLLOpT 9€°82E‘€9 v Ly8°8E
%000 000 00°00S %000 000 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 000
%000 000 00°006 %000 000 00006 00°006 9€'6LT SEY09C 000
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 00°S€E
%000 000 00°0008L %LT LY 00"000°ST 00°0008L 00°000°€S T9'S86'ST 6%°82T°0C S8'6ET9
%000 000 00°009°C %8L°S 00°ZYT 00009°C 008St°C 0v'8€8 08°718°T S6'688°T
%00°00T  00°000°SZ 00°000°0S %000 00'000°S¢ 00°000°SZ 000 000 000 000
%6L°TE 00°000°C 000018 %YE0E 00°0Zv‘T 00°00T‘9 00089t TLv9T'T 0v'818°'E 000
%000 000 00°000°C %000 000 00°000C 00°000C 000 6STITC 000
%000 000 00000t %00°00T  00°000C 00000t 00°000C 00'6TT Ssceot 000
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 0L°SST ot Ly
%000 000 00009°T %ES'L 0071t 00009°T 00'88Y‘T 0L°T8L v0'0€ST 08°L19T
%000 000 00°000'SE %00°0 000 00°000°SE 00'000°SE TY'8LEVT 09'8vS6T 9€'9€68T
%000 000 00°000°0Z¢ %EEEE 00'000°SS 00°000°02¢ 00°000°59T 0v'09586 12°598°¢ 18°8YT'T
%000 000 00'000°€ %000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 7967 Y1°658 078
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 L6TEY 08°S€
%NN°N nnn 00'0NN‘sT W7 nn'7es 00°0NN‘ET NN'RAY7T 7TT/RY FFRGN'Q A/°6NQ°/
%00°0 000 00°008 %00°0 000 00°008 00°008 [0} 10} 4 61'86C Y9 9vT
%v0°TT 00°9£0°LT 00°62LTLT %978 00'v6L°TT 00°€S9°VST 00°6S8ZYT T6°SEL'09 6S°SLLT6 18°SE9VL
%LY"9 00°StT 00°TE0°Y %S8°C 00°S0T 0098 00°'T89°€ 86°77S'T 9Tt v0'986°T
%LY° 61 00'909°TT 00'6TTTL %161 000456 00°€19°6S 00°€v0°0S 71°0T€E'ST 6S'TSL8E €T°012'6¢
%68°'T 00°18C 00°€9T'ST %000 000 00'Z88VT 00788V 0T'6€8'1T OV’ ELY'Y TT065°c
%LY'9 006y 00'9TE18 %S8°C 00'6TTC 00'CLEIL 00°€ST'VL 79°€S0°CE 86°L0E9Y £7'6V86E
%LY"9 00°'06°9T 00'vSE‘8LT %S8°C 00'vve'L 00°0S¥‘19¢ 00°902°vS2 98'0ET‘TIT 02°£92°29T €L°LTY8ET
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 ST98T‘T 0T'61Y ¥1°208
%LY"9 00°v06°9T 00¥SE'8LT %S8°C 00'vve'L 00°0S¥'192 0090Z°¥ST TLv6°60T 00'8¥8'T9T 65'G79°L€T
23Q ysnoayy
(aseasdaq) annejud) (eseatdaq) idag leuty Ampovaia  Amooyieor  Aapoy jelor
/ @seasnu| €202-7202 / @seanu| €20T-2207 ¢zoz-1202 220Z-120C 1202-0202 0202Z-6102
% 1@3png T % 123png 123png juaieg
uosuedwo) 0y 128png jualed 0} ja8png

Z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

:SANNOYD 3 ONIATING - 90T :3udwisedaq |e3oL

109 - 09 :TdnoinIdydx3 [e3oL

AVILNO TVLIdYD

000-0T0¥9-90T-100

0t9 - 0v9 :Tdnoinidydx3

:S3SN3dX3 TYNOILYHIHO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3 |ejoL

SIYNLXI4 B FIYNLINYNS
SIN3IW3IIYOV INIVIN
DJJDA-3DNVN3ILINIVIN 5319
JONVNILNIVIA ONIATING
AdANNY

SIHOMN133¥LsS

JYVYMLI0S ¥31LNdWOD
1IN3WJIND3 ¥Y3LNdWOD
ONINIVYL

3SNOHLYNOD

S3SV3IT ANV SIN3Y
S317ddNS ONILVY3d0
S3ILNILN

3DNVN3ILNIVIA LNIWCIND3
SNOILdIYISANS B S3NA
ANOHAITII

$311ddNS 3201440

000-650€5-90T-100
000-8€0€5-50T-T00
000-7€0€5-90T-T00
000-€€0€5-90T-T00
000-620€5-901-100
8€T-£C0€S-901-100
000-£Z0€5-90T-T00
000-7Z0€5-901-100
000-7¢0€5-90T-100
000-ST0€S-901-100
000-7T0ES-90T-T00
0N0-7TAgS-anT-TON

S3ISN3IAX3 TYNOLLYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3

‘S1143N39 3ONI¥A - 02§ :TdnosDidydx3 |ejo)

3¥VOIa3N
IDNVINSNI HLTV3IH
10vd

SY3d

000-€T0¢5-901-T00
000-¢T0¢S-90T-T00
000-TT0CS-90T-100
000-0T0¢S-90T-100

S1i43IN3g IDNIYA - 02S :Tdno1nidydx3

:3SN3dX3 1D3YIA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydx3 |eyo)

JNILYIAO

000-TTOTS-90T-T00

SIOVM 8 SAIWVIVS 000-0T0TS-90T-100
3ISN3dX3 1D3HI0 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydxg

SANNOYD 3 ONIATING - 90T :3uawnedag

Jaquinp Junoy

yoday uosiedwo) 328png



PW Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Expense
001-106-51010-000 SALARIES & WAGES 261,450.00 261,450.00 0.00 0.00 261,450.00 100.00 %
001-106-52010-000 PERS 76,372.00 76,372.00 0.00 0.00 76,372.00 100.00 %
001-106-52011-000 PACT 14,882.00 14,882.00 0.00 0.00 14,882.00 100.00 %
001-106-52012-000 HEALTH INSURANCE 59,613.00 59,613.00 0.00 0.00 59,613.00 100.00 %
106-52 MEDICARE 3,786.00 3,786.00 0.00 0.00 3,786.00 100.00 %
001-106-53011-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 %
001-106-53012-000 TELEPHONE 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00 %
001-106-53016-000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
001-106-53022-000 UTILITIES 220,000.00 220,000.00 0.00 0.00 220,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes S -
Subject Description
Rate increases Rate increases with all utilities...Electric, water, sewer and propane.
001-106-53024-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %
001-106-53 027-000 RENTS AND LEASES 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 100.00 %
Budget NOtes S— — .
Subject Description
Water Coolers Courthouse (2)
TRI Government Office
Public Works
001-106-53029-000 TRAINING 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes = s
Subject Description
Safety trainings Confined Spaces
Trench
CPR
Project Management Certificate
001-106-53033-000 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
)01-106-53034-000 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 6,100.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes _— R
Subject Description
Office 365 Email for departments
Project Coordinator AutoCad
DropBox
Sketchup Pro
Project Pro
AIA Contracting
001-106-53038-000 STREETLIGHTS 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %

Budget Notes
Subject
Backup Attached
C Street Lights

Description

Backup Attached

Previously under Repairs and Utilities. New account to track. The lightposts and bulbs are special order items. The posts are
frequently destroyed by vehicles. $4630 ea

001-106-53053-000 LAUNDRY 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Cleaning towels and rugs For all County buildings
001-106-53057-000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 78,000.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 78,000.00 100.00 %
.72714/2022 12:22:14 PM Page 1 of 4




PW Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable) Remaining

Original Current Period Fiscal
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity

Percent

Budget Notes
Subject
Backup Attached
Gold Hill Depot
Jail
Repair/Replace

Description
Backup Attached

Bring fire sprinkler system up to code with approved antifreeze solution (required by September 2022) $10,000

Bring fire sprinkler system up to code with approved antifreeze solution (required by September 2022) $5,000

Courthouse windows following historical guidelines $10,000

001-106-53059-000 MAINT AGREEMENTS 900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes -— — -
Subject Description
Copiers and toner Director and Project Coordinator
001-106-53072-000 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
001-106-64010-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes I e s _— e
Subject Description
Backup Attached Backup Attached
Lift Gate LIft gate for truck to allow loading and unloading of heavy items and reduce the potential for injury
Virginia City Depot Shed Rehabilitation
Work order and asset Comparing programs at budget submittal
management program
Expense Total:  821,603.00  821,603.00 0.00 0.00 821,603.00 100.00 %
ReportTotal:  821,603.00 821,603.00 000 0.0 821,603.00 100.00 %
2/1/1/2()1;,—2“1 ,7-:2)_;14 PM 7 - . - Page 2 of 4




001-107/
SHERIFF



GG 4o 01 =bed

Wd £€:€G°€ T20T/ST/€

%9S°SS 0000052 00°000°0L %LS 8T 00°000°0T 00°000°St 00°000°SE 000TZ1E LTOVTTY LEOVETT
%00°0 000 00°000°ST %000 000 00°000°ST 00'000°ST 69°6SE°C 96'¥10°CT 09°Tv6°L
%00°0 000 00°000°C %000 000 00°000°C 00°000C S8°/60'T €9°CSY'T YETITT
%1T'T8 00°€7S0T 00°€TE‘ET %000 000 00°008°CT 00°008°CT 07'S06°€ TSTOTTT 69'87T'T
%00°0 000 00°00%‘S %00°0 000 00°00%‘S 00°00%‘S 66'659°€ S9°991°8T 6T°€8ST
%000 000 00°000°ST %000 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 6S°S18°¢ TS0€L°0T 6L°€YT°0C
%00°0 000 00°091°S¢ %00°L 00°St9°T 00'09T‘ST 00'STSeT 00°€2L'6 0T"€9T°6T 9v°918°0¢C
%0070 000 00°00¥‘6T %000 000 00°00¥'6T 00'00t°61 ST'S9E’L 79°LSYL 9€'82¢'T
%0070 000 00°000'St %0SCT 00°000°S 00°000°St 00°000°0% 0¥'Z6v°8¢ 69°TYL0T ¥°865°9Z
%00°0 000 00°000°T %000 000 00°000°T 00'000'T 000 0S°CeT 000
%00°0 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 000 YT'69%°C
2%00°00T-  00°000°0v- 000 %000 00°000°0% 00°000°0% 000 000 €8°787°0v 96'¥€0°0€
%00°0 000 00°00S°T %00°0 000 00°00ST 00°00S‘T 009%1 08°16- Y6 vEY
%8G°SL-  00°€TS'0T- 00°00Y‘c %0S'60€  00°€CS0T 00'€T6°ET 00°00t°€ 00'zee 0088 00°TE8
%000 000 00°000°€ %00°0 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 98'870'T 9E'9vY 8V°69LC
%00°0T 00°000°T 00°000°TT %00°0 000 00°000°0T 00'000°0T €ST6LTT- LTESER 86°SPT‘g
%000 000 00°000t %00°0 000 00°000 00000t 8L°T6E'T 88'8VL'E TL'8T9'E
%00°0 000 00°00S°T %00°ST 00°00€ 00°005°T 00°002'T 00°€ETS 0€°666 99°€T6
%18°T 00°LYE‘LY 00°€96°0ELT %YL €E- 00°SEES9- 00°9T9°€89°T 00°TS6'8VL‘T T9°TIT1'SS9 €9°95879€‘T 0T°978°S9Z‘T
%00°0 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°0 0070 000 %00°00T- 00°T199°T- 000 00'199°T 18'¥91 ¥Z°'88€ 1°606
%000 000 00'Z€E8 %L0°€- 00'%9¢- 00°Z€E’s 009658 P6ELT S8 EEEY LETO9Y
%0070 000 00'T£89C %69°€- 00'620°T- 00'T£8°9C 00'006°LT €Y' T8L VT 81°L6T7°LT 0'SSE'ST
%05°0T 00°££0CT 00°089°9CT %EV'T- 00'858°C- 00°EY9VTT 00'TOSL1T 1A% 744t 9t'685°6 YL166°LT
%SH 0T 000TESsE NN'GATs/§ %FRAT- 00/ [R'RI- 00'SS8°LEE 00°ZEL90F Y9 eV LLT 95°89S'LEE 2TH08°LTC
%000 000 00°€4T°09 %TLYET  OO9ESHE nO's/TNg nn'/£9'sz 000 000 000
%00°0 000 00 v¥6T9T %S6°C- 00'9Z6 V- 00 v¥6'T9T 00°0£8'99T 97'86£'1¢€ SE'88€E'SLT 96'65S'6VT
%00°0 000 00'€SLSET %C6'T 00vib'y 00°€SL'SET 00'60€°T€T 000 000 000
%000 000 00'Sv0°8€L %Y €~ 00°00LVT- 00'SY0'8€L 00°SvL29L 76'60€°9ZY 66°067'308 €9'v09'6vL
%0070 000 00°ZLL09Y T %8 €- 00°6S5°€8- 00°2LL09%C 00°TEEVPS'T 10°2IS'0ST‘T 90°0£0°961°C 60°7L0VL0‘T
%0070 000 00°/8€6T %000 000 00°£8€'6T 00°£L8€'6T STvE9’6 86°CESLT 6T°T8L'ST
%00°0 000 000661 %C0'65-  00°599'8¢- 00'706°6T 00°695 '8V 0S'TLE'S 8€°668TY $0'792°0€
%0070 000 00'v¥0°TL %07 C- 00°LYL‘T- 00'vv0TL 00'T6LZL 16'88¥'SL S0'0ST'v0T 15°696°00T
%0070 000 00°219'%9S %YT€ 00'S0Z°LT 00°CT919S 00°L0OY‘LYS S8'STY'STT 9%°1951ST OV ¥8Y 162
%00°0 000 00°578'S8LT %6L°€- 00'ZS€‘0L- 00'578'S8L‘T 00°£LT9S8°T 0S' 165 VY6 61°988°6LL°T S6'€LS'SE9T
29Q Yysnoayy
(aseasdaq) EIN T TET (eseasaq) iydag |euiq Aoy gia Aoy ejop Ainndy [eyop
/ @seanu| €20¢-7207 / @seanu| €202-220¢ (441 r4d ¥4174 ceoe-1z0e T1202-0202 0202Z-610C
% 198png T % 133png 123png juaied
uosuedwo) o) 398png juaied 03 398png

Z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

135310 B SVO
SWYO4INN
INIW3IOVNVIN Q4003Y
FHVMLIOS ¥31NdNOD
1IN3INIHIND3I ¥31NdNOD
JDNVNILNIVIN OLNV
ONINIVYL
SNOLLYDINNWWOD
S3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
S311ddNS ONILYY3IdO
QOOMID0T-S3LLINILN
S3LniLn
IDNVNILNIVIN LNINLIND3
dI¥dsaNs @ sana
13AVYL

3NOHd313L

$3NddNsS 321440
39V1SOd

000-0v0€S-Z0T-T00
000-6€0€5-20T-T00
000-S€0€5-20T-T00
000-7€0€5-Z0T-T00
000-0€0€5-Z0T-T00
000-620¢S-£0T-T00
000-820€5-20T-100
000-£20€5-£0T-T00
000-7Z0€5-£0T-T00
$0S-¢c0€S-Z0T-T00
000-¢20€S-£L0T-T00
000-9T0€S-Z0T-T00
000-7T0€S-£0T-T00
000-€T0€S-£0T-T00
000-0T0€S-Z0T-T00

SISN3IAX3 TYNOLLYYHIdO - 0£S :Tdnoinidydx3

:S1143IN3F IDNIYA - 0TS :TdnoiDIdydxg je3o)

dNOD LNJWAOTdWINN
ALI¥ND3SIVIDO0S
33A01dW3 TIVI 3YVIIA3IN
3YVOIQIN

TIVE 3DNVYNSNI HLTV3IH
JONYUNSNI HLVYIH
JIAOTdNI TIVT LOVd
1Jvd

33A01dIN3 TIVT S¥3d
Sd3d

000-ST0¢S-Z0T-T00
000-%T0CS-Z0T-T00
00T-£T0¢S-Z0T-100
000-€T0¢S-£0T-100
00T-¢T0¢S-£0T-T00
000 <T0¢5-Z0T-100
00T TTOCS ZOT 100
000-TT0ZS-£0T-100
00T-0T0¢S-£0T-100
000-0T0CS-Z0T-T00

S1143IN38 IDNIYA - 02S :Tdnoinidydx3y
:3ISN3dX3 1D3UIA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnounidydx3 je3oy

ALIAJONO1
33A01dIA3 TIVI IWILYIAO
JNILY3INO

VI SIOVM/AYVIVS
SIOVM 8 SIIYVIVS

000-0¢0TS-Z0T-T00
0O0T-TTOTS-Z0T-T00
000-TTOTS-Z0T-T00
00T-0TOTS-Z0T-T00
000-0T0TS-Z0T-100

3SN3dX3 1D3H1A AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnounidydxg

44143HS - £0T :uswypedaq

Jaquinp unolny

uoday uosiiedwo) 3a8png



GS 4o 171 2bed

Wd £E:€S:€ TTOT/ST/E

%ST°0- 0T'9LTL- 6L'TLE'6E8'Y  %60°0 66°08TV 66°'LVS'9V8'Y  00°L9E‘Cv8v  8L'TLO90T'T  TS'TOTTISO'Y  SE'T69°96L°S
%00°08-  0T'TLZOL- 6L°L95LT %000 66°8€8°L8 66°8€8L8 00°0 000 v6'12L'S 98°L¥9°LT
%0008-  0T'TLT'OL- 6L°L9S'LT %000 66'8€8°L8 66'3€3°L3 000 000 Y6'TTL'S 98°L¥9°LT
%00°0 00'0 00°005°C %L9°99  00°000T 00°005°C 00°00S‘T 8T V6L 00°S85‘T v9°L8YT
%000 000 00°005C %L9°99 00°000°T 00°005°C 00°005‘T 8T V6L 00'S8S'T ¥9°/8Y'T
%6L°8T 00°L8Y'ST 00'v26°L6 %000 000 00°LEVT8 00°LEVT8 00'897vL 00°L0T°6L 00"v€LT9
%000 000 00°000°S %00°0 000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 00'TLLTT 00°000°S
%00°0¢ 00°£8%'ST 00't26C6 %00°0 000 00°LEV'LL 00°LEV'LL 00°€ST'vL 00'9€€'£9 00vEL'LS
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 00'ST 000 000
%00°0 000 007000791 %260 00°00S‘T 00°000'¥9T 00°005°291 00°9S€29 9L'6V6°TET 08'v1S'L0T
%000 000 00°00SC %000 000 00°005°C 00°005C 00°€80C 002.9°C T0'66L°C
%000 000 00°0000T %00°0 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 02'929% vvZ6L'S 09°798°S
%000 000 00°000°09 %000 000 00°000°09 00°000°09 L8TLLYT 979199t 86°EV8LE
%00°0 000 00°000°52 %000 000 00°000°SZ 00°000°52 00'22T'sT 8%°2S9°LT S0°SS0°8
%000 000 00°0008 %00°0 000 000008 00°000°8 T€926C €889t £5°80T‘E
%000 000 00°00S°C %00°0ST  00°00S‘T 00005 00°000'T 000 000 000
%000 000 00°000°52 %00°0 000 0000052 00°000°SZ TTVIES L9T6E'ET LTITH'ST
%000 000 00°000°S %00°0 000 00°000°s 00°000°S 8v'986Y WTETY 65657t
%00°0 000 00°000°T %000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T 86'6€ 55995 £€T'8YE
%000 000 00°000°SZ %00°0 000 00°000°5Z 00°000°5Z S0'L8€E'R TELEE'IT 0S'TT9'9¢
%L0°0 00°19¢ 00°St9S9€ %€L0T  009€LC9 00't8€'S9E 00°89°20€ 88°620'€9T TTIS6'ELT 98°601°L92
%000 000 00°005°C %00°0 000 00°005°C 00'005°C 000 000 000
%000 000 00°000S2 %000 000 00°000°5Z 00°000°5Z 95°LTTY S9°S60°L TL'659°8T
%000 000 00°000°0T %000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SLEEY'S SLLISTT 0078LCT
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 Sv'298°LE 00°6¥¥'T 60°€LT6T
%000 000 00°000°S %00°0 000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 000 00'89%
%LY'SE 00'T9ZVT 00'29v'vS %ES0T-  00°TELY- 00°T0Z'0v 00°€E6'vY 00'S6T 00'98L'8€ 00'8t1'ST
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 86'CT 7€°60L 000
%000 000 00°00S°L %00°0 000 00°005°L 00'005°L TTv96°L 70'65€'8 T0°LTS9
%000 000 00°00S %00°0 000 00°005 00°00S 000 00°Z6v 0092
%000 000 00°000°ST %000 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST ¥0°6L0°E€T 02°0TL9 TT¥99'ST
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 000 19°TOT'ST
2a@ ysnoayy
(eseaiaq) annejua) (aseanaq) 1dag leuy Ampovala Aoy elor Auanoy eop
/ 9seaiou| €202-2202 / @seasnu| €202-2202 2202-120T 2202-1202 1202-0202 0202-610C
% 1°8png 1 % 193png 123png juaied
uosuedwo) 0y 198png jualed 01 193png

z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

1 uosuedwo)

:44143HS - £0T 3udwpedaq |e3oL
:0v9 - 0v9 :Tdnounidydx3 |e10)

AV1LNO TVLIdVD

000-0T0¥S-£0T-100

09 - 09 :1dnoinidydxy

:$ID2UNOS ONIDNVYNI4 YIHLO - 0£S :Tdnosnidydx3 |ejoy

140ddNS ALINNWINOD

000-9T0/LS-£0T-T00

$3DUNOS ONIINVNIA YIHLO - 0LS :Tdnosgidydxy

:SNOINVTIIDSIN - 095 :TdnosnIdydx3 [e3oL

31811.2NA3a 3IDNVINSNI
ININ3Yd 3DNVINSNI
SANN43yd

000-¢0995-£0T-100
000-00995-£0T-100
000-0€S95-£0T-100

SNOANVTIIISIW - 095 :Tdnosnidydx3y

:INJNYINAOD TVHINID - 0pS :Tdnosnrdydx3 |ezoL

3YIH/1S3L INIWAOTdINI-3Yd
$311ddNS ILVIANNI

J004 ILVIANI

STVDISAHd - 1¥JIA3N
TVDIQ3IN - ILVIAINI
SIAY3ISIY

S311ddNS LN3N3IDYO4N]
SNOILVOILSIANI 1¥ID3dS
TOY¥LINOD IVWINY

321440 SYINOYOD

000-0C€¥S-Z0T-T00
000-8T€YS-Z0T-100
000-ZTEVS-Z0T-T00
000-STEYS-Z0T-T00
000-¥TEYS-L0T-100
000-€T€YS-£0T-T00
000-60€vS-£0T-T00
000-£0€¥S-£0T-100
000-70€¥S-£0T-T00
000-F0FFS-70T-T.00

ININYIAOD TVYINID - 0pS :Tdnoinidydxy

:S3ISN3IdX3 TYNOILYYIHO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3 |ejoL

HDLVIA - INVYD
SINIWHSINYVO 441¥3HS
INNOYONDIVE 8 LNIYdYIONIL
SNOILY13Y YOaV1 ISY3AQVY
S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3II0Yd
S334 8v1

SIN3N3345V INIVIN
JONVNILNIVIN ONIATING
S3D1LON JI1gnd

S3YIL

TVIYLSNANI ON3Y JOHVL

000-TOv€S-Z0T-T00
000-60€€S-Z0T-T00
000-SZ0€S-Z0T-T00
000-TZ0€S-£0T-T00
000-0£0€5-Z0T-T00
000-650€S-20T-T00
000-870€S-£0T-T00
000-Tv0€S-L0T-T00
005-0¥0€S-Z0T-T00

JaquinN Junoddy

yoday uosuedwo) 198png



Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
Expense
001-107-51010-000
001-107-51010-100
001-107-51011-000
001-107-51011-100
001-107-51020-000
001-107-52010-000
001-107-52010-100
001-107-52011-000
001-107-52011-100
001-107-52012-000
001-107-52012-100
001-107-52013-000
001-107-52013-100
001-107-53010-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Postage

001-107-53011-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Office Supplies

001 107-53012-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Telephone

001-107-53013-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Travel

001-107-53014-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Dues & Subscriptions

001-107-53016-000
001-107-53022-000
Budget Notes .
Subject
Utilities

001-107-53024-000
001-107-53027-000

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
SALARIES & WAGES 1,785,825.00 1,785,825.00 0.00 0.00 1,785,825.00 100.00 %
SALARY/WAGES JAIL 564,612.00 564,612.00 0.00 0.00 564,612.00 100.00 %
OVERTIME 71,044.00 71,044.00 0.00 0.00 71,044.00 100.00 %
OVERTIME JAIL EMPLOYEE 19,904.00 19,904.00 0.00 0.00 19,904.00 100.00 %
LONGEVITY 19,387.00 19,387.00 0.00 0.00 19,387.00 100.00 %
PERS 738,045.00 738,045.00 0.00 0.00 738,045.00 100.00 %
PERS JAIL EMPLOYEE 235,753.00 235,753.00 0.00 0.00 235,753.00 100.00 %
PACT 161,944.00 161,944.00 0.00 0.00 161,944.00 100.00 %
PACT JAIL EMPLOYEE 60,173.00 60,173.00 0.00 0.00 60,173.00 100.00 %
HEALTH INSURANCE 337,855.00 337,855.00 0.00 0.00 337,855.00 100.00 %
HEALTH INSURANCE JAIL 114,643.00 114,643.00 0.00 0.00 114,643.00 100.00 %
MEDICARE 26,871.00 26,871.00 0.00 0.00 26,871.00 100.00 %
MEDICARE JAIL EMPLOYEE 8,332.00 8,332.00 0.00 0.00 8,332.00 100.00 %
POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
Description
Covers cost of postage for S.0. and Jail mailings. Increase due to USPS increases in price during 2022.
OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
Description
No change based on current usage. Covers costs of office supplies for S.0. and Jail.
TELEPHONE 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
Description
No change based on usage over the past year. ???
TRAVEL 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
Description
Used to cover the cost of travel for out-of-area training, meetings, investigations. No change.
DUES & SUBSCRIP. 13,923.00 13,923.00 0.00 0.00 13,923.00 100.00 %

Description
Dues for NVSCA, NSA, and RMIN $1,200. LeadsOnline subscription (investigative tool) $2,200. Microsoft Office $10,523.00. Increased
due to Microsoft Office subscription cost.

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
UTILITIES 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 100.00 %
Description

For the past three years this line item has been underbudgeted. While we work towards getting an accurate figure, it is a variable
expense that is not an exact science. It also is one of those areas that seems to always get trim in the budget review, leaving us short
as stated, for the past three years. Covers cost of utilities at S.0. and Jail.

1,000.00
45,000.00

100.00 %
100.00 %

1,000.00 0.00 0.00
45,000.00 0.00 0.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES
RENTS AND LEASES

1,000.00
45,000.00




Budget Report

Budget Notes
Subject
Rents & Leases

001-107-53028-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Communications

001-107-53029-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Training

001-107-53030-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Auto Maintenance

001-107-53033-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Computer Equipment

001-107-53034-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Computer Software

001-107 53035-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Records Management

001-107-53039-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Uniforms

001-107-53040-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Gas & Diesel

001-107-53041-000
001-107-53048-000
001-107-53057-000
Budget Notes ...
Subject
Building Maintenance

001-107-53069-000

Budget Notes .

Subject
Lab Fees

001-107-53070-000

-
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Favorable Percent
(Unfavorable) Remaining

Current Period Fiscal
Total Budget Activity Activity

Original
Total Budget

Description
No change. Covers set rents, lease costs (Substation, RIMS, copiers, bady cameras). Small increase over previous year due to
additional costs related to extra body cameras.

COMMUNICATIONS 19,400.00 19,400.00 0.00 0.00 19,400.00 100.00 %

Description

No change. Covers S.0. expenses relating to communications systems.
TRAINING 25,160.00 100.00 %

25,160.00 25,160.00 0.00 0.00

Description
Lexipol Subscription = $11,660.00 (slight increase); Jail Training = $5,000.00, Patrol Training = $5,000.00, Investigations Training =
$2,500.00, Administrative Training for program changes = $1,000.00. Small increase due to Lexipol increase.

AUTO MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %

Description
No change. Covers the cost of vehicle maintenance not otherwise covered.

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.00 100.00 %

Description
No change. Used to cover costs of replacement/upgrades during the year.

12,800.00 0.00 0.00 12,800.00 100.00 %

COMPUTER SOFTWARE 12,800.00

Description
No change. This covers the cost of any software changes or upgrades that become necessary during the year.

2,000.00 100.00 %

0.00 0.00

2,000.00 2,000.00

RECORD MANAGEMENT

Description
No change. Covers expenses relating to records management (Iron Mtn shredding).
15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %

UNIFORMS 15,000.00

Description
No change. Covers the cost of new personnel and the anticipated purchase/replacement of ballistic vests @ $800/ea. pursuant to CB
45,000.00 100.00 %

0.00 0.00

45,000.00 45,000.00

GAS & DIESEL
Description
Increased due to announced anticipated increase in fuel cost that could be upward to $0.20/gallon between now and end of summer

TIRES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %
PUBLIC NOTICES 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 100.00 %

Description
Covers the cost of any standard repairs that may arise during the year at both the Sheriff's Office and the jail. No change.

LAB FEES 40,201.00 40,201.00 0.00 0.00 40,201.00 100.00 %

Description
($35,201.00 Washoe Crime Lab contract, $5,000.00 Toxicology tests). Increased due to contract costs from Washoe County. PENDING
NEW CONTRACT $5$ as of 2/10/22.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %

Page 2 of 6




»
J Budget Report

Budget Notes
Subject
Professional Services

001-107-53075-000

001-107-53309 000
Budget Notes
Subject
Garnishments

001-107-53401-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Grant Match

001-107-54303-000
001-107-54304-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Animal Control

001-107-54307-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Special Investigations

001-107-54309-000
Budget Notes ..
Subject
Enforcement Supplies

001-107-54313-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Reserves

001-107-54314-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Inmate Medical

Budget Notes . ..
Subject
Medical Physicals

001-107-54317-000
001-107-54318-000

Budget Notes ..

Subject
Inmate Supplies

001-107-54320-000

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Description
(Grievance/Arbitration/Legal/Contract Services). No change
FINGERPRINT & BACKGROUND 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
SHERIFF GARNISHMENTS 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00  100.00 %

Description

This is a pass-through account. Income will always exceed expenditures due to the processing of the garnishments however there
needs to be an accounting of these revenues. Garnishments are increasing due to the increasing number of employers/employees
based in Storey County

GRANT - MATCH 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
Description

Decreased. Small amount left in the event something comes up during the year that we will need to act on but at present there is
nothing pending.

CORONERS OFFICE 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %
ANIMAL CONTROL 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
Description

No change. Used to purchase/replace equipment for the safe detainment and housing of animals at large and in dealing with certain
wildlife issues

SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %

Description
No change. This covers any extraordinary expenses that come out of major case investigations.

ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %

Description
This fund is used to provide supplies and equipment that is necessary for enforcement, including any replacement radios, body
cameras, radars, Taser, ammunition, and other equipment

RESERVES 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %

Description
(Reserve supplies/equipment). Increased in anticipation of bringing on additional reserves.

INMATE - MEDICAL 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %

Description
Used to provide medical services to inmates that may arise during the year. No change. Any costs arising for inmate medical for
tribal inmates are reimbursed through BIA contract provisions.

MEDICAL - PHYSICALS 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %

Description
(Deputy/CO physicals) Required annually by PERS. No change.

INMATE FOOD 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %
INMATE SUPPLIES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
Description

Provides for the care and maintenance of inmates. No change.

PRE-EMPLOYMENT TEST/HIRE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %

BudgetNotes ... . S —— e — = s R R

Subject
Pre-Employment Test/Hire

Description
No change. Used for the screening/testing of applicants




Budget Report

001-107-56600-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Insurance Premium

001-107-56602-000

001-107-57016-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Community Support

001-107-64010-000
Budget Notes
Subject
Capital Outlay

«

\
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

INSURANCE PREMIUM 77,437.00 77,437.00 0.00 0.00 77,437.00 100.00 %

Description

(Same as FY22 on instruction of Comptroller)

INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %

COMMUNITY SUPPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %

Description
Covers cost of support programs such as DARE, CERT & NNO. Additional fund added to cover cost of some logistics items for CERT and
to replenish DARE booklets.

CAPITAL OUTLAY 87,838.99 87,838.99 0.00 0.00 87,838.99 100.00 %

Description

This amount is due to the need to replace our Tasers. Taser is discontinuing our current model and will very shortly stop offering any
support. The current pricing reflects a five-year contract that is paid in yearly increments of $17,567.80. This provides
support/repair/replacement for the new Tasers during the life of the contract. Some relief from this projected number may be
realized if we trade in all current equipment but that calculation has not yet been made.

Expense Total:  4,846,547.99  4,846,547.99 0.00 0.00  4,806,547.99 100.00 %
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Total:  4,846,547.99  4,846,547.99 0.00 "~ 000  4,806547.99 100.00 %
ReportTotal:  4,806,547.99  4,846,547.99 0.00 0.00  4,346,547.99 100.00 %




001-109

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT



GG 40 71 2bed

Wd ££:€S:€ TT0T/ST/E

%000

000

00°000T

%0L9€C  00°€0L 00°000°T 00°L6C 9L'LEE T0LL8T 000
%000 000 000008 %000 000 000008 000008 S8°69¢€ 6v'SvT Sv'L89
%000 000 00°00S %00°0 000 00°00S 00°00S 000 00°S9¢ SL°S9T
%000 000 00°00T %000 000 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000
%00°0 000 000529 %00°0 000 000529 00°0SZ°9 07'8L9 vy E0L TL18T'T
%00°00T  00°000°0T 00°000°02 %000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 6909t 0€'0T8°L YT IEY L
%000 000 00°00SC %00°ST 00°00S 00°005°C 00°000C 00'9¢ 000 ¥4°90S°T
%000 000 00°00S %000 000 00°00S 00°00S 000 CL6TE ST'86
%000 000 0000T'T %00°0 000 00°00Z‘T 0000Z°T 08'60€ TCLTL 60°0S6
%000 000 00¥%0°9¢ %81 00°681- 00°¥¥0°9C 00°€€5°9C ZT'v89LT ZE0ET'SE 8T'€SET
%00°0 000 00°000°S %0070 000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 26°0SE'E 9E'SY6'E
%00°0 000 00'000°S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S 66°LE 9£'988°T 8T TI8E
%000 000 00°'TSS'ST %L6°8- 00°€EST- 00'TSS'ST 00'v80°LT SLE8Y 00°S0L’E LETISET
%00°0 000 SETLETT %10°0- S9°0- SETLETT 00°ZLETT §9°0229 0€°€ZSTT €£°T0S0T
%9C LL- 00°S60°S- 00°00S‘T %L6°TT 00'88T°T 00°S659 00°£L0%‘S 8661 000 '680°C
%0070 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°S- 000 00°000°S 000 SET9L9 89'TELY
%000 00°0 00°00S %00°0 000 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 000
%0070 000 00°00S‘T %00°00C  00°000°T 00°00S‘T 00°00S 000 000 000
%000 000 88'v6C°C %1ETH- ZT°S19'T- 88'v6C'T 00°0T6°€ v6'68 88°€98'¢E T6°€0€T
%0070 000 00°000°6T %LS°8 0000S‘T 00°000°6T 00°00S°LT Y9 L8€ET 4 % 7494 9€°LEST
%00°0 000 00°00S‘TT %00°ST 00°00S‘T 00°00S'TT 00°000°0T ¥8°16v°S S6°089°€T TT°80L9T
%EEEE 00°000°T 00°000t %00°0 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ L6 8€°492°C 8/'v0SC
%00°0 000 00°00S‘T %8E'ST 00°00T 00°00S‘T 00°00€‘T 68°'189 95°987'T €9°L72°C
%v6'v 00°SZ8‘TT 00°6L6°0S¢ %St 61- 00°EEL’LS- 00'vST‘6€T 00°£88°96¢C $9°256°S8 16°'¥€0°802 T1°255°861
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 80°S€E 20'€0T 9tv°0ST
%69°0- 00°St- 00°S8Y9 %1 9T- 00°€9Z'T- 00°0€S9 00°€6L°L 0092LC 06°098'S LTYY9’S
%00°0 000 000 %0070 000 000 000 87°0S {S8TT TL7T9T
%E6° VT 00°024°0T 0021528 %0S°ST- 00 TLIET- 00°26L°TL 00°€96v8 ST°7Ts’se $9°99€°9S €V'6ET9P
%00°0 000 00959°6T %0S°CT- 00'808°C- 00'969°6T 00'v9¥°7C 12°96€°E 1729601 81°86t°0T
%180 00°0ST'T 00'9ZETYT %67°CT- 00°T6%0%- 009LT TVT 00°£99°T8T £€6°TTTYS 89°€79VET 90°£S8'SET
%69°0- 00°TZT'E- 00°LYT LYY %0T° 9T~ 00°090°L8- 00°89€°0St 00°8CY'LES 99°0TZ‘06T 0L°08L'0ZF 6€°092°CTY
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00¥9T‘Y
%000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 9%"C9s 9EVI8 0€°'S62°E
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 7€957'C €0'7L6°9 £9°026°0T
%69°0- 00°TCTE- 00°LYT LvY %02°9T-  00°090°L8- 00°89€°0St 00°8CYLES 88°'T6E'L8T TEV66'TTY Tv'088°€6E

22Q ysnoayy
(eseanaq) aAQejua) (aseasaq) idaqg |euly AuAndy aia Aanoy 101 Aoy jeoy
/ @seasnu| €202-720T / @seanu| €202Z-te0e ¢e0e-120t ceoez-1z0e 12020202 020Z-610¢C
% ~399png 1 % 1@dpng 198png jualed
uosuedwo) 03 1e8png juaied 03 198png

Z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

1 uosuedwo)

SIN3W3IIYOV LNIVIN
JDNVYNILNIVIN ONIQTINg
S3DILON JN8Nnd
1IN3WdOTIA3A DIWONOD3
S3YIL

13S31Q 8 SVO

SWYO4INN

dIND3 12310¥d 1¥NOSY3d
IN3IN3OVNVIN 4034
3¥VYMLIOS ¥31LNdWOD
AIN3INdIND3 ¥31NdWO0D
3DNVNILINIVIN OLNV
ONINIVYL

S3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
$317ddNS ONILYY3dO
S3ILnLn

ONILNIYd

3DONVNILNIVIA IN3IWJIND3
'dIdIsSaNs 8 Sana

T3AVYL

3INOHd313L

S31MddNS 321440

39V1S0d

000-650€5-60T-100
000-250€S-60T-T00
000-870€S-601-T00
000-C¥0€S-60T-100
000-T¥0ES-60T-T00
000-0v0€S-60T-100
000-6€0€5-60T-100
000-9€0€S-60T-T00
000-S€0€5-60T-100
000-7€0€5-601-T00
000-0€0€5-60T-100
000-7Z0€S-60T-T00
000-7Z0€S-60T-T00
000-¥T0ES-601-100
000-€T0€S-60T-T00
000-ZTOES-60T-T00
000-TTOES60T-T00
000-0T0ES-60T-100

SISN3IdX3 TYNOLLYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnotnidydx3

‘S1143N38 IONIYA - 025 :Tdnoiidydx3 [e10)

V1S3l

3¥VIIa3N

VARERR

3DNVYNSNI HLTV3IH
10vd

Sd3d

00¢-€10¢5-60T-100
000-€T0¢5-60T-100
00C-¢T0¢S-60T-100
000-0T0¢S-60T-T00

SL1I43IN38 IONIYA - 0ZS :Tdnoinidydx3

:3SNIdX3 1D3YIQ AUYIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3 |e3o)

¥0aVv1 LOVYINQOD
JWILY3INO

V1S3t

SIOVM B SIYVIVS

000-T¢0TS-60T-T00
000-TTOTS-60T-100
00¢-0TOTS-60T-100
000-0TOTS-60T-T00

ISN3dX3 103¥1a AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydx3
AIN3IW4OTIA3A ALINNININOD - 60T :3udwisedag

Jaquinp Junoddy

Joday uosiedwo) 198png



GG 40 €1 3bed

INd £E:€G:€ 220T/ST/E

%VL'T

00°609°vT

€2°LE6'ES8

LL6E6VYT-

SEL VT €7°87¢°6€8 00°89Z°v86 07°887°€LE 08°SLT0TL TS 0SY'L69
%00°0 00°0 000 %00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 66°6L6
%00°0 000 000 %000 000 000 000 [alae] 000 BR'A/A
%00°0 00°0 00°0 %00°0 00°0 000 000 €0°0€T'C €T°€ST'9 08°61€
%00°0 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 €0°0€T°C €T°€ST9 08'6T¢€
%00°0 00°0 00°0 %00°00T- 00°00S- 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 000
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°00S5- 000 00°00S 000 000 000
%¥6°E 00°S06°S ETTIL'SST %920 €T ESE €2°908°6VT 00°ESY'6VT 9866Vt 90°L0T'SL 7T 8EE'S8
%000 000 00°00%C %000 00°00t°C 00°00t‘T 000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 %00°0 000 000 000 000 0S'2S6°L 00°0T9°S
%000 000 00°000°S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S 000 00°S8T 00'6LT
%00°0 000 00°00SC %000 000 00°00SC 00'00S°C YEEET ST0S ST'T06
33q ySnoayy
(eseasaq) anneu’] (aseasnaq) 1dag [euty Aoy aia Auanoy jelol  Ajianay jeloL
/ @seasdu| €202-2202 / @seanu] £€202-7202 2202-1202 2202-1202 T202-020T 0202-6102
% 1e3png T % 123png 193png jualed
uosuedwo) 03 128png juaied 03 193png

Z uosuedwo)

Z uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

:INIINJOTIAIA ALINNWINQD - 60T :uauwiedaq [e3oL

09 - 0v9 :Tdnooidydx3 [e30L
AYIINO IV TIAYD NNN-NT.0%9-AOT-T.NN

09 - 0v9 :Tdnoinidydx3

:SNO3INVITIIISIN - 095 :Tdno19idydx3 |ejoL

SaNN43y 000-0€595-60T-100
SNOINVTIIDSIN - 095 :Tdnosnidydx3
:INJWNYINAOD TVHINIO - 0pS :Tdnosoidydx3 jejoy
NOILN3AIYd 3HI4 000-90E¥5-601-100
INIINYINOD TV¥INID - 0tS :Tdnoinidydx3

:$3SN3dX3 TYNOLLYY3dO - 0€S :Tdnoioidydx3 jejol
S3YNLXI4 ANV IYNLINYNA 000-CZ0€5-601-100
SNOLLY134 Y09V1 3SY3IAQY 000-TZ0€5-601-1T00
SI19 04¢-020%5-601-100
S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH04d 000-0£0€5-601-100
Jaquinpn 1unolxy

yoday uosiedwo) 193png



Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
ExpRptGroup1: 510 - SALARY DIRECT EXPENSE
Expense
001-109-51010-000 SALARIES & WAGES 450,368.00 450,368.00 0.00 0.00 450,368.00 100.00 %
Expense Total: 450,368.00 450,368.00 0.00 0.00 450,368.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroup1: 510 - SALARY DIRECT EXPENSE Total: 450,368.00 450,368.00 0.00 0.00 450,368.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroupl: 520 - FRINGE BENEFITS
Expense
001-109-52010-000 PERS 141,176.00 141,176.00 0.00 0.00 141,176.00 100.00 %
001-109-52011-000 PACT 19,656.00 19,656.00 0.00 0.00 19,656.00 100.00 %
001-109-52012-000 HEALTH INSURANCE 71,792.00 71,792.00 0.00 0.00 71,792.00 100.00 %
001-109-52013-000 MEDICARE 6,530.00 6,530.00 0.00 0.00 6,530.00 100.00 %
Expense Total: 239,154.00 239,154.00 0.00 0.00 239,154.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroupl: 520 - FRINGE BENEFITS Total: 239,154.00 239,154.00 0.00 0.00 239,154.00 100.00 %
ExpRptGroup1: 530 - OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Expense
001-109-53010-000 POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description

Postage Increase
in complaints from the public.

Increase of $200.00 due to the increase in code violations and certified nuisance letters being sent out. Our office has had an increase

001-109-53011-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
001-109-53012-000 TELEPHONE 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Telephone Increase Increase of $1,500.00. This line item increase is due to moving the DSL line per IT from the Communications account to the Telephone
account.
001-109-53013-000 TRAVEL 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 100.00 %
Budget Detail
Description Units Price Amount
Building Inspector | - Residential Electrical 1.00 950.00 950.00
Building Inspector | - Residential Plumb/Mech 1.00 950.00 950.00
Building Inspector Il - Accessibility for Plans 1.00 950.00 950.00
Building Inspector Il - Residential Electrical 1.00 950.00 950.00
Building Inspector I-New Hire- Residential Plans 1.00 950.00 950.00
Building Inspector |I-New Hire-Residental Bldg Insp 1.00 950.00 950.00
Building Official - Codes & Standards 1.00 950.00 950.00
Building Official - Legal Module 1.00 950.00 950.00
Building Official - Management Module 1.00 950.00 950.00
CEU Travel 7.00 950.00 6,650.00
Office Admin - Permit Tech 1.00 950.00 950.00
Office Admin - Zoning 1.00 950.00 950.00
Plans Examiner - Accessibility for Plans 1.00 950.00 950.00
Plans Examiner - Residential Electrical 1.00 950.00 950.00
001-109-53014-000 DUES & SUBSCRIP. 2,294.88 2,294.88 0.00 0.00 2,294.88 100.00 %
Budget Detail
Description Units Price Amount
Abode 12.00 14.99 179.88
ICC Department Annual Renewal 1.00 135.00 135.00
ICC Inspector Annual Renewal 6.00 40.00 240.00
2/14/2022 11:55:50 AM page 1 of §

IR 727 2



N
2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/3042023

Budget Report For Fiscal:
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
NNICC Annual Renewal 6.00 40.00 240.00
NOBO Affiliate Organization Membership 1.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
001-109-53016-000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
Budget Notes
Subject Description
Equipment Maintenance Equipment maintenace covers small office machines; such as electric staplers, electric hole punch and batteries for misc. field
Increase equipment. Recently fixed the plotter and this will need to be serviced and is unable to be put on a maintenance contract.
001-109-53020-000 PRINTING 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
001-109-53024-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,595.00 6,595.00 0.00 0.00 6,595.00 100.00 %
001-109-53027-000 RENTS AND LEASES 12,371.35 12,371.35 0.00 0.00 12,371.35 100.00 %
001-109-53029-000 TRAINING 15,551.00 15,551.00 0.00 0.00 15,551.00 100.00 %
Budget Detail
Description Units Price Amount
Accessibility for Plans test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Accessibility for Plans Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Buidling Official - Codes & Standards 1.00 995.00 995.00
Building Inspector | - Plumb and Mech 2.00 795.00 1,590.00
Building Inspector | - Residential Electrical 1.00 795.00 795.00
Building Inspector Il - Accessibility for Plans 1.00 795.00 795.00
Building Inspector Il - Residential Electrical 1.00 795.00 795.00
Building Inspector I-New Hire-Res. Bldg Inspector 1.00 795.00 795.00
Building Inspector |I-New Hire-Res. Plans 1.00 895.00 895.00
Building Official - Legal Module 1.00 550.00 550.00
Building Official - Managment Module 1.00 550.00 550.00
CEU's for 6 Staff Mmbrs-3 classes for ICC Certs 18.00 90.00 1,620.00
Codes & Standards Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
ICC Certification Renewal 3.00 90.00 270.00
Legal Module Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Management Module Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Office Admin - Permit Tech 1.00 695.00 695.00
Office Admin - Zoning 1.00 550.00 550.00
Permit Tech Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Plans Examiner - Accessibility for Plans 1.00 795.00 795.00
Plans Examiner - Residential Electrical 1.00 795.00 795.00
Plumbing & Mechanical Test 2.00 219.00 438.00
Residential Building Inspector Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Residential Electrical Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Residential Electrical Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Residential Electrical Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
Residential Plans 1.00 219.00 219.00
Zoning Test 1.00 219.00 219.00
001-109-53030-000 AUTO MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
001-109-53033-000 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
001-109-53034-000 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 26,044.00 26,044.00 0.00 0.00 26,044.00 100.00 %
001-109-53035-000 RECORD MANAGEMENT 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %
001-109-53036-000 PERSONAL PROTECT EQUIP 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
001-109-53039-000 UNIFORMS 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
001-109-53040-000 GAS & DIESEL 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
001-109-53041-000 TIRES 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 100.00 %
001-109-53042-000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %
001-109-53048-000 PUBLIC NOTICES 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
001-109-53057-000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %
001-109-53059-000 MAINT AGREEMENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
001-109-53070-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
001-109-53070-270 GIS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>